
cue O"'c'a' Fllln,,****4/fO/20f2 8:24 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sander. o '4b4Z 7-'1 t : -. 
From: Terry Holdnak r-- rDn 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 8:24 AM ~ C"> ~ To: CLK - Orders I Notices :.:00 :2.
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins (""» -" rJ'1 -0Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted r> 0f"I"\ ­

-;;O(./) \ 

Date and Time: 4/10/20128:13:00 AM ~<£:. ~ -n 
-c'Docket Number: 080677-EI 0 CR-;z::. C[)Filename I Path: Audit 11550-09.1cb.doc N 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING REQlIEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 09-110-4-1 

(DOCLIMENT NO. 11550-09 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 06926-09. 06927-09, 06928-09. 

06929-09,06930-09,06931-09,06932-09,06933-09 AND 07819-09) 


Signed by Commissioner Graham 
 r~etJ - \ DocketNo.080677-EI 

f1't41 I.E)
Terry X. J{oCcfnafi 

oJ 

Commission Deputy Clerk II tMIL60 - it-Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~'~~"-'---------



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwisemanl@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola(a)andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue(a)aif. com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hofi'manl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(a)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtIaw.com No 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(a)sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@rnyiloridalegal.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllOl@ao]'com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps(a)fpscrepreports. com No 

Printed on 4/1012012 at 2:53:27 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02118-12 in Docket 080677-EI (EmaillD =279157) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02118-12 (6 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0188-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 09-110-4-1 (ON 11550-09, x-ref 

ONs 06926-09, 06927-09, 06928-09, 

06929-09,06930-09,06931-09, 

06932-09, 06933-09, and 07819-09) for 
18 months from issuance date of order. 

4/10/2012 

-------~~~~-~~~-~ 



I1ECEIVED--FPSC 

11 JUN -6 AM 8: 53 

COMMISSION
CLERK 

o<;{Otpll-El 

FI'SC, CLK :~imNcEI 
~Adminisuative0 Piirtin 0 Coosumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \'Ol2-2-i?6 . 
DlSTRiBUT~ON; . 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. o Agentx 	 1 o Addressee , 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
8. Received by (Printed Name) c. Date of Delivery

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address different from Item 1? 0 Yes 
1. Article Addressed to: OJ!. 0,," '77-n If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

C'O/3C)1:.'X: /o7{;.3, II.? 1 r[D7(,Jf..1?, 


Jack Leon, Managing Attorney 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 3. 	 Service Type 
4200 W. Flagler St., Suite 2113 )ill. Certified Mall o Express Mail 

o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise )Miami, Florida 33134 
o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 	 _ 

4. 	 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. 	 Article Number 7009 3410 0002 4112 5252(Transfer from service label) 

:~orm 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595·02·M·1540 1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 

Juhlic$S.erfric.e QIoll1:mizzion 
FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPOl\J'DENCE 
~ AdmiDistraf,i\:e~P'~rtif,8_ CODsumer 

May 24, 2011 DOCUMENT NO. J.Q~ g -O~ 
DlSTRlBUT!OI'·~: 

Jack Leon, Managing Attorney Certified Mail 
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No.7009 3410 0002 4112 5252 
4200 W. Flagler St., Suite 2113 
Miami, Florida 33134 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 

and 090130-EI 


Dear Mr. Leon: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 10763-09 and 10764-09 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

sa;fU; 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBrs 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIublir~£r&ir£ <!lommission 
May 18,2011 

James Ray Kelly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 
and 090130-EI 

Dear Mr. Kelly: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 09099-09, 09100-09 and 
09172-09 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

tf;U/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

DATE __,~~~~~~_________<'~'!
/ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet Ermail: contad@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contad@psc.state.l1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
CUMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlir~.erbice <llnmmizzinn 

May 16,2011 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
4Admillistrativ~!__P~rtit.'l_Consumer 

Barry Richard, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. J07 '3-~_ D It'• 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. DISTRlBUTJOf't: 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 
and 090130-EI 

Dear Mr. Richard: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08412-09 be returned to 
the source. The documents is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

RECEIVED~ t2 £ SJd..:3/!1
/ 

DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS : OFFICE OF COtviMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHA1RMA.N ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONAlD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

Juhric~£r&i.ce QIommizzion 
May 18,2011 

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
c/o Lynn Adams - Tallahassee Office 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: 	 Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 
090130-EI 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staffhas advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on 
behalf of Florida Power & Light Company can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

02322-09 07400-09 08353-09 08849-09 09635-09 
02821-09 07694-09 08697-09 08869-09 09662-09 
07177-09 08154-09 08790-09 08912-09 09842-09 
07227-09 08157-09 08839-09 09118-09 10379-09 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

RECEIVED_-:.......j.~::.:........l:..Ii:.-...L....o::J;~"--.::::..-___DATE ;;;;;2£l/t/ 


CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunily Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
http:Juhric~�r&i.ce


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COlVlMlSSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COlVlMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A BRISE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULlE I. BROWN 

,uhlir~:erbt:c:e illommizzion 


May 13,2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOl\,TDENCE 
)(Admiaistrative_Parti~_CODsumer 

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire 
Rutledge Law Firm 

DOCUMENT NO. I D 7- Z'"2. -<D Q' 
DISTRlBlJTION: 

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1841 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 
and 090130-EI 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 06644-09 be returned to 
the source. The documents is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

{,2l!/' 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division ofEconornic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

ATE _-"-~J:--L_2_()--,-yj---,-!_)_RECEIVED~ 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 Sm:MARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

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

CONI:M:ISSIONERS: OFFICE OF CONI:M:ISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIR.V1AN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR CONI:M:ISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850)413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

'uhlic~£r&ic£ OlllmmizzillU 


May 13,2011 

Scott A.Goorland, Esquire 
c/o Lynn Adams 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 
and llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Goorland: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07403-09, 08662-09, 
08715-09,09335-09,09338-09, 10211-09, 10736-09 and 00803-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE::~::=e~z:sel 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http;//www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http;//www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

,uhIie~£r&i.c£ Q1nmmizzinn 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCEMay 16,2011 
pdmmistmtive._Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO." 10722-D¥ 

Barry Richard, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
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

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COi\1MISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COi\1MISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

lfTuhlic~:erbir:e QIummizziun 


Marsha E. Rule, Esquire 
Rutledge Law Firm 
119 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 323

, Suite 202 
01-1841 

May 13,2011 FPSC,CLK-CORRESPO
XAdmmistratin Partiea_. -
DOCUMENT NO. )Q 7
DISTRIBUTION: 

NDENCE 
Consumer 
2-2-~ 

Re: Return of 
and 090130

Confidential 
-EI 

Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 06644-09 be returned to 
the source. The documents is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, !. / ) 
~(/,{/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SmJMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affinnative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAt'v1, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

,uhlir~:erfrice QInmmizzinn 

May 13,2011 
FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdministrative_J'~rties_Consumer 

Scott A.Goorland, Esquire 	 DOCUMENT NO. 
{
LOZ"k"kQ,[£ 

DISTRIBUll0N-: _____. ___c/o Lynn Adams 
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
08715-09,09335-09,09338-09,10211-09,10736-09 and 00803-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

,klf{/

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
John Slemke~icz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

------------ --,,--­

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ Admillistrative Parties Consumer 

DocuMENT NO. /0722- -0:5 
DISTRIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Rel>tricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece. 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 100 ",\O'3-U 
: 01.'0 og a..'O-IO; 09(03 ~- f1 
: 10 'i-E..""l:.; O'-#'l qs-Og·oS' 10.3-08" . 
, 08'o"''''''_E"%; 08713-10:' O'ii'11./ 3--/0 

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE 
KENNETH M RUBIN ESQUIRE 
FPL 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

3. Service Type 
';;i!(eertified Mail 

o Registered 
o Insured Mail 

o Express Mall 
o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o C.O.D. 

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

t 2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9633 
(Transfer from service label) 

• PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595·02-M·1540 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Pen::nit!,:,o.: G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, aT;dZIP+4 in this box 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
C01vtMlSSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (&50) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

1}Inhli:c~:er&ir:e QInmmissinn 
FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDh"NCE 

February 16, 2011 ~AdmiDistmtive_Partia_CODsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. tO'}.Q.~-O'8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

John T. Butler, Esquire Certified Mail 
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 70062760000387969633 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080677-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 08713-10 and 08743-10 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

;;:;&-1/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


1 eLK OfficIal FilIng****2/112011 9:44 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sande,s 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 20119:41 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford FPSe, CLK • CORR.ESPONDENCESubject: Order I Notice Submitted 

~IniIlnlliYO0 Parties Cleou.er 
Date and Time: 211/2011 9:39:00 AM DOCUMENT tlo.1OJ2Z ·05
Docket Number: 080677·EI,090130·EI 
Filename I Path: 080677.FINAL ORDER.doc DISTRIBUTION: • 

ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT, 

DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION, AND 


DENYING PETITION FOR A BASE RATE PROCEEDING 


Terry X. :J{o{d'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

http:Cleou.er


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY i 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No I 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolaialandrewskurth.com I No i 

Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@}aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No i 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@}broward.org Yes 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc(ajco. st-j ohns. fl. us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@}co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

. Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County c1erk@}c1erk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock(cvmonroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes I 

County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County i 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian cl erk@c1erk.indian-river.org Yes I 
RiverCou i 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@}co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Credit Suisse yang. y.song@}credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. mcneillfa),tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@}fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@}mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(ajfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 John.Butler(ajfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@}yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@}kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@}bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecil ia.bradley@}myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclark@),adeylaw.com No 
Rhonda RofT marshmaid@}gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO@}aoLcom No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@}comcastnet No i 

Robert H. Smith rpjrb~yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@Jruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporit03@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, PA sda@trippscott.com No 

Printed on 211/2011 at3:J5:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =242181) 


Attachments: 00770-11 .pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/1/2011 




DZOttCY1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwisernan@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linornendiola@andrewskurth.com No 

i Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) drnoore@esgconsult.com No 

• City of South Daytona bburgess~ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song~credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.rncneill@tyndall.af.rnil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billnfalfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) irncwhirterfalmac-Iaw<com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmanfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler~fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright~yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb~gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBrasweIlfalsugarrnansusskind.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) son66falbellsouth.net No 

Office of the Attorney General (09) cilia.bradleyfalmyfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) scIark@radeylaw.com No 

Rhonda Roff marshmaid(algmail.com I No 
Richard Ungar Flasherll0@aol.com No 

Robert Cademartori rcademar~comcast.net No 

Robert H. Smith rpirb~yahoo.com No 

Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

Thomas Saporito 
! Tripp Scott, P.A. 

saporito3@gmail.com 
sda@trippscott.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 12/17/2010 at 8:59:54 AM 



State of Florida 

JTuhli:c~.erfttt.e (1Jnmmtasinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD OAK BOtILEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

];'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infomlation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://WW'W.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://WW'W.floridapsc.com


II 

'State of Florida 
rr.::CE"'v;:::n ;-p·S....

:)JJuhlir~niria ar~··c-.'·-'-
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD JA~Lk9A~ 2: It I 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COM~1ISSION 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: December 16,2010 

TO: Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090 130-EI 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk 4J!1J 
Recommendation {ll'r.­RE: 

The recommendation, DN 08423-10, was filed on October 8, 2010 for the October 12, 2010 
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission 
Conference, Issues 2 and 3 only. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to 
staffs instructions, DN 08423 -10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission 
Conference Agenda. A copy of staffs instructions and the recommendation are attached to this 
memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

0998 I DEC 15 ~ 

FPS C-COMt-1I' -: c' i ~II' ('I Fr " • _ .. ) I \.' 1 '~,._ \ . 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 854952) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09981.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/17/2010 

-----_ ..-_.--- . 



{)80 u'L'I , FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 
PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

I IPARTY COMPA:'oIY 
NAME CODE 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries of Florida 

· Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
City of South Daytona 
Credit Suisse 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 

lJ:'lorida Power & Light ComEan~ (Juno 09!) 
· Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
c-EPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) I 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Korey Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A (09) 
Rhonda Roff 
Richard Ungar 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert H. Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) 

lllePhen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

· Tripp Scott, P.A 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kwiseman@andrewskurth,com No 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
tperdue@aif,com No 
dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
shayla, mcnei Ilfaltyndall ,af. mil No 
billnfalfcan.org No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
John.Butler@fpl.com No 
swrightrtl!yvlaw.net No 
richardb(a)gtlaw.com No 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
cecilia. brad ley@myfloridaJegal.com No 
sclark!@radeylaw.com No 
marshmaid@gmaiI.com No 
Flasher! IO@aol.com No 
rcademar@comcast.net No 
rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Margaret-Ray. Kemperfalruden.com No 
tipsfalfpscrepreports,com No 
saporito3(a)gmail.com No 
sda@trippscott.com No 

I 

i 

: 

----; 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

FPSC, CLl{ - CORRESPONDENCE 
[1fA~!l1iniSl1l!ti..t 0 PII".iu 0 Cr~ 
![X1CUMENTNO.}Ol?/L-..tJt 

~!~"!13::;.:?.:..:~~_.:..::..;;.;_::,::::_==;;:;:;:;.=..;;;.J 

Printed on 12/14/2010 at 8:58:54 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 12/13/2010 	 1=;ECEIVE{j--FPSC
Date of Commission Conference: 12/1412010 Item No. 11 

Docket No.: 080677-eI- Brief Title: FPL Rate Case Settlement - Issue 2 10 DEC 13 PH 4= r. J 
Requested by: t8l Staff o Other 

(Name) COhl'flSS10N 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERr( 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) t8l Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11) 

C8I 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 01/11!le'11 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for uae as Ii place-hol~r during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.)- Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

On December 10, 2010, the 1st DCA relinquished jurisdication of Issue NO.1. To comply with 1st DCA's order, 
Issue Nos. 2 & 3 will be deferred. 

Signature (Technical Staff): .. 'I 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee): 

. '-..j :"~'(.'.!
~ .. / GSignature (legal Staff): Initials (General CO~?rrl?lI.¥' 
{s-' /' Designee): VV'f:J.A//

,/
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 


Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~ Approve Request o Deny Request 


Initials: Date:
1'c.f/I 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFIC~~___ .(I Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: Date: f -;,{ I Ji,II.. 
CLK AGENDA 

STAF!i' C!)P!.E!) 

C9907 OECI3~ 
PSCIEXO-001 (Rev. 09/10) 	 1.12008\0806771121310 REOUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE.doc 

FPSC -C (}{;t.;: S S i:;; ;-;.; 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 049011) 

Attachments: 09907-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'11'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/13/2010 




O?JtJr(}77 - r!;/ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 532367 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

1 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

tipsfa)fnscrenreports.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
I 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminillnltive 0 l'Irtiet 0 Coasumer 

DOCUMENT NO. jOl&Z -~.
IDISTRIBUTION: ~ :; _ ; I 

tf'<I;;. 
,!' 

Printed on 1212120 I 0 at 4:47:00 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 

Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
 linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 

Associated Industries of Florida 
 tperdue@aif.com No 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
 dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

City of South Daytona 
 bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 

Credit Suisse 
 yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Consumer Action Network 
 billn@fcan.org No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 
 John. Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
 swright@yvlaw.net No 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
 richardb@gtlaw.com No 

MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 

I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Korey Law Firm (09) 
 simpson66@bellsouth.net No 

Office of the Attorney General (09) 
 cecilia.bradley(a?myt1oridalegal.com No 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
 sclark(a?radeylaw.com No 

Rhonda Roff 
 marshmaid@gmail.com No 

Richard Ungar 
 FlasherllO@aol.com No 

Robert Cademartori 
 rcademar@comcast.net No 

Robert H. Smith 
 rpjrb@yahoo.com No 

Ruden Law Firm (lOa) 
 Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 

Stephen Stewart (09) 
 No 

Thomas Saporito 


tips@fpscrepreports.com 
saporito3@gmail.com No 


Trip~Scott, P.A. 
 Nosda@trippscott.com 

FPSC. CLK • cORRESPONDENCE 
IZJ Administrative0 PIrties 0 CODSUftlCf 
DOCUMENT NO. \0, Z~· O~ 

~ ~ OISl'R1BtrnON: . 

Printed on 12/2/2010 at4:17:10 PM 
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State of Florida 

~uhltt~erbiee Olnmmisshnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-rv.I-~-rv.I-()-It-J\-~-I>-[J-rv.I-

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 
'la__Lr· Q-L.!_ 1'1T liECEIVED-..FPSC 
~lUIl'ttcjl:P~.r:v u.:;~ \lJ.OmmlS.Stnlt 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHU:\fAti Dli8 ~Lmt-A) 53 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

COMMISSIOlJ-M..E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK n 

DATE: December 2, 20 10 ~ 
TO: Docket Nos. 080677·EI and 090130~EI 

FROM: 

RE: 

Arm Cole. Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerw.JiAiIt 

Recommendation !!"".. 

The recommendation, DN 08423-10, was filed on October 8, 2010 and was deferred to the 
November 30, 2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. 
Pursuant to staffs instructions, DN 08423-10 will be placed on the December 14,2010, 
Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of staffs instructions and the recommendation are 
attached to this memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

DOCLHF~- 1.1. r:; C:.': 

o9 6 9 I DEC -2 e 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 532367) 


Attachments: Recommendation 09691.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-1.f13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1lIl/lO 1 0 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


D 


I 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

I 
! PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@Jandrewskurth.com 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) Iinomend iola@Jandrewskurth.com 

. Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com 

I Credit Suisse yang,y.song@credit-suisse,com 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla, mcneill@Jtyndall,af,mil 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@Jfcan,org 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@Jmac-law.com 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken,hoffman@fp\,com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John,Butler@fpl.com 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb!aJgtlaw,com 
I.B,E. W, System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@Jkagmlaw.com 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth,net 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal,com 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclark@radeylaw,com 

I Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com 
Richard Ungar Flasher IIO@aoLcom 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net 
Robert H, Smith rpjrb@yahoo,com 

, Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com 

! Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com 
• Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott,com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No i 

No 
No 
No 
No i 

No 
No I 
No 
No i 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11130/2010 a19:51 ;01 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


RECEIVEO--FPSCDate of Request: 11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 11/30/2010 Item No. 20 

Docket No.: 080677 Brief TItle: FPL Rate Case Settlement 10 NOV 29 PH~: 59 
Requested by: 181 Staff o Other 

(Name) COMMISSION 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERK 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) 181 Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 12/14/2010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 

recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 

agenda preparation. 


o 	 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.J -Issue an ADDENDUM and give legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.J -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 


To comply with 15t DCA's order. 


Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or~' 
Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): ~~@,~ Initials (General Counselor ,~t..f 
Designee): \Vl:PV\ 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~ Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date:Initials: lCO/J 
Comments: 	 J/-J.-c, -I v 

a Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Date: \\ r'1.-qf(0 
The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of 
Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR diviSion/office director. the 
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the 
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the 
Commissioners' AssIstants, and the attomey "signed to the docket. 

CLK AGENDA 
V'I".t.I7D COp.•.,...oQ('liu,;·,~,g&ILr.l' .....,. ..... !': .. 1 ,~~t ...~:.:;~:~ ·~f,"~: 

rJ 9 6 3 0 NOV 29 ~ 
PSClEX[)"001 (Rev. 09/10) 	 1:\200S\080677111 2910 REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCEdac 

FPSC' COMM!SSIOH CL ff(!~,' 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 30,20109:52 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email fD =870219) 

Attachments: 09630-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/1/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 
i 

PARTY 
NAME 

• Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries of Florida 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 

• City of South Daytona 
Credit Suisse 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 

! Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

! LB.E.W, System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Korey Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 

! Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
Rhonda Roff 
Richard Ungar 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert H. Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

i Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth,com 
Iinomendiolarmandrewskurth,com 
tperdue@aif,com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@tngnJaw.com 
yang.y.song@credit-suisse,com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
billnlalfcan.org 
i mcwhirterlalmac-Iaw. com 

EI802 ken.hoffmanrmfol.com 
John.Butleflfvfpl.com 
swrightlalyvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswelluv.sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufmanlalkagmlaw.com 
simoson66rmbellsouth.net 
cecilia.bradlev@mvfloridalegal.com 
sclark@radevlaw.com 
marshmaidlalgmail.com 
FlasherllOrmaoLcom 
rcademar@comcast.net 
roirbrmvahoo.com 
Margaret-Rav.Kemoerralruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreoorts.com 
saporit03 lalgmail. com 
sdalaltrippscott.com 

fi,,,'L 
\~\ I 

'mf\~ \ Llo 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No i 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/18/2010 at 9:39:34 AM 



State of Florida 

JIuhlie~~rfttt~ Olnmmimlintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIiUMARD OAK BOUUVARD 


T ALLA HASSF:!i:, FLOR IDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

J<'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda an~ available from the Commission's 
Web site http:/Avww,floridapsc,com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & J<'i1ings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

l hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770, 

http:/Avww,floridapsc,com


State of Florida 

Jluhlir~~cn~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-I>-tJ-~-

DATE: November 17, 2010 

TO: Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130·EI 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler 

RE: Recommendation 

The revised recommendation, DN 08423·10 was filed on October 8, 2010, for the November 9, 
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this item was deferred. Pursuant to 
staffs instructions, DN 08423-10 was placed on the November 30, 2010, Commission 
Conference Agenda. A copy ofthis recommendation is attached to this memorandum. 

o9 4 8 7 t~OV 17 :: 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 20109:40 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =190829) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09487.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/18/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolaUllandrewskurth.com No 

No 

Associated Industries of FloridaIt;o, Foe F,;m", i, R,to Moki'g (09) 
~f.com 
dmoore esgconsult.com 

of South Daytona bburgess@!ngnlaw.com 
Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
I Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@)fpl.com No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
I Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@!yvlaw.net No 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(ajgtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@)bellsouth.net No 
Office of the AttorneyGeneral (09) cecilia.bradley(ajmyfioridalegal.com No 
Radev Thomas Yon Clark, P.A (09) sclark@!radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@)gmaiI.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO@aoLcom No 
Robert Cademartori rcademarUllcomcast. net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@)yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm () Oa) Margaret-Ray. Kemperl@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@)fpscrepreports.com . No 

Thomas Saporito saporito3(ajgmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, PA .._ sdal@trippscott.com No 

~"* 3 
'lV\o.:\ \ \ 
c,,,,D\,'\ \ L..-lo 

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 5:23:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 08,20105:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =234201) 

Attachments: 09233-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11 /8/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com I No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) I inomendiola(a>.andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue(a>.aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y .song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter(a>.mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(ivfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(ivkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@rnyfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshrnaid@grnail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO(a>.aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kernper(a>.ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, PA 

tipsrmfpscrepreports.com 
saporito3@grnail.com 
sda(ajtrippscott.com * 

~~ 3 
(V\.CL\ \ \ 

e'(v~\\ 21o 

FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdndmsttaUVC 0 Parties 0 eouamer 

OOCUMENT No.J01~1-m 
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Printed on 1012812010 at 3:44:38 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir~.erfri:c.e Olnmntis.sbnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHllMARO OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-rvl-~-rvl-()-It-l\-~-I>-tJ-rvI-

TO: Parties /fdJ!)rested Persons 

};'ROM: . Jb(~ommjSSiOn Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: tlce of Filin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

1 hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
pkase feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Wednesday. October 27.20109:15 AM 

To: lisa Bennett; Carol Purvis; John SJemkewicz; Mary Anne Helton 

Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely 

Subject: RE: Docket NO.080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No. 21 

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 10108/2010 (DN 08423 -1 0) in the ] 1/09/2010 
Commission Conterence. 

From: Usa Bennett 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26,20104:41 PM 
To: carol Purvis; John Slemkewiczi Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No.080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No. 21 

Place the same recommendation on the November 9,2010 Commission Conference please. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: carol Purvis 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:26 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz; lisa Bennett; Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Mary Mackoi Katie Elyi Kimberley Penai Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Docket No.OS0677-EI and 090130·EI, Item No. 21 

At the October 26,2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 080677-EI 
and 090130-EI, Item No. 21, to the November 9,2010 Commission Conference. 

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the November 9,2010 Conference agenda, 
and if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed. 

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the November 9,2010, 
please file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 29, 2009. 

10/27/2010 fPSC -C(;d:'!ISS1Ch CL~; 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,20103:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 495117) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08942.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process y()ur reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2010 




i 
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~ Oi3Df477 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 317676 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode~pavJovmedia.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TJ275 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Intellitiber Networks, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@intellifiber.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@kgbroadband.com Yes i 

! New South Communications, Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@moyJelaw.com No I 

North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan(@transparent-technology.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes ! 

SNC Communications, LLC TJ865 Info@snccom.net Yes 
Southern Teleom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com i Yes 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee(a)starvox.com Yes 

. 

,..Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fi>screpreports.com No I 
I Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey(@terratelecom.net Yes 

J. ~ . 
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! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

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
Office of the Attorney General (O9) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PAj09) 
Rhonda Roff 
Richard Ungar 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert H, Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

i Tripp Scott, PA 

"3 

J 

I 
i 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aifcom 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
billn@fcan.org 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

EI802 ken,hoffman@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtJaw,com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind,com 
vkaufmanrmkagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
sclarkfa2radeylaw.com 
marshmaid@gmail.com 
FlasherllO@aoJ.com 
rcademar@comcast.net 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
saporito3@gmail.com 
sda@trippscott.com 

D8D~7? -EI 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

CO:\1MISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No ! 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 

No 
No I 

No 
No 
No 
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No 
No 

Printed on 10/1512010 at 8:35:30 AM 



State of Florida 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

"uhlir~.er6:ic.e Ol.ommtsUm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.flOIidapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

Jhope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.flOIidapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 20103:46 PM 

To: John Slemkewicz 

Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis; Mark Cicchetti; Mary Anne Helton; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI, Item No. 14 

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/08/20 10 (DN 08423-10) in the 10/26/2010 
Commission Conference. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 20103:16 PM 
To: Carol Purvis; Mark Cicchetti; Mary Anne Helton; Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. OS0677-EI & 090130-EI, Item No. 14 

It will be on the 10/26/10 Agenda. The events have already been updated In eMS. Same 
recommendation (also ON 10041 O-EI) 

From: carol Purvis 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:03 PM 
To: John Slemkewlczi Mark. Cicchetti; Mary Anne Helton; Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pens; carol Purvis 
Subject: Docket Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI1 Item No. 14 

At the October 12, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket Nos. 080677-EI 
& 
090130-EI, Item No. 14 to the October 26,2010 Commission Conference. 

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the October 26,2010 Conference agenda, and 
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed. 

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the October 26,2010, please 
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 15, 2009. 

C 857 2 OCT 13 ~ 

10/13/20 10 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 949475) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08572-10.pdf 

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

10/15/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL lD 706897 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No I 

Printed on 10/1112010 aI5:J3:55 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY COMPANY 
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

EI802 

-\~d 3 
'NXl'\\JLc\ \ 
-e'ffi(i \ \..td 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman(aJandrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore(aJesgconsult.com 
bburgess(ajngnlaw.com 
yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
billn@fcan.org 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
ken.hoffmanrmfpl.com 
John.Butler(aJfpl.com 
swright(ajyvlaw.net 
richardb(ajgtlaw. com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman(ajkagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 

cfllomail.com 
FlasherllOrmaol.com 
rcademarrmcomcast.net 
rpjrb(ajyahoo.com 
Margaret-Ray,Kemper(ajruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
saporito3@gmail.com 
sda@trippscott.com 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

No 
No 
No I 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 10/1112010 Date of Commission Conference: 10/12/2010 Item No. rl~'· 

r- - . 
rq~· .Docket No.: OB0677-EI 	 Brief Title: FPL rate stipulation 
~:t<-

Requested by: o Staff 181 Other Chairman Argenziano" c:: 
(Name) ... c

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 	 o (' . 
'.. 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (iF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 
w 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11J 

181 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 10/2612010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 WIthdraw Item (not e)(pected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation mUlt be provided to the Commlaalon Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a plact'l-holdar during 
ugenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

The Chairman requests deferral of this item. 

With respect to Issue A, Section 350.01(6), F.S., requires the full CommisSion, within 15 days of receipt. to 
dispose of motions seeking aSSignment of any proceeding to the full Commission. If Issue A is deferred, there 
will be no opportunity to timely vote on this issue and the Commission will be in violation of the 15-day timeframe 
set out in the statute. In addition, if Issue A is deferred, there Is a strong argument that the full Commission will 
be assigned to vote on the stipulation (Issue 1) by operation of law. Therefore, staff does not support deferral of 
Issue A. Staff does not take issue with deferring a vote on the settlement (Issue 1). 

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): 	 Initials (General Counselor .1I1...r" 
Designee): 1"t:UJ\ 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 	 o Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: 	 Date:(r;!J:s 
I()-II-IOComments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 	 % Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: ~ 
Date: I r 100 

~~ 8 4 7 2 OCT II ;: 
eLK AGENDA. 

PSC/EXO-o01 (Rev. 09/10) STA" COPIED 

..... , Y,.' 
1:\defll<14.mah.doe 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 20105:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 706897) 

Attachments: 08472-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770, 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/11/2010 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwisemantmandrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola(a)andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(a)esgconsult.com No 

• Citv of South Daytona 
I Credit Suisse 

bburgess<U2ngnlaw.com 
yang,y.song(a)credit-suisse.com 

No 
No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall,af.mil No 
I Florida Consumer Action Network billnr@fcan.org No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(aJyvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(aJgtlaw.com No 
I.B.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(aJsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmantmkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66tmbellsouth.net No 

I Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sciark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff 
Richard Ungar 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert H. Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

I Thomas Saporito 

marshmaid(aJgmai I.com 
FiasherllO(aJaol.comIlir"ot.com 

Kemper@)ruden.com 
orts.com 

saporito3@gmail.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

~\Led 3 
'{v\UJW \ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 12,2010,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: October 8, 20 10 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks ("'+) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

Agendas, staff recommendations, vote sheets, transcripts, and conference minutes are available 
from the PSC Web site, http://www.floridapsc.com. by selecting Agenda & Hearings and 
Agenda Conferences of the FPSC. By selecting the docket number, you can advance to the 
Docket Details page and the Document Index Listing for the particular docket. If you have any 
questions, contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 or e-mail the clerk at 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at least 48 hours before the conference. Any person 
who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by using the Florida Relay 
Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are 
available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110. 

The Commission Conference has a live video broadcast the day of the conference, which is 
available from the PSC's Web site. Upon completion of the conference, the video will be 
available from the Web site by selecting Agenda and Hearings and Audio and Video Event 
Coverage. 

mailto:Clerk@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Agenda for REVISED 10/08/10
Commission Conference 
October 12, 201 0 

ITEM NO. CASE 

14** 	 Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power 

& Light Company. 


Critical Date(s): None 


Commissioners Assigned: Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Prehearing Officer: Skop 


Staff: 	ECR: Slemkewicz, Cicchetti, Draper, P. Lee, Lester 
GCL: Kiser, Helton. Bennett 

(Decision on Stipulation and Settlement) 

Issue A: Should the Commission grant the Joint Petition to Assign Settlement 

Agreement to the Full Commission for Decision? 

Recommendation: Yes. Pursuant to Section 350.01(6), Florida Statutes (F.S.), the full 

Commission should consider whether to approve the Stipulation and Settlement 

Agreement. The full Commission should also consider whether to approve Mr. 

Saporito's base rate petition. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve the proposed StipUlation and Settlement? 

Recommendation: Yes, the Commission should approve the proposed StipUlation and 

Settlement. 

Issue 2: Should the Commission grant Thomas Saporito's Petition for Base Rate 

Proceeding? 

Recommendation: No. The Commission should not grant the Petition for Base Rate 

Proceeding. The petition does not meet the requirements of Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., 

because it fails to allege any material issue of disputed facts. 

Issue 3: Should these dockets be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. These dockets should be closed upon the expiration of the time 

for appeal. 


- 21 ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 08,20104:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =259565) 

Attachments: Revised Commission Conference for October 12-10.pdf 

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


10/8/2010 




o 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


I I 
I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolalalandrewskurth.com No 

I Associated Industries of Florida tperduelalaif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

• City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@,credit-suisse.com No I 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billnlalfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company I EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John,Butierlalfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@,sugarmansusskind,com No I 

~e Law Firm (09) vkaufmanlalkagmlaw.com No 
ev Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth,net No 
ce of the Attorney General (09) ceci Iia.bradley@mytloridalegal,com No 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclark@radevlaw,com No 
Rhonda RofT marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademarlalcomcast.net No 

I Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@,ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@,fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmaiI,com No 
Tripp Scott, P,A, sda@trippscott.com No 

.pCL",-ea ~ 

\\A.cLlUd 
c:~\u.cl ~lt> 

Printed on 10/8/2010 at4:11:19 PM 

http:c:~\u.cl


Page 1 of 1 

Ann Cole 

From: 	 Ann Cole 

Sent: 	 Friday, October OB, 2010 1 :57 PM 

To: 	 Tim Devlin 

Cc: 	 Cheryl Bulecza·Banks; John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; 

Marshall Willis; Commissioners Advisors; Chuck Hill; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton 


SubJect: RE: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. OB0677-EI and 090130-EI, Item 14 on 

the October 12, 2010 agenda. 


Thank you. 

From: Tim Devlrn 
Sent: Friday, October 08,20101:48 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banksi John Slemkewiczi Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennetti Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis; 
Commissioners Advisors; Chuck Hill; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton 
SUbject: RE: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item 14 on the 
October 12, 2010 agenda. 

Approved. This email isinlieuofatransmittalmemo:referenceAPM2.l1-9(4)(b). 

From: Marshall WillIs 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:25 PM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; John Slemkewlczi Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
SUbject: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item 14 on the 
October 12, 2010 agenda. 

Staff requests your permission to file a amended recommendation for the above 
dockets in type and strike format. Staff needs to add a new Issue A to address the 
Joint Petition to Assign Settlement to the Full Commission for decision. Staff would 
also like to add a paragraph to Issue 1 to supplement our staff analysis. The 
recommendation will be filed by 3:00p.m. today. 

Marshall Willis 
Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ... 01...::., ; COTallabassee, FL 32399-0850 	 I .,. I- ­

W 
C' ,(850) 413-6914 .... 0 

marshall. willis@psc.state.n.us ...:t.r 
I N 
:.;r 
l,_ ...::r 
1: ct::) 
:...;; 
u c 
0 
0 

eLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 

10/8/2010 

mailto:willis@psc.state.n.us
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 08,20104:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =921566) 

Attachments: 08424-10.pdf 

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

IPARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song(alcredit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill(altyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn(alfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter(almac-Iaw. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swrightrilJyvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(algtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell'alsugarmansusskind.com No 

• Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(alkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66(fnbellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci I ia.bradley@myfloridalegaLcom No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclarkfalradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidrilJgmail.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher II O(alao I. com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademarfal.comcast.net No 

• Robert H. Smith rpjrbrilJyahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray. Kemperfalruden. com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tipsfalfpscrepreports.com No 

! Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
~'ripp Scott, PA I sda@trippscott.com No 

020&>1"1 
I 
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State of Florida 

,"uhli:c~.er&ie.e OJnmmillSirnt 
CArnAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAI\. BOUU:VARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete starf recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
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

T hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

REVISED 

-4 

0 rr:W....L1ic$.erfriee ClIllnnrtissinlt-: 
0 Xi 

n 0~ 	 C· -f !TI
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE Ct.VfER • 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOU~D I ~..-.......coTALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 ~ ;..~ j"'r~ 

;;;z:;; (;, ,--1 
....,~.-C ,-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ;::r:;~ :x 

:::: -.. 	 --0 
II 

U)..... 
c..w () 

DATE: October 8, 2010 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ~ ~ ,.".:] A .L 
~; .,A1 V e~ \..1 ffw-r trJ(!,.1 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewlcz, Cic~etti, Draper, P. L~e, Lester) & 
Office of the General Counsel (Kiser, Helton, Be~~r fZ ~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase i~y FI~rida Power & Light A' &tl 
Company. LA~ 

Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 10/12/10 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Stipulation and Settlement - Interested 
Parties May Participate 


COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 


PREHEARING OFFICER: 


CRITICAL DATES: 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 


FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 


Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Sloop 

None 

Take up before Docket No. 10041 O-EI 

S:\PSC\ECR\WP\080677-090130.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March 17, 2010, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-IO-0153-FOF Granting in 
Part and Denying in Part, Florida Power and Light CompMY's Reguest for a Permanent Rate 
Increase and Setting Depreciation and Dismantlement Rates and Schedules (Final Order) in 
Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-EI. The Final Order was issued as a result of the 
Commission's vote on Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL or Company) revenue 
requirements and rates at the Commission's January 13 and January 29, 2010, Special Agenda 
Conferences. The Final Order was a culmination of the rate case proceedings which commenced 

08423 OCT -8 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 08,20104:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =545341) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08423.pdf 

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




08Dui1-' 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com ! No 

Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
 No1lJ' m,"~;i'~d"W''"rth.,om
Associated Industries of Florida No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore roesgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y. song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcnei I lfaltyndall.af. mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirterfalmac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman!aJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) NoIJOhO&Bij:~:::
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) No 
LB.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) (@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) ykaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Oftice of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sc1ark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidra)gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori No 
Robert H. Smith 

rcademar@comcast.net 
rpjrb@yahoo.com No 

Ruden Law Firm (lOa) NoI ~arlar;t'R;.Kemper@ruden.com 
eports.com No 

Thomas Saporito 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

ail.com No 
Tripp Scott. PA sda!@trippscott.com No 

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 4: 16:54 PM 

mailto:sda!@trippscott.com
http:eports.com
mailto:arlar;t'R;.Kemper@ruden.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rcademar@comcast.net
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http:roesgconsult.com
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State of Florida 

"uhli.c~.er£rl.c.e <l1ommizsintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 SIHIMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-.M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO; PartiesIf.~t}:rested Persons 

FROM: ~t¥Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Ice of Filin of Staff Recommendation 

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

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
Jtublic$mria Gronurt~\i4 AM 10: 12 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARl> ~AKB~g~f~S I G N 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-OSSO C L EH K 
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DATE: October 4,2010 

~CAt
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) :J5 ~V e.~\) ~ PfAt-N\ 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewi~ Cicchetti, Draper, P. Lee, Leslet-) 

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) ~U~ ~ ~_ 

RE: Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 


Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida 

Power & Light Company. 


AGENDA: 10112110 - Regular Agenda - Decision on StipUlation and Settlement - Interested 
Parties May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Take up before Docket No. 100410-EI 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\080677-090130.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March 17, 2010, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-IO-0153-FOF Granting in 
Part and Denying in Part, Florida Power and Light Company's Request for a Permanent Rqte 
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

C8 2 7 7 OCT -4 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04, 20104: 18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =629089) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08277.pdf 

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

10/4/2010 

------------.-.-..~~ 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 0<60(;;1, .. G\PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

ADDRESS 

PAR1Y COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) endiola<@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 

i Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore<@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 

i Credit Suisse yang. y ,song@credit-suisse,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman<@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John,Butler<@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(aJyvlaw,net No 
FPL Emplovee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. S~stem Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind,com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No ---
Korev Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth,net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley<@mytloridalegal.com i No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark. PA (09) sc!ark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff i marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher II Olalaol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(Wcomcast,net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret·Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) i tips<@fpscrepreports,com No i 

Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott,com No i 

Printed on 9/30/20 I 0 at 3:22:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =797984) 


Attachments: 08186-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

9/30/2010 




1eLK Official Flling** **9116/2010 12:23 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM 
elK· Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/16/201012:18:00 PM 
100001·EI, 100002·EG, 100007·EI, 100009·EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 
080245-EI. 080246·EI. 090494-EI. 060038·EI 

Copied to gcorders, attachments coming down 

Mary D. 

Faitll is the assurance of things hopeci for, tlw COI/iltr::lio!l of Illings nor seen, 
Have a Blessed Day. 

Heb. 11: 1 

-0a'L-cd 

pse Skop recusaLrcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey~talstar.com I No 
i Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com 1 No 
! Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 

Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) Iinomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Firm (10) ! Rdc law@swbell.net No 
Brickfield Law Firm (101.. jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmcwhirter@mac·law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) ri______+...!.i:.:;m;..::c..:.:w..:.:h.:::-irt.:.:e:.:..r@':'a!<..:..m:.:;a::;c~.,I;=a..:.:w.:.:.c:.:o:.:.:m:.::..-__________r-.:.:N:.,::o____.......-1 
Florida Industrial Power Users Grou[l(McWhirterIO) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(~.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ~~~-~-----------------~~~-------~ ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade Iitchtieldrwfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) r-c:-:Jo:..:.h:.:;nc;.::.B:-:uo.:.tl:..:;e~r@::z::"jfp~ll.c..:.co:::..:m",,--___________+N:..:.::..o__~__---j 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) .._____t-______-+-:-k;;.:e.:..:n:..::..ru.::.b=-=i.:..:n~@jfs::.:.c..pll.c:..o;~m::_:_---..--------____+.:...N;.::o_____.......-1 
! Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan 3ndersonrwfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (JunolO) bryan Andersonrwfpl.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

I Florida Public Utilities Com[lany (101.. george bachmanrwchpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation OOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

I FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) r-.:.:ric:.ch::::a=r.::.db::.;rw~~=gltl.::.aw;..;.:..:.cc:.o-'.:m=--_. __________-+...:N...:.o::"""'____-l 
• Gary A. Davis & Associates 	 . g<telavis@enviroattorney.com No
r--::::­George Cavros, Esq. (10) I george(a}cavros-Iaw_.c......o......m_____________-I-'N;....;...o____----j 

Gulf Power Com~ny EI804 sdriteno@southl:rnco.c0c.cm,c____________-+-N_o'--____-l 

Gulf Power Company (I 0) EI80...,.4--+-'-sd-:-r-:-it~e!-1O-rwsouthernco.com • No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) I gQerko@hgslaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 	 MBraswell@~~armansusskind.com' No 

I Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
"'"I"-K:":e":"ef!:":e-"L=-=a'-w-':...F--ir.....m....;('--I.....O"-)-------------t-..----.. ! vkaufmanrwkagmlaw.com No 

! McWhirter Law Firm (19) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
: Office of Attorney Gener'<'al-C'--l-O-)---------t---------bc'-e-c......il-ia.......b......r......adleyrwmyfloridalegal.com No 

I Office of Public Counsel (!Qc)-	 i rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flc.;.u:;;:s________-l--:-N:.:o'--_____J 
I~ 

I 	No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I No 
I 	 No 

No 
No 

i No 
I No 

EI801 
EI801 

.. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 20104:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =390948) 

Attachments: 07764·10. pdf 

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


9/1612010 




1 eLK Oltlc/al Filing * * **917/2010 9:39 AM ***** 

0C6Onll-1::1Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:36 AM 
To: . elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/7/20109:33:00 AM 

Docket Number: 100001·EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009·EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI,100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 


080245-EI, 080246·EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename I Path: Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders. 
File in 100009-EI first, 

M8IY 

Faitll the 

Haile [3!essed Day, 
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

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt. fei I@akerman.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (1 OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola(a;andrewskurth.com No 

--~.--.-

tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
Associated Industries of Florida 

dmoore(a)esgconsu It.com No 
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
Bricktleld Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) m walls@caritonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgesst@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song(Z,vcredit-suisse.com No 
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) Mike. Hal pi n@.ldep.state.fl.us No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@.l!yndall.af.mil No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayl a.mcnei I I(a}tyndalI.af.mil No 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 

Florida Consumer Action Network 
 billn(wfcan.org I No 
Florida Consumer Action Network ( I 0) billn@.lfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) 
_ykaufrnan@kagmlaw.com 
jmcwhirterfalmac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Groue (McWhirter09) jmcwhirtel'falmac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) imcwhirterfalmac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman@.lfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 

EI802 
ken.hotIman@fpl.comEI802 No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfieldilUfpLcom No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler(@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) brvan anderson(@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Canofalfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) bryan AndersonCalfpLcom No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.ButlerfWfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubin(2Vfp Lcom No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol Of) John.Butler(@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company (I O) george bachman@.lchpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) swrightuqyvlaw. net No 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Gree;;beni 09) richardb@.lgUaw.com No 

Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis(@enviroattorneY.com I No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) georgefalcavros-Iaw.com No 

Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southernco.comEI804 No 
Gulf Power Company (10) sdriteno(a;southernco.comEI804 No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperkofWhgslaw.com No 
LB. E. W. SYstem Council U-4 (Sugarman) No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 

MBraswellfalsugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@.lkagmlaw.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net 

McWhirter Law Firm (10) imcwhirterfalmac-Iaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm nhorton(@lawtla.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradlevui)mytloridalegal.com No ...........­

rehwinkel.charles((illeg.state. fl. usOffice of Public Counsel (1 OC) _ No.. 
cecilia. brad ley(i/).myfloridalegal.c om No 

Panagioti Tsolkas 
Office orthe Attorney General (09) 

pbccnv irocoal ition@gmaiLcom No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. pau I.lewisj r({iJpgnmai I.com NoEI80l 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

i 

I 

ADDR:F.Ss-

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

i 
DIRECTORY 

~-

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EISOI pauL lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@pgnmaiLcom No 
~s Energy Service Companv, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

ess Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Rad~ Law Firm hthomasrmradeylaw.com No 

! Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No i 

. Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO(a).aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret -Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No i 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (l0) suzannebrownlessfalcomcast.net No 

~l1.omas Saporito saporito3ia3gmaiLcom No ! 

Tripp Scott. P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) R.Miller@pcsphosphate,com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50falcomcast.net No 
Young Law Firm (10) i swright@yvlaw.net No I 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 269267) 

Attachments: 07485-10.pdf 

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

917/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries of Florida 
Association For Fairness In Rate Makin_g (09) 
City of South Daytona 

rCredit Suisse 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09t) 

• Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
~-FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
[[s.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
[ Keefe Law Firm (09) 

Korey Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
Rhonda Roff 
Richard Ungar 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert H. Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (I Oa) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
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COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

kwiseman(cilandrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue(a),aif.com 
dmoore(a),esgconsult.com 
bburgess(a),ngnlaw.com 
yang.y.sone:@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneill@tvndall.af.mil 
billn@fcan.org 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

EI802 ken.hoffman@,ful.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb(@etlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
cecilia.bradlev@myfloridalegal.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
marshmaid@,gmail.com 
Flasher! IO@aol.com 
rcademar@comcast.net 
rpjrb@vahoo.com 
Mar.11.aret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com 
tips@fuscrepreports.com 
saporito3@gmail.com 
sda@trinoscott.com 

~CL~e.d 3 
(V\O.,l \ed \ 
~\ed '6lo 

"'"''~····· 
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h . 

.. \.'" 

0 ,(){/)? q _r-;_ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No I 

No 
No i 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESS ES 

ADDRESS 

PA RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS M ASTF:R 
CO~l ~llSSION 

DI RECTOR\' 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(<i)andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Ku rth LLP (09 Texas) Ii nomend io I al@.andrewsku rth. com No 
Associated Industries of Florida toerdue(<i)aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(<i)esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Fi rm ( I 0) Rdc law(@.swbcll.net No 
Brickfi cld Law Firm ( I Oa) ibrewl@.bbrslaw.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. Y.song@credit-suisse.eom No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.mcneill(<i)tyndall.af.mi l No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn(lilfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkau fman@.kagm law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) i mcwh i rter@Jmac-la w. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoff man@fol .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@.fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Od) John.Butler(lilfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(<i)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.eom No 
George Cavros. Esq. ( I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@Jsouthernco.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm ( I 0) bruce.mavl@hklaw.com No 
Hooping Law Fi rm (10) gperko@lhgslaw.com No 
1.13. E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(@,sugarmansusskind.com No 
.IEA ( I 0) ventri@jea.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanl@.kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) sim pson66(@,be I I sou th . net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirterl@mac- law.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton(<i)lawfla.com No 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace(@.niamerica.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci I ia. brad lev<lilm v fl oridaJegaJ. com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder(@,ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO I oaul. lewisj r(@.pgnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john.burnett@ognmai l.com No -
Radcy Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark(iilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidl@gmail .com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I 10(@,aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@.comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith ro irb@.vahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Mar_garet-Ray.Kemoer(@.ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@. foscreoreoorts. com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrown Icssl@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(liltecoenergy.com No 
Technologies Management Inc. ( I Ob) tforte(a!tminc.com No 
Thomas Saporito saoorito3(ti),gmai I.com No 
Tripp Scolt, P.A. sda@.triooscott.com No 
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackcnziel@auortechequities.com No 
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. ( I Oa) ryounl!l@vvlaw.nel No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

"uhli.c~.er&i.c.e <Unmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD OAK BOlJlEVARD 


TALLAHASSU;, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

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
Web site hnp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpfuL If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Oftlce of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:hnp://www.floridapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Friday, August 20,20109:41 AM 

To: John Slemkewicz 

Cc: Lisa Bennett: Marshall Willis: Cheryl Bu/ec:za-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 080677-EU and 090130-EI 

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 07/22/2010 (DN 06003-10) on the August 31, 2010 
Commission Conference. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:54 AM 
To: carol PUivis 
Cc: Usa Bennetti Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. Oa0677-EU and 090130-EI, Item No. 11 

same recommendation 

From: carol PUivis 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:51 PM 
To: Pat Lee; Elisabeth Draper; Connie Kummer; Usa Bennett 
Cc: Mary Mackoi Katie Ely; Kimberley Penai carol PUNis 
Subject: Docket Nos. 080677-EU and 090130-EI, Item No. 11 

At the August 17, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Issues I, and 3 through 
10 in Docket No. 080677-EU and 090130-EI, Item No. 11. 

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the August 31,2010 Conference agenda, and 
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed. 

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the August 31,2010, please 
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, August 20, 2009. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20,201010:43 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =552357) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06917.pdf 

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

-­
ADDRI£SS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I£MAIL 
AnDRESS I 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-~-~ 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(ajandrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolaiU!andrewskurth.com No -­Associated Industries of Florida tperdueiU!aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) _dmoore@JesgconsuILcom No 
City of South Daytona .bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 

-~ 

C-Credit Suisse 
-­ yang.y.song(alcredit-suisse.com No 
_federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@ltyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billniU!fean.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter(aimac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Com.pany EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpJ.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 

..~ 

I.B.E.W. SYstem Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswelliU!sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(alkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@Jbellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. brad ley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclark(alradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar 

i Robert Cademartori 
Flasher) 10@aol.com 
rcademar@}comcast.net 

No 
No 

----,_.­

Robert H. Smith rpjrb(Zi}yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray. Kemperi@,ruden.com No 
~hen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com . No 

II1_oma.s Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No --
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

kl{.--ed 3 
'{\I\..o..'\ \ -ed \ 

CM.Q", \e.c\ 2..l£, 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMfSSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDR ESS 

PARTY COMPANY EM/\ IL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMI SSION 
DIRECTOllY 

360nctworks (USA) inc. TX524 char I es. forst0l360.nel Y..:s 
AbovcN..:t Communications. Inc. TX3 17 wscheppy(@.abov..:.net Yes 
Absolu te Home Phones, Inc. TYOO I chrispe lt ier(@. I i ve.com Yes 
/\cc..:ss Communications, LLC. TX7 19 Rsli nin@lMyAccessComm .com Yes 
Access One. Inc. TX880 j wichl i n(@acccssonei nc. com Yes 
/\cccss Point. Inc. TXI95 access poi n tin claxd eDtl/~accessD o inti n c. com Yes 
/\CN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 JMuellcn@acninc.com Yes 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L. L.C. TX572 mi ke(@.agcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscom.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsfr@.htcofn.com Yes 
Ai rcspring, Inc. TX808 cat(@.airespring.com Yes 
/\LEC. Inc. TX741 mhaves@alec.net Yes 
/\ II Ameri can Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom@ltelecomgroup.com Yes - -
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 char I ie(<il,al ternat i vepho nc. com Yes 
American Dial Tone. Inc. TX274 tom@tclecomgrouo.com Yes 
American Fiber Network. Inc. TX393 rob.heath(@.afnltd .com Yes 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 mn i glrnn0lamcri can fibers vstcms. com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 lcog({qgetatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 I del laero(@.matrix bt. com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markmr@.le I ops int. com Yes 
Anchors Law Fi rm (09) vkau fman@lasglegal.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP k wiscman@andrewsk u rt h. co 111 No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola(@.andrewskurth.com No 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontrcras@.anewbroadband .com Yes 
Associated Industries of rlorida iDerdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(lilcsgconsu It. com No 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TY017 e.arv1va vncb i rch@.)assu rancehomcohoncscrvi ces. com Yes 
Astro Tel. Inc. TX671 mike@)astrotcl.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.fo llensbe.:0latt.com Yes 
AT&T rlorida TL720 grcg. fo I lensbee(@.att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX03 1 greg. fo I lensbee@latt.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance TX769 mh4424@ATT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX I37 greg. fo I lensbee({ilatt.com Yes 
AT&T/AT&T Florida (08) greg. fo l lensbee({i)att.com No 
A TC Outdoor DAS. LLC TX956 Janae. Walkerl3 ronson@.americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband. Inc. TX283 control ler@atlant ic. net Yes 
ATN. Inc. TX471 amtel(@.atn i. net Yes 
Baldwin County lnternet/DSSI Service, L. L.C. TX725 harrv. bai les(<il,beyondcommun icat ions.net Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 I j frecmanfal.bandwid th .com Yes 
l3CN Telecom. Inc. TX400 Dboudria(@.bcntele.com Yes 
13cCru ising Telecom TX967 roig@general-comouler.com Yes 
13ellcrud Communications, LLC TX464 to m@te I eco m gro u o. co 111 Yes 
Benchmark Communications. LLC TX827 mark(lillhegu idrys. com Yes 
B..:ttcrWorld Telecom TX947 gpowel l(<il,bettcrworldtelecom .com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara. j ackson@b i rch. com Yes 
Birch of the South, Inc. TX476 cbuncelZilbi rch.com No 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbuncc@birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida). TX631 marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm(ci)wjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics. L.L.C. TX980 rri fc ({Qd i versi fi edconsu It i ng. net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 m I and reth@broad river. com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 i harocr0lbroad vi ewnet.com Yes 
Broadvox-CLEC. LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg. Diamond@levcl 3.com Yes 
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13rydc ls Communications, LLC TX9 15 brydels~cvcrycall .com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco(lilbt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@.btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat({iJbudgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEyc Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContactl@.bu 11 scvctelccom .com Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXI05 jean.houck({iJdeltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.oarker(li)mycallis.com Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrodel@.navlovmcdia.com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No 
Cbcyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.denl/7/lcbcyond. net Yes 
Centennial Plorida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.fo llensbce@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazracel@ccnturyl ink.com Yes 
CcnturyLink TX l29 sandy. khazraccl@ccnturvl ink.com Yes 
CcnturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee(fl}centuryl ink.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems. Inc. TX348 Regulatory(@.cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 christoohcr. wi lson@cbts.cinbel I. com Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj({iJcodb. us Yes 
City of Lakeland TAO l8 roger. lcwis(ril lakclandclectric.com Yes 
Ci ty of Ocala TX097 Anhelns@}ocalan.org Yes 
City of South Daytona bburgess(@.ngn law. com No 
Clear Rate Communications, lnc. snamy(a),clearrate.com No 
Clcartcl Communications ivillanueva(lilclcartcl.com No 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Marion County robert. foraker(@.marioncountyfl. org Yes 
CloscCall America, Inc TX839 cschrocder(@.cl osccal I.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfc(lilcablc.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Di gi tal TX576 richard _ wol fe@cablc.comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
Comcast Southern Division richard wol fe(lilcable.corncast.com No 
Comity Communications, LLC TYOIS stevin(@.comitycomrnunications.com Yes 
CornmPartners, LLC TX 783 clisowski(ri),commnartnersconnect.com Yes 
ComNct (USA) LLC TX728 I indapengl@comnet-telecom.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers of the South. Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkau f man@.kagmlaw.com No 
Competitive Carriers of the South, lnc./tw (Akerman 09) man.fei l@akcrman.com No 
Comtech2 I, LLC TX759 suonort@comtcch2 1.com Yes 
Conextel. Inc. TX773 adela(ri),conextelonlinc.com Yes 
Convcrgia. Inc. TY025 sean.sang(rilconvcrn.ia.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 ma bbagnaro@lcord iacorp. com Yes 
CoreTel Plorida. Inc. TX830 chris~corcte l.nc l Yes 
Covad Communications Company kmudge@covad.com No 
Covad Communications Company TX237 kmudge(@.covad.com Yes 
Covista. Inc. TX574 ma rk@.lc s i long wood. corn Yes 
Cox T t\027 kenneth.culocnDerWlcox.corn Yes 
Credit Suisse yang. v.song(ci)crcd it-su issc.com No 
Crcxcndo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jkorn({iJstorcsonline.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@lcnsny.net Yes 
C~1eress Communications Oeerating Comean~, LLC TX669 an iackso n(li)cyp rcssco 111 . n ct Yes 
DayStar Communications TX389 d. gerbcr(ci)davstar. nct Yes 
Dedicated riber Systems, lnc. TA045 cnichols({iJDFSFIBER.com Yes 
DcltaCom. Inc. tony.mastando(@.de1 tacom. corn No 
DeltaCom. Inc. TX056 jean.houck@ldcltacom.com Yes 
Dialtone Telecom. LLC TX612 iackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@.dei.12.ccoxmail.com Yes 
DIGIT/\LIPVOICE, INC. TX99 1 ri cky. keele({iJd igi ta Ii p voice. com Yes 
Discount Phone Services, Inc. TY013 kirinskys2(a),vcri zon. nct Yes 
DPl-Tclcconnect. L.L.C. TX249 toroark(ci)d Di t c I econ n eel. com Yes 
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DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX7 18 gh arfo rd@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSC! Corporation TX974 tbat t I es(ii.ldsci corp. com Yes 
DSLi TX609 emaldonado({i}dsl i.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs<@.megaoath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications. LLC TX919 Sandy. Wi lliard@dukc-encrgv.com Yes 
l~asy Telephone Services Company TX390 manue ltorrensCii.lhotmai I .com Yes 
ElectroNct lntermedia Consul tin_g, Inc. TXl60 allen@electronet.net Yes 
EN/\ Services. LLC TX92 1 bcoll ie(ii.lena.com Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUN ICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications. net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas. Hal uskey(ii.lECNTi.: I. com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 Dave. gibsonCii.lentelegent.com Y..:s -
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@ernestgroup.com Yes 
EvcrvCall Communications. Inc. TX744 seger@everycal I .com Yes 
Excel Telecommunications TX863 leslie.el lis@excel.com Yes 
Excelacom Light. LLC. TX968 mmichaels(alexcelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48 1 tom(ii.lde i.gccoxmail.com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX88 1 travl@extenetsvstems.com Yes 
fairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@,fairpo int.com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair(ii.lfastphones.net Yes 
Federal Execu ti ve Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall .af.mil No 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight. com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicelcle.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX9 10 mcegelski (ii.lfirstcomm. com Yes 
FL - CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisburv<@.crowncastlc.com Yes 
FLATEL, Inc. TX l64 AMatarii@.Flatel.net Yes 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association. Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks@texashearingandtcleohonc.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirtcr09) jmcwhirter<@.mac-law.com No 
Florida Mult i Media TX420 kathyarcher@fl mms. com Yes 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman@,fpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fol. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler(ii.lfpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@,fp l.com No 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard<@.fota. com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TX I 19 oaul(ii.lftstelecom.com Yes 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
FPL FibcrNct. LLC TX603 david eckmann@fol.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 ioe.tooel<@.orange-flgrouo.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@,freecomu sa. com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc . TX493 angie.mccall@,front iercorp.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccal l@frontiercoro.com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX6 18 cchcsh i re<@.h bss. net Yes 
GigaBand Communications TX716 FPUAnet@lfoua.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Global Connection Inc. of America (o f Georgia) TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX l76 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TX l 54 michacl.shortlev@globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 steohens@,globalresoonse.com Yes 
Grande Communications Networks LLC TX455 k ri stene. stark@e.randecom .co m Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcu rrier(ii}gran i tenet . com Yes 
Great America Networks. Inc. TX971 ebrackett@,btigrouo.com Yes 
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GRUCom TX062 wishartwb(</laru.com Yes 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX8 16 mellmer@Jfai rpoint.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 l\vooten@)harborcom.com Yes 
Hayes E-Govern ment Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@)hcs.net Yes 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony@)hometowntelcphone.net Yes 
Hot wire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@)hot wiremai I .com Yes 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 jam es. mertz@)hypcrcube-1 lc. com Yes 
l. B.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@lsugarmansusskind.com No 
IBC Telecom Corp. r. bulman@)ibctelecom.com No 
IDT America. Corp. TX694 Carl. Bi 1 lek@)corp. idt. net Yes 
inContact. Inc. TX8 19 kimm.partriclge@)incontact. com Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@linetworksgroup.com Yes 
lnfol lighway TX047 jharpcr@)broadviewnct.com Yes 
lnfotclccom, LLC TX904 jslater(</lin fotclccom. us Yes 
lntclcPccr. Inc. TYOOS asimonc@)intelepcer. com Yes 
lntcllicall Operator Services, Inc. TX l81 mars ha. pokorny@)i ldmai I.com Yes 
lntellifibcr Networks, Inc. TX6 14 tsherlock(liJintel Ii fiber. com Yes 
lntcrGlobc Communications, Inc. TX792 Al MayerhofT@)nyigc.com Yes 
International Network Solut ions, LLC TYO IO emostrom@.li n tern at i onalnet workso I u t ions. n ct Yes 
lntrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@Jintrado.com Yes 
ISN Tclcom TX364 j lieberman@l isncom.com Yes 

r -
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc. TL7 12 donnam(<i)i tstclecom. net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc. TX085 donnam@Ji tsle lecom. net Yes 
J C Te lecommunication Co .. LLC TX884 joli va@lictclccomm.com Yes 
Kcc J'c Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Kcl.! fe Law Firm (09a) vkau fman@)kagmlaw.com No 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gi I lctte((V,kcl I inc.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@lKeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@Jkgbroadband.com Yes 
Kissimmee Uti lity Authority TX5 14 jgray@lkua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. TX2 15 bruce.schoonover@lknoloE?.y.com Yes 
Korey Law Fi rm (09) simpson66@)be l!south.net No 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TXl 75 d iane@lakewcl Ii ngton.com Yes 
Lance .J .M. Steinhart, P.C. ( I 0) lsteinhart@)telecomcounse l.com No 
Level 3 Communicat ions, LLC TX238 Greg. Diamond@,lcvel3.com Yes 
Li fcConncx Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@ltelecomgroup.com Yes 
LiahtCorc. a CenturyLink limited liabi lity company TX986 steven.mckoin@)centurylink.com Yes 
Lightspced CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad(a),I igh ts peed so I ut ions. net Yes 
Lightycar Network Solutions. I.LC TX78 1 Linda. Hunt@Jlightyear.nct Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. TY01 6 chrisli'i)golikwid.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 michcllc@,mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Liti:strcam Holdings, LLC TX823 sat I y@rhodesho Id in gs. net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (I 0) aw@lmacf'ar. com No 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Mark Foster mark(a),m fostcrlaw.com No 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems. Inc. TX937 ddickinson@)telecomsys.com Yes 

·-
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass@lmasscommgroup.com Yes 
Matrix Telecom. Inc. TX841 regulatory@)matrixbt.com Yes 
Mayor. City of Belleview tmoore(@belleviewO.org Yes 
M13C Telecom LLC TY022 ieds(@mbccom .com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraib@)mediaeomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX7 13 fahearn@Jmegra wcom. net Yes 
McLcodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 wi 11 iam. haas@lpaelcc.com Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@law lla.com No 
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MctTel TX408 rdichy@lmettel.net Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEATT@,MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications. Incorporated TX688 JH@.mymti.com Yes 
Mite! NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@)momentumtelecom.com Yes 
Mounta in Communications, LLC TYO l5 lsisler@,4-procom.com Yes 
MU LTI PI-I ONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX90 1 regu lat ion@)mu lti phone.net Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@)navtel. com Yes 
NEFCOM TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfcld@)nettalk.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centri sinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation mhring@)ca vtel .com No 
Network Telephone Corporat ion TX l87 mhring@)cavtcl.com Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@ncutral tandem.com Yes 
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@.ne wed genet works. com Yes 
New Horizons Communicarions Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
New South Communications. Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@,moylelaw.com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@lpalomagroup.com Yes 
NewPhone. Inc. TX254 jimdry@.razorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TXSO I a rod ri guez@lnex tgnet works.net Yes 
Nexus Commun ications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfcnker l@)canhlink. net Yes 
Norlighl Telecommun ications, Inc. TX96 1 anthony. gi 1 lctte0lnorl ight.com Yes 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 regu I atory@,norl i ght. com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunicat ions, LLC TX934 support@)norslartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrcl l({ilbroadsma11. com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@,lransparent-technology.com Yes 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@.nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications. Inc. TX566 gabriel@.terrano vus. nel Yes 
Office of the Allorney General (09) cecilia.brad ley@,myfloridalcgal.com No 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdi z.e((/)ovctelecom.com Yes 
OncTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ I tone. net Yes 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY02 1 dalonso({ilopextel. com Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmanin@.pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX l65 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy. rnesseng@oaetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@pcerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY0 14 zoharp@,peertel.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX8 14 bbailey@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08a) Pete@,pcnningtonlawfi rm.com No 
Peoples Gas System Regdept@,tecoenergy.com No 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcom@.aol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf(tilgobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory((/)pioneenelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 sbohrer@,pngmaiI .com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Kei th(tilpreferred I ongd istan ce. com Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 al. wil liams@goprimecast. com Y1.:s 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX37 1 legal({i)pri mustel .com Y1.:s 
ProfitLab. Inc. TX286 drnoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El80 1 pau I. lewisi r({ilpgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john. bumett({/lpgnmai I.com No 
Public Wireless. Inc. TY002 ghiggi ns@lpu bl icwireless.com Yes 
QuanwmShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@,vcomsolut ions.com Yes 
QuikYoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@,QuikVoip.net Yes 
Qwest Communications Company. LLC TX273 Jeff. Wirtzfeld({iJqwest.com Yes 

Printed on 816120 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PART ICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDnESS 

PA RTY COM I' ANY EMA IL I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS ~ IASTEn 

COMMISSION 
DIHECTOIH' 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark(@,radeylaw.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornorl@.vipes.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin(@,retelcom.corn Yes 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid(@,gmaiI.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I I O(lilaol.com No 
Righll ink USA, Inc. TX657 info(lilrightl inkusa.corn Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 hol lcv@soeedccnet.corn Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel(a)rnkcom.com Yes 
Rohen Cademartori rcademar(ti),comcast.nct No 
Robert H. Smith rojrb(@,vahoo.com No 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOl 1 maryannmitchcll(@.valornet. com Yes 
Ruden Law Firm (I Oa) Margaret-Rav. Kcmoer@lrudcn.rnrn No 
Sage Spectrum. LLC TX970 snatt<@.sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 snatt(@.sa.gete I ecom. net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava(@sagonct.corn Yes 
SanTel Communications TX433 mikevov@cn.rr. com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario(lilhcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics. Inc. TX078 benton@Jshands. u n .edu Yes 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker<@.si pin tcrchangc. com Yes 
SK YNET360, LLC TX973 jose(lilskynet360.nct Yes 
Sky Way Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
Srnart City Communications TX625 Jbhall<@.smartcitv.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited PartnershiD TX252 icrowc@smartcitv.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 lbhal l@Jsmartc itv.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info(@,snccom.net Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@JSetel.net Yes 
Southern Li ght, LLC TX610 gtapscott(a)so uthcrn Ii gh t fiber. com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis(@,southernco.com Yes 
Sprint Communicat ions Company Limited PartnershiD TX045 dougl as. c. ne I son(@.s1>rin t. com Yes 
Sprint Nextel (09) dougl as. c. ne I so11im.sori n t .com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckeel@starvox.com Yes 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips(@.fJ)screpreports.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramcrllilststelccom.com Yes 
STS Telecom (Gold 09) agold(@,acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramcr@ststelccom.com Yes 
Summit Broadband TX038 Lindae.iles@lorlandotelco. net Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan(@,suntelusa.com Yes 
Suncsys. LLC TX895 obradshaw(@,suncsvs.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabav.rr.com No 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX69 1 a.sewal l(lilt3com. net Yes 
f'alk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
f'ampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeot@tecocncrl.?.v.com No 
TCG South Florida TA032 grce..follensbee@,att.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstclccom.com Yes 
Technologies Management Inc. (09c) croesel(@,tminc.com No 
TclCcntri s Communications, LLC TX993 cl eci n fo(ti)telcen tris. com Yes 
Tl.!ICove Operations, Inc. TX912 Greg. D iamond@lcvcl3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan<@.telec i rcu it. com Yes 
Tclcconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net Yes 
TclcDias Communications, Inc. TX965 salestW,teled ias.com Yes 
Telefon ica Express TX795 ALoocz95 J 5@aol.com Yes 
Tclepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@tclaoexinc.com Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@tclovations.com Yes 

Printed on 8/6/20 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 

6 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISS ION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMA IL ADDRESSES 

AO DR ESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAI L IN 

NM1E CODE ADDRESS 
1\ IASTF:R 

COM!\llSSION 
DIRF:CTORY 

Telritc Corporation TX 870 mi cha cl. geo ffro y@_)tc I ri t c. com Yes 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@,telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 j d ickev@lterrale lecom. net Yes --
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@lbocing.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company_ Inc. TX082 mhring@lcavtcl.com Yes 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hel lo Depot TX761 dan. pak@lhcl lodepot. com Yes 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@lgmail.com No 
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa. leon@spcctrole l.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@ltouchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@,tqcc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International. Inc. TX693 sgnepp@.tnci i .com Yes 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@_)tristarcorp.net Yes 
tw telecom of florida l.p. TA013 Carolyn. Rid ley(<i_lt wtelecom. com Yes 
tw telecom of 11orida, 1.p. Carolyn. Rid Jey(li)t wtelecom. com No 
U.S. Metropol itan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott. tonarel I i@lusmctrotel.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdan icls@lustclesis.us Yes 
Vanco US. LLC TX987 TMeyer@lrelianceglobalcom.com Yes 
VarTec Solutions TX864 leslie.el I is@_)exccl.com Yes 
VarTec Telecom TX862 leslie.ellis@lexcel.com Yes 
VB Net. Incorporated TX630 jack@.vbnet.net Yes 
Vclocit)'. The Greatest Phone Com12an)'. Ever. Inc. TY004 chip@,vclocity.org Yes 
V crizon (08) de. oroark@,vc ri zon .com No 
V crizon /\cccss Transmission Services TA005 david. ch rist ian@vcri zon. com Yes ---
V crizon A venue Corp. TX l34 joan.m.engler@_)vcrizon.eom Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christi an@lvcri zon.com Yes 
Verizon rlorida LLC TX624 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@,verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg(<ilvodanct works. net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services. Inc. TX64 1 rclark@,wcs.com Yes 
Windstream l'lorida_ Inc. TL716 bettve. j . wil lis(<ilwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@,nuvox.com No 
Windstream NuVox Inc. TX824 sberlin@,nuvox.com Yes 
Wi thlacoochce Ri ver Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 16 bbrown(</),wrcc.net No 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@lwticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincv.com TX686 JThomas@,myquincv.net Yes 
XO Communications Services. Inc. TX205 john.i vanuska@,xo.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter. ru sso@lymaxcorp.com Yes 
Zone Telecom. Inc. TX726 dboynton@,zonctclccom.com Yes 

Prin1cd on 8/6/20 I 0 al 12:48:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 953570) 

Attachments: AUG17-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commiss ion Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/6/2010 



. . Mffil df)_, 
FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION II 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESS ES FOR EMAIL ID 953570 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COM PANY EMA IL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISS ION 
DIR ECTO lff 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@)asglegal.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@,fpl.com No 
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX6 14 tsherlock@,intel Ii fiber. com Yes 
IntcrGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@,nyigc.com Yes 
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@,moylelaw.com No 
SNC Communications, LLC TJ865 Info@snccom. net Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX 526 stn@l4stn.com Yes 

·-
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckec(@,starvox.com Yes 

-·Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps({ilfpscrepreports. com No 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jd ickey@,terratelecom.net Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary(ti!dashcs.com Yes --

Printed on 816120 I 0 at I :00:25 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir~.erftir.e QInmmissiou 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFI.CE CENTER. 2540 SIWMARO OAK BOULEVARD 


T ALLAHASSU:. FLORIOA 32399-0850 


·M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE...· 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete statT recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & I<'i1ings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please fe·el free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


Page 1 of2 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday, August 05,20101 :23 PM 

To: John Slemkewicz 

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI 

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation ftled on 07/23/2010 (DN 06003-10) In the August 17th 
Agenda. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Thursday, August OS, 2010 8:51 AM 
To: carol Purvis 
SUbject: RE: Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No.8 

yes 

From: carol Purvis 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 8:28 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Mary Mackoj Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena 
SUbject: RE: Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No.8 

and go to the 17th? 

From: John Slemkewlcz 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 7:56 AM 
To: carol Purvis 
Cc: Andrew MaureYi Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
SUbject: FW: Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No.8 

It will be the same recommendation. 

From: Pat Lee 
Sent: Thursday, August 05,20107:01 AM 
To: John Slemkewlcz 
Cc: David Dowds 
SUbJect: FW: Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI, Item No.8 

Hi John 

I think this e-mail should have gone to you. Thanks. 

Pat Lee 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 
850-413-6453 (Voice) 
850-413-6454 (Fax) <. 

.'~ '- ' 

8/5/2010 FPSC-CC;; '., : ' .• I" : i: 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 05,20102:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =103270) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06466-10.pdf 

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

8/5/2010 




Blank ()60 (P11-EI Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, August 05,20108:40 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Commission Panel for FPL Reconsideration Recommendation 

Please placed this information in Correspondence - Administrative, for Docket No. 080677-EI. Thank you. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, August 02,201011:39 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Commission Panel for FPL Reconsideration Recommendation 

Thanks. Will do. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, August 02,2010 11:38 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Commission Panel for FPL Reconsideration Recommendation 

Hey Lisa, 

I will correct the pdf and word documents that are on line. CMS currently has All Commissioners, so you'll need to 
do a CASR. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Commission Panel for FPL Reconsideration Recommendation 

Pursuant to Section 350.01 (5), Florida Statutes, only the Commissioners involved in the original vote, may vote on 
reconsideration. Per my request, you changed the Commissioners in 080677·EI to a panel of Argenziano, Edgar, 
and Skop. Please make the change in the consolidated case 090130-EI also. Thanks 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

8/5/2010 




il>1I77 ~ 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(ciJandrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) Ii rth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida I tperdue(ciJaircom No 

I-Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
<::ity of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song(ciJcredit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) .mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billnfalfcan.org No 

rial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
wer & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(ciJfpl.com No 
wer & Light Company (Juno 09f) lohn.Butler(ciJfpLcom No 
tail Federation (Young) swright(ciJyvlaw.net No 

Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(ajgtlaw.com No 
uncil U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswellfalsugarmansusskind.com No 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
(09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 

Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley(ciJmyfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid~gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO(maoLcom No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcastnet No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrbr2i)yahoo.com No --
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips(ciJfpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

Printed on 7/2212010 at 2:23:41 PM 
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Commission Conference Agenda 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS IO N 
CASE MANAGEM ENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMA IL 
JN 

MASTF:R 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

CO~IM JSS JON 
DIRECT ORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP k1viseman@andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif. com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(l/.lesgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngn law.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y .so ng(l4cred i t-su i ssc. com No 
Federal Executive Agenc ies (09) shayla.mcnei ll@tvndall. aLmil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
flo rida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhi rter09) jmcwhirter(li.lmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@fpl .com No 
Florida Retai l Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(@,gtlaw.com No 
Heather Hil ls Estates Utilities, LLC hh4925@verizon. net No 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MB raswel l(li.lsugarmansussk ind. com No 
.J anet L. Voorheis .J an Voorheis(l/.lgmai l. com No 
John J. Morell i fujimocar@msn.com No 
Keele Law Fi rm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Lake Placid Uti lities, Inc. WS709 pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark ( I 0) lscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sc lark(tilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gnrniI.com No 
Richard Ungar T'lasher I I O@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@comcast.net No 
Robert J-T. Smith rpj rb@vahoo.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcell i(tllRSBattorneys.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood !Ob) m fri edm an@rsbattorneys.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Margaret-Ray.Kcmper@,ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps(tilfpscreprcports. com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmaiI.com No 
Tripp Scott. P.A. sda@,trippscott.com No 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 

Printed on 7/23/20 JO at 11 :38:36 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Publ ic Service Commission (Email ID = 390628) 

Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf 

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

7/23/201 0 



State of Florida 

1fIuhlir~:erfric:e Olommtssion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OffiCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:E. FLORI DA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"-ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tifed with the Oftice of Commission 
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

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Oftice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

JIublic$.erfri.tt GI.nntmisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFflCE CENTER _2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: 	 July 22, 2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) c#~}?SL--~ 	 VALJII 
D' . . f Be . R I' (~!) 	 bFROM: IVlSlon 0 onomlc egu atlon P. Lee, Draper, Kummer, Maurey, Gardner, 
Slemkewicz, Prestwood, Lester) \!> f'2- C~d-. ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett)Oftv ~ 

>..J 
RE: 	 Docket No. 080677-EI Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Company. 

Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 	08/03/10 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate in Issue 9 Only. 
Oral argwnent has not been requested for Issues 1-8, Participation of parties for 
Issues 1-8 is at the discretion of the Commission. ­ ::0o I"'T"'! a oronCOMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Argenziano, Edgar, Skop r-

N <: 
N rri

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop Q 
~ -1-1 

CRITICAL DATES: 	 None - -:J 
;;, $0)
eN "­

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Motion for Reconsideration. Oral Argument not 
requested. Oral Argument at the discretion of the 
Commission 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\080677.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March 17, 2010, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-l 0-0 1 53-FOF Granting in 
Part and Denying in Part. Florida Power and Light Company's Request for a Permanent Rate 
Increase and Setting Depreciation and Dismantlement Rates and Schedules (Final Order) in 

L' 6 0 0 3 JUL 22 :: 


http:JIublic$.erfri.tt


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. July 22.20102:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =848816) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06003-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/22/2010 
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O KOLD'7l "E I 

Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11 :23 AM 

To: Melanie Shanks 

Cc: Tim Devlin; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 080677 -EI 

It has been done the document number that was assigned to them is 05271-10. Not a problem for the 
clarification. Have a great day. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: gIwJmct@p~c"-stal~JLYs 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Melanie Shanks 
Sent: Friday, June 25,2010 11:21 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Tim Devlin 
Subject: FW: 080677-EI 
Importance: High 

Diamond, 

Thank you for the clarification. Please assigned these letters a document number and place them in the docket 
file. 

Thank you, 
Melanie 

From: Tim Devlin 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:12 AM 
To: Melanie Shanks 
Subject: FW: 080677-EI 
Importance: High 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:59 AM 

612512010 
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To: Tim Devlin 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 080677-EI 

Importance: High 


Good morning, today I received a memo stating to place some letters in a docket file. Would you like this 

placed in the correspondence folder, or given a document number and placed with the docket file. Please 

clarify, thank you very much. 


Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 

Staff Assistant 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: diwillia@psc.stateJl.us 

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

6/25/2010 


mailto:diwillia@psc.stateJl.us


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY AROENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 1Il 

JIuhli:c~£r&i:c£ illommizzion 

March 25, 2010 ~ 

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED~___ 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard DATE ~/~/Id. .. 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source r. .. ..~i~~~ENCE1.rr;c.,~~~.K~. ~C{
~'AAi'\'mms••rtrthlt [J hr,it;S LJ Lt·nSill!ter ~ 
'.".""T> .,.,~."",""." 107""'2.no !ear . ut er: ~ I"' :,_ ,;Jt\,lt.:..", I '~\.", ___ ..-f:::___!L(;>- ~D Mr B I 
~ iji~.:':·Rn:J nm~: J 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential doc~t+'~led"o'rCt1ef.iirlfo 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

~----~------~-------------------------------------~---------------,

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO S . 
070001-EI 09819-07,09913-07, and 10400-07 

080001-EI 01573-08,01581-08,05113-08,05812-08, and 10018-08 

080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08 

07101-09 and 08004-09 

03086-09,04215-09,05078·09,05139-09, 
06738-09,07011-09, and 07534-09 

06955-02 


08228-09 


090 172-EI 


090505-EI 11494-09 and 11860-09 

100009-EI 01376-10 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action! Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://W\.tw.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://W\.tw.lloridapsc.com
http:107""'2.no


Return to Source 
Florida Power & Light Company 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

ad 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the 
General Counsel 



From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05,20104:17 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 
.~"- -­ ~.. -"-~ ~~. 

Page 1 ofl 

Diamond Williams 

!r_"'b~"t_~Attachments: CCS Form 080677-EI-00002-012.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00002-012 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 05/11/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

515/2010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/05/2010 at 4:15 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company_ 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 05/1112010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearina; 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED ISK KL 

xl I 
ST 

Commissioners 

....,---,r---.---,r---4 

ED SK KL ST 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK 

Commissioners 


AG ED SK bt ST ADM 


Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-012 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:57 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00002-011.pdf ~ ~ ... , 

~ , ~, j "~~~~~~.; L""r ~ ":·:'~,':"":lt.f.r;, 

Ji2J~t_~2._. f 
~ 

~';""'-~L'''_.., .,:," .•. '-' "'44"~,,,,"".,~=$-;::.:~~:;~·,,:;, ..~:~ 

Docket l'iumber 080677-EI- Form Number 080677-EI-0000,::-01l 

Fetition for increase in rates b!:l Florida Fower 6 Light Compan!:J. 

Add new appointment - Da!:ll of a I-da!:llnformal Meeting OS/OS/cOIO 10:30 a.m-lcOO pm in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If !:lou have 
an!:l questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!:l Macko at 413-6008 

4129/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 2:55 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 05/05/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 10:30 a. ­ 12:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK 

Commissioners 

AGIED SKIKL ST IADM 

I Lx J 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staft) 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

ALL lAG ED ISK IKL
I II 1 I 

ST 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-011 



State of Florida 


JlubItt~~ QIJltttlttimtinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OmcE,CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-~-~-()-It-)l-~-J)-lJ-~-

O?0CeZ?- E. I 

DATE: April 13, 2010 FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
TO: 	 Nancy Argenziano, Chairman j Admlnl&tnltiv9_PawO&__Conlumar 

Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner DoCUMENT NO..10"?2:~ .. 1J '8 
Nathan A. Skop, Commissioner 

DISTRIBUTION: ---- ­David E. Klement, Commissioner 

Ben A. "Steve" Stevens III, Commissioner 


FROM: 	 Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General counserJf!P 

RE: 	 Application for Authorization for Disposition of Jurisdictional Facilities with the 
Federal EneriY Reiulatory Commission filed by Florida Power & Li$t Company. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-1O-0153-FOF-EI, FPL has filed an Application for Authorization for 
Disposition of Jurisdiction~ Facilities with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 
Attached is a copy of the application. You may also view this on CMS, Docket No. 080677, 
Document No. 02459-10. If you have any questions regarding this document, please do not 
hesitate to contact me, Lisa Bennett at 36230. 



Nature 'Page 1of 2 

Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:51 AM 

To: Lisa Bennett 

Subject: RE: Question regarding Memorandum 

Good Morning lisa, 

Per our phone conversation this morning, I will be putting the memo in question 
into Administrative Correspondence (ON 10722-08) of the Docket 080677. 

Thanks, 
C.lindsley 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:48 AM 
To: cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Question regarding Memorandum 

It does not need to go in the docket file, but if you do, put it in the docket correspondence. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, fL 
850-413-6230 

From: cathi Lindsley 
sent: Thursday, April 15, 20108:16 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Question regarding Memorandum 

lisa, 

It is a copy from you to all Commissioners. Looks like the Clk's courtesy copy. 


4:/1 r;/2010 
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From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 20105:13 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Question regarding Memorandum 

Cathi, 

Did you receive it from me? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 20104:59 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Question regarding Memorandum 

Cjood Afternoon, 

We received the attached memorandum in the Clerk's Office today, 

would you please clarify as to where in the docket you would like this 

and whether or not it needs to be disseminated to the parties. Thank you 

for your help in this matter. 


Thanks, 
C. Lindsley 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

'1/19/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com .. . No 
~.!ews Kurth LLP ~09 Texas} 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Iinomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 


Associated Industries of Florida 
 tperdue@aif.com No 
~ociation For Fairness In Rate Making (09f dmoore@esgconsult.com No 


City of South Daytona .__~__ 
 No 

Credit Suisse r 
 bburAess@~law.com 

"y'an&i':son~credit-suisse.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies {091 
 shayla.mcneill@!X!!dall.af.miI . No 

Florida Consumer Action Network 
 billn@fcan.org No= Florida-Industrial Power Users GroupTMcWhirter09) I rpncwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No-
Florida Power & Light Compan~ EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Compani: puno 09!} 
 John.Butler@!£l.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Young} 
 swright@yvlaw.net No 

~------. 

~L Empl0i:ee l!ltervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb..@g!law.com No 
No 

.~~-

I~.E.W. Si:stem Council U-4 (Sugarm~~ MBraswell@su~armansusskind.com 
- I---'~---~.-

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com~efe La~Jirm (09) No-
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@beJlsouth.net No 

No 
-~-

Office of the Attomei: General {09} cecilia.bradley@mi:floridalegal.com 

Radei: Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. {09) 
 scJark@radeylaw.com No 

No 
-~ 

Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com -
~~rt_Cadema.!1~________ rcademar@comcast.net No 

-------~ 

Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.comI No.---..
Ruden Law Firm {09) Mary. Smallwooc!\.iilruden.com No - ­-
Stephen~Stewart (09) I tips@!£screpreports.com No 

Thomas Saporito 
 saporito3@gmail.com No 

--.-~

Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No----. 
~---~ ---.J 

FPSC,CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
../ AdmlnlflfmtJ\tl,)_Paj'~lla__ConlumEtr 

DOCUMENT NO....LQ7Z,Z-OK 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 311812010 at 2:02:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 18,20102:06 PM 

Subject: Order Replacement Page (Email 10 = 412868) 

Attachments: Omitted Pg. 129 of Order PSC-10-0153-FOF-El.pdf 

Please find attached a replacement page 129 of Order PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI (Docket 
080677, ON 01885-10) which was issued on 3/17/10. It has come to our attention that this 
page was inadvertently skipped when the document was scanned. However, due to 
clerical error, page 129 from the wrong order was sent this morning. This attached page 
replaces page 129 that was sent earlier today. Please call our office if you have any 
questions. 

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

3/18/2010 

- -~~.-.~~---.--------



I 
~--~- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
i----~----~---- KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 412868 

ADDRESS 

IN


COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

'--St-'e____,.--'-___________-'-___~_ ___'...ct:.:J:i;.;:.s=t1=scr~preports.com 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 
_.. viAdmlnI6tnltJl-'o_Pa(!iloa_Consum&r 

DOCUMENT NO.....LQ72,?- 08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 3/19/2010 at 9:18:33 AM 

---~---------~-~--------

http:s=t1=scr~preports.com


1 cue omclal Flllng****3117/2010 2:52 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders %aGc- )p~ () I :J-a - i5?f - € I Q%QIq17-ff 
From: Shal~a Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:48 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/17/2010 2:42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677-EI,090130-EI 
Filename 1Path: 080677.01-13-10 hearing ord.lcb.doc 

ORDER DENYING IN PART, AND GRANTING IN PART, FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
PERMANENT RATE INCREASE AND SETriNG DEPRECIATION AND DISMANTLEMENT RATES AND SCHEDULES 

Shalonda Hopkins FP9C, ClK, CORRESPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II tfAdmlni6tT'utJvo_pmf';.lt:J__conaumer
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO..l/J12Z,D8 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 DIS1'RIBUTION: ._-----­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
I DIRECTORY 
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
~of South DaJ:tona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
. Credit Suisse yang. y. song@credit-suisse.com No 

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com ~ No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney GeneraIJ09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclarlg@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademarlaJcomcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

Printed on 3117/2010 at 4:37:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 20104:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =210809) 

Attachments: 01885-10.pdf 

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


3117/2010 
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Commission Clerk O$OLo'1' -£1 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 18,201011:22 AM 

Subject: Order PSC-10-0131-FOF-EI (Docket 080677, DN 01885-10) (EmaillD = 110872) 

Attachments: Omitted Pg. 29 of Order PSC-10-0131-FOF-El.pdf 

Please find attached page 129 of Order PSC-10-0131-FOF-EI (Docket 080677, DN 01885­
10) which was issued on 3/17/10. It has come to our attention that this page was 
inadvertently skipped when the document was scanned. Please call our office if you 
have any questions. 

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

FPSC, CLK .... CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmlnl&tmtlvo_.Pa.(Jos_con.umM'~~;;) 

DOCLIMENT NO. I t>:r<t:·:-:d:- tD 

~~~d DIS,'"RI8UTION: 

~~c\ ,-S 

3/18/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

! 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

i DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwisemanr@andrewskurth.com No 
i Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 

Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No I 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No J 

Florida Consumer Action Network billnr@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@1pl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 John.Butler@fpl.com No 
. Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
i FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 

I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66r@bellsouth.net No 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com I No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademarr@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smaliwood@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No i 

Printed on 3/18/2010 at 11 :10:16 AM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 210809 

ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Makin (09 No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 
... J Admlni6trotJ\'!)_Pan;~a_Conlumer 
DOCUMENT NO. IQ,').d-- DB 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 828138 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 
I Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports,com I No 

\YlQ\ \ed FPSC, ClK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
vAdmlnietratMt_parOM_COntlumer 

;JoCUMENT NO. /07J.:rl ,/)8 
DISTRIBUTION: _.___-­
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080('77-61 
State of Florida 

JlublttdS.erfrie~ Ollltltttthminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: February 19,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Andrew J. Lutostanski, Assistant to Chairman Argenziano 

RE: Communication in Docket 080677-EI 

Please place the attached letters in the above docket and disseminate copies to all parties. 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Admln1atratlVe_parUea_ConIUmffr 

DOCUMENT NO. /07z;z..-o8. 
Q II -DISTRIBUTION: ____--- ." rr. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No ! 

i Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
I City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
I Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@ltylldall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@lfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@lmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Companv EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Emplovee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richard b@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) I MBraswell@lsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceciiia.bradley@mytloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclarkwJadeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@lgmail,com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcastnet No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary,Smallwood@ruden.com No 

I Stephen Stewart (09) tips@lfpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott,com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 11 :55 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =828138) 

Attachments: 01114-10.pdf 

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


2119/2010 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 11 :02 AM 

To: Andrew Lutostanski 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: Add to Dockets 080677 -EI and 070650-EI 

Attachments: Saporito.ltr.2.13.2010.pdf; Saporito. Enclosure One. pdf; Saporito. Enclosure Two.pdf; 
Saporito. Enclosure Three. pdf; 2.19.2010 - Add to Docket 080677 -EI. pdf 

Thank you for this information. 

The first four attachments have been printed and will be placed in Correspondence - Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 070650-EI. 

These attachments will also be filed and disseminated to all parties in Docket 
attachment five's February 19, 2010, memorandum. 

From: Andrew Lutostanski 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:28 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Add to Dockets 080677-EI and 070650-EI 

Please add the attached files to docket 080677-EI and distribute to all parties (Mr. Saporito is an interested party 
in that case); and please add the attached files to docket correspondence, parties and interested persons, 
for docket 070650-EI (Mr. Saporito does not appear to be an interested party in that case). 

Authorization memo attached. 

From: Carolyn Cannon 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 20109:15 AM 
To: Andrew Lutostanski 
Subject: 

211912010 
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State of Florida 

J1uhlir~:erfric.e QIommision 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: February 8, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Andrew J. Lutostanski, Assistant to Chairman Argenziano 

RE: Communication in Docket 080677-EI 

Please place the attached letter and corresponding video files in the above docket, and 
disseminate copies to all parties, if necessary. 

FP~,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
VAdmlnlltrlttv,_partla_conaumer 

DOcUMENT NO. /0722,/)3 
DISTRIBUTION: ___----
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

Andrews Kurth LLP kwisemanraJandrewskurth.com No 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirterraJmac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfieldraJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswellraJsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanraJkagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66raJbellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceciIia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary. Small wood@ruden.com No 
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 20104:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =412521) 

Attachments: 01038-10.pdf 

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


2/16/2010 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 112834 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips((ilfpscrepreports.com No 
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~AdmlnletrltlYe PI.... Contum.r 
DOCUMENT NO./tJ72Z-t:)8
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
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

• Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn[a)fcan.org No 
Florida Indu~1rial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Com (Juno 09t) John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Y swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb1a}gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@Xagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegaLcom 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwoodfalruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sdafaltrippscott.com No 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
.~Admlnletrdve_PlrtfII_Contum., 
DOCUMENT NO. 101;( d -0'8 
DISTRIBUTrON: _____ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 08,20103:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 112834) 

Attachments: 00858-10.pdf 

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


2/8/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
LISA PoLAK EDGAR 
NATIiAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. Kl..EMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS ill 

NANCY AROENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 
OmCE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK. 

February 8,2010 

To: 	Parties ofRecords and Interested Persons 

Re: 	 Docket No. 080677-EI, Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Commission is reporting the attached Communications in the above-referenced docket 
which has been made a part ofthe record in this proceeding: 

Letter dated Janumy 20, 2010, to Mr. Lew Hay, Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer, FPL Group, Inc., from a growing group of FPL 
employees who seek change management from our CEO and our Board 

Letter dated February 3, 2010, to Mr. Lew Hay, Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer, FPL Group, Inc., from a continually growing group 
ofFPL employees who seek change management from our CEO and our 
Board 

Any party who desires to respond to this communication may do so within 10 days by sending 
a response to the Office of Commission Clerk, 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-0850. 

~w 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office ofCommission Clerk 

lac 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Curt Kiser, General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
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State of Florida 
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Hc2;1 :a. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: January 28, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (!5Y.
FROM: 	 Marshall W. Willis, Acting Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: 	 FPL's Request for Confidential Classification of Documents in Docket No. 080677­
EI 

Please provide FPL with a copy of the confidential documents prepared by Commissioner 
Skop, Document Nos. 00343-10 and 09366 10. FPL needs an unredacted version of their 
confidential information to prepare th1 request for confidentiality, 

Thank you. 	 00.3 75-I 0 ~ 
MWW:kb 

J(ece/t/~d 1rJ.. A,Aa..r~~~ Doe-Te '. (-"2..q - ?-O lO 

~ 
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State of Florida 

JIuhlic~nfritt aJ:lllnlltimrlnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 26, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 
Lee W. Kissell, Chief ofInfonnation Processing, Office ofInfonnation Technology 

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division ofEconomic Regulation 1ff~ 
RE: Access to Electronic Confidential Document 

On August 25, 2009, in Docket No. 080677-EI, Florida Power and Light filed an 
electronic version of its confidential compensation spreadsheet. This electronic version is 
contained on two disks that have been assigned Document Nos. -08849-09 and 08869-09. 

Please place this electronic data in read-only fonnat on a separate network drive, and give 
the following persons access to the electronic document: 

Roberta Bass 

Kathryn Cowdery 


FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDBN<.."EJerry HaUenstein p..AdmiDistratiYe_Parties_Co.__Lisa Harvey 
Bill McNulty DOCUMENT NO. l DJ~4' Q <0 
Clarence Prestwood DISTRIBUTION: 
Nathan Skop 
John Slemkewicz 

Please let me know if you have any questions. ~+s~ve.J 
~ ne...-\ WJ:rl L 'enA

Cc: 	 Mary Bane 
Jennifer Brubaker 0\ lO)~ IU>Ic. Sa>. 
Mary Anne Helton a.-~.~Booter Imhof 

Beth Salak 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Lee Kissell 

Sent: Monday, January 25,20104:21 PM 

To: Sharon Allbritton 

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Tim Devlin 

Subject: RE: Remove Electronic Confidential Document from system 

This has been completed. 

Lee Kissell 
CIO 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6324 Voice 
(850) 413-6325 Fax 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-~...- ....~~---,---"""-"-,,,,..,-..-,-~-".,,-- .~,,~.,,-.,---~~------~~~--

From: Sharon Allbritton 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 20108:12 AM 
To: Lee Kissell 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Tim Devlin 
Subject: Remove Electronic Confidential Document from system 

On August 26, 2009, we requested that the electronic version of Document Nos. 
08849-09 and 08869-09 filed in Docket No. 080677-EI be placed in a read-only 
format on a separate network drive with limited access for use during the 
hearing. we are now requesting that these documents be removed from the 
network. 

Thank you! 
Sharon 

Sharon Allbritton 
Administrative Assistant III 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division ofEconomic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-8177 
Fax: 850-413-8178 

1125/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 406536 

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


SPECIAL COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Friday, January 29, 2010,1:00 pm 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: January 22,2010 


NOTICE 

To obtain a copy of stafrs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

An audio version of the conference is available and can be accessed live on the PSC Website on 
the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for up to three 
months after the conference. 

~~ ~ 
~\\..!LJ 3 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~Admlailtrad"_Partiel_C_mcl 
e \Y\o.:~\.!u:>\ 2 S DOCUMENT NO. \ DI 'Z.?-- DB 

DIS1RIBU1l0N: 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Agenda for 
Special Commission Conference 
January 29,2010 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

Docket No. 080677-EI Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Company. 

Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power 

& Light Company. 


Critical Date(s): 0311811 0 (12-Month Effective Date) 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 

Prehearing Officer: Klement 


Staff: 	ECR: Draper, Kummer, A. Roberts 

GCL: Bennett, Brown 


(post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to Commissioners and Staff.) 

Issue 159: What are the appropriate customer charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate customer charges are shown in Schedule 3 of staffs 

memorandum dated January 22, 2010. Staff requests that the Commission grant staff the 

authority to administratively approve the tariffs filed to implement the rates, charges, and 

credits presented in Schedule 3. 

Issue 160: What are the appropriate demand charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate demand charges are shown in Schedule 3 of staff's 

memorandum dated January 22,2010. 

Issue 161: What are the appropriate energy charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate energy charges are shown in Schedule 3 of staff's 

memorandum dated January 22,2010. 

Issue 162: What are the appropriate lighting rate charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate lighting rate charges are shown in Schedule 3 of 

staffs memorandum dated January 22, 2010. 

Issue 163: What is the appropriate level and design of the charges under the Standby 

and Supplemental Services (SST-I) rate schedule? 

Recommendation: The appropriate charges under the Standby and Supplemental 

Services (SST-I) rate schedule are shown in Schedule 3 of staffs memorandum dated 


WP ,.:]apu,wy 22,2010. 
.' Issue' 164: What is the appropriate level and design of charges under the Interruptible 
1'Id'f ' Stimdbyand Supplemental Services (ISST -1) rate schedule? 

Recommendation: The appropriate charges under the Interruptible Standby and 

Supplemental' Servi~s (ISST-l) rate schedule are shown in Schedule 3 of staff's 

memorandum dated January 22,2010. 

Issue 177: Should these dockets be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes, these dockets should be closed after the time for filing an 

appeal has run. 


- 2­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Emplovee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
1.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@ka/!.mlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci Iia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

I Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) sc!ark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrMi)yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary. Smallwood(I:jJruden. com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips(I:jJfpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
~Scott.P~ sda@trippscott.com No 
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Commission Clerk 
---_._--------­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 1:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 406536) 

Attachments: Special Agenda for January 29, 2010.pdf 

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


1/22/2010 
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State of Florida 

:JfTuhIie~:erfritt Q!ntnntisintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: August 28, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devli~Director, Division ofEconomic Regulation 

FROM: Clarence Pres~~od, Regulatory Analyst II, Division ofEconomic Regulation 

RE: Co~ ofConfidential Document No. 08912-09 - Docket No. 080677 -EI 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 23 color copies of confidential document DN 08912-09 in Docket 080677-EI. 
Staff will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled 
for August 24th fh!ough the 28th. 

These copies are for: 

Chairman Carter ~~rp~
Commissioner Edgar FPSC. eLK., CORRESPONDENCE 
Commissioner McMurrian ~d3!ill!s~T8tive_Parncs_C(Jnsum~r 
Commissioner Argenziano DOCUMENT NO. (07;?)· 0 S 
Commissioner Skop DISTRfBUiION: 
Bill Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty 

y 

;
Kathryn Cowdery . .f 
Commission Court Reporter "l~"" .w~4'lp 
Florida Power & Light ~ ~of 
Office ofPublic Counsel ~,\) 
Florida Association for fairness in Rate Making i'J.Attorney General for the Citizens ofFlorida 
Associated Industries of Florida 
City of South Daytona 
Federal Executive Agencies eCL OM6 IfCfL muJe.­
Florida Industrial Power Users Group eopi~s 5im\A.14tV1ech".sl:s.Florida Retail Federation 
South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association ~itS ma~ b~ eel-, ~ 
IBEW System-Council U-4 

f'e-+CU'(\e d ~ 0'8 t!oIl 0'1 @Richard Unger 
1 0 :.aa o.,n\. • )f./r.).f 

<;.;c/.. c...c ~ i t:. f)" 1(;; c...:Ii·'f; <:. ~ 

('-t,.·h.'...Y'fltAl ...... ) ill,0/07, ~'J 
I \.{...'>1VI.{/. l'/~'/vf'J 

E C«. Ccif'i t'!>... Ia eof'~!'1 
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6Boltl! E1 
State of Florida 

JIuhIk$:erfriu QllJtttlttisitm 
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
Kimberley M. Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 1~ 

RE: Confidential Document No. 08669-09 - Docket No. 080677-EI 

l6 
Please note that Clarence Prestwood has printed one copy of confidential document no. 08169-09 
in Docket No. 080677-EI. A total of 23 color copies will be copied for use at today's hearing. 
These copies are for: 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCEChairman Carter 
XAdministrame_Parllcs_.ConsumerCommissioner Edgar 
DOCillvfENT NO. \ D"l ;t;;l . 0 cg .Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioner Argenziano DISTRIBUTION: 
Commissioner Skop 
Bill Garner 
Roberta Bass (;Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty ~1.i~lyrY
Kathryn Cowdery , r 

, • 11 Commission Court Reporter U&!d 'ttl +r-e-.$c.-i,~+ ; ~'" if 
,,J ..:Y.Florida Power & Light 
,II \ \ y..'Office of Public Counsel ('~.~. \r./' ..' ";A

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making v 't{n "r'\0 \\ \. F 
Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida , 
Associated Industries of Florida 
City of South Daytona 
Federal Executive Agencies 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group ~~~c4~~;;
Florida Retail Federation 
South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association ~ IBEW System-Council U-4 
Richard Unger 
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

TO: Timothy 1. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Co~ing ofConfidential Document No. 08839-09 - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 23 color copies of confidential document DN 08839-09 in Docket 080677-EI. 
Staff will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled 
for August 24th through the 28th. 

These copies are for: 

Chairman Carter 
Commissioner Edgar ' SC,CLK .. CORP~SPONDENCE 
Commissioner McMurrian Adminis~1'8tin~_Pamcs_CottSum~r 

Commissioner Argenziano ~OCUMb"'NT NO., 1\)1 d ~ ·0 e 
Commissioner Skop DISTR1BunOl~: 
Bill Gamer 
Roberta Bass 
Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty 
Kathryn Cowdery . ~c t),l.­Commission Court Reporter ....~tJ in"'"r~!oG(I ,J-. 
Florida Power & Light 
Office of Public Counsel ~~'lq 

.. 
....Florida Association for F aimess in Rate Making Qj'j 

Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida 
Associated Industries of Florida • 

.J 
)<.JJi 

"v~ 
\II,"V 

'L 

.\...' I flY 

City of South Daytona :)JJ 
f 

-'v;" 
I, 

)
" )I ~d" ,Federal Executive Agencies yt (:).1\' It,. : ,y'j\

\J ~ ~"~, "I , ..Florida Industrial Power Users Group I .... , 
\ '", , 

Florida Retail Federation ~ 'J 

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association 
IBEW System-Council U-4 
Richard Unger \~~,~~ 

# 
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Katie Ely OBo~ll f( 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:52 PM 

F'PSC, eLK <> CORRESPONDENCETo: Katie Ely 

'i.!..dministl"'8mt_Par~ics_ Cousullit:r
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00002 

bOCUM11NT NO.IJG~;;t·oe> .Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00002-01 O.pdf 
DISTRlBTJHO:-':: 

Docket Number OB0677-EI - Form Number OB0677-EI-00002-010 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

New appointment - Day 1 of a I·-day Informal Meeting - 01120/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-ll:00 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff 

New Appointment 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

III 9/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01119/2010 at 3:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 080677-E1 -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

01120/2010 

Location 1Room 

Tallahassee 1G-362 

Time 

9:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALLIAGIEDISKIKL 1ST 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 
) 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting (Staff) 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-E1-00002-010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 905608 

PARTY 
NAME 

Saporito Energy Consultants 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

I " 
" l'--~{ 

" ­ vvl GJ. \ 
\ ( \ l\ \ U) 0 

FPSC, eLK "' CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmiD!sa-ative_Partfes~Consum"r 
DOCUMh"'NT NO. ~ ()1 a~ .DB 
DlSTRIBUnU8: 

Printed on 1114/20 I 0 at 9:46: 13 AM 
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Ruth Nettles O®O({lr·El 
From: Ruth Nettles 


Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 11 :06 AM 


To: Steve Larson 


Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 


Subject: RE: GE Energy 


Steve, thank you for your information, as such, GE Energy will not be added to the parties Jist. 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 10:28 AM l]SC, eLK .. CORR.,ESPONDENCE
To: Steve Larson ~dminis~"ativt_Parnt.._Consumer
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

DOCUMENT NO...J.!Ll ?.~. CS.Subject: GE Energy 
DlS'fRlBU110N: 

Hi Steve: 

I received your memo and we are processing your request. I had one question though, do you want me to add GE 
Energy/Stephen R. Bolze to the parties list? 

Thank you for your help. 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

111312010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

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
City of South Daytona bburgess@)lgnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network biIln@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(algtlaw. com No i 

GE Energy steve. bolze@ge.com No 
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
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) scJark@radeyJaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidia)gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary. Smallwood(alruden.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants support(alsaporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

~\[-ed 'L.. 

~W 'J­

eriW:L\ 

F1SC, eLK ., CORUESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrative_p~U'ncs_Con&um~r 
DOCUMENT NO._\Q'l;). {1.~ o~ 
DISTRIBUTION: ~--.-----­

Printed on 1/13/2010 at 10:45:59 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 10:46 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 905608) 

Attachments: 00296"10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413"6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1113/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 701409 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@iPscrepreports.com No 

e ii
~(~\[Q.o! 

IfJa 1Ccd 

FPSC, CLK CORUESPONDENCE 
~dmiDiitrative_Pamcs_Coniumer 
DOCUMh"'NT NO.. \ Oi?-;l.· 0 'B 
DISTRIBUi10:~: .__ ---- ­

Printed on 1II3120JO at 8:25:20 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) Iinomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com--t-: ­N:-"o--------1! 
City of South Daytona bburgess(ajngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang.y.song(ajcredit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@)tyndall.af.mil No 

• Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield(ajfpl.com No i 

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
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley(ajmyfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 

· Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants support(illsaporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tipslalfpscrepreports.com No 

· Thomas Saporito saporito3(ajgmail.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

~'-L£.d ~ 
\Y'~, \Itd d-. 

eJ\Y)c~ ~ Ltd 'llo 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPo.NDENCE 
'kAdministrative_Partics_Consumer 
DOcUMENT NO. { ()] -Z Z . De> 
DIS1RIBUnON: 

Printed on 1/12/2010 at 1:54:30 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 20101:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =701409) 

Attachments: 00278-10.pdf 

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


1112/2010 
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State of Florida 

}fuhItt~nfria Ct!nttttttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September 2, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Co,eying of Confidential Document No. 09118-09 - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 23 copies of confidential document DN 09118-09 in Docket 080677-EI. Staff 
will need this document to be used in the hearing now in progress. 

These copies are for: F'PSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
\(Administrative_Parnes _ Con~um~r 

Chairman Carter COCUMENT NO. (l)7J.;:t. . DE 
Commissioner Edgar 

DISTRIBUi 10N: Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop 
Bill Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty 
Kathryn Cowdery 
Commission Court Reporter .... ~j -':lt6 A,!> t)th. 

i~'c../'v 
Florida Power & Light 
Office of Public Counsel 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making n I~~ .' 1. d 

• ..J '--.~\~~ ("{... ~-~A' ~,;.:-

Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida 
01') 1t{IO/0'1 - ~(~Associated Industries of Florida 

City of South Daytona \V~ 
Federal Executive Agencies 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Retail Federation 
South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association I ~ Ccf i l. S rt... --{.v.rf1e.d 
IBEW System-Council U-4 

01') orl()~\ ~Q\O •Richard Unger 
\~b()C...Ll)Yle (\4 ~~ '51 ~.)l 0 +' 1'/ f cw l'5 . 

(\ I d ~ cure I () eteL t rOn'<.. 
t"'OA-- 'L. S () I '3 I a..n 
r ..L . _L _ /)tvf+5 ;Y1 pa-p.ef . 


-\-l() '(" I'Y')t:LT' f ljYICU I') 0£If r , . A 

I \~ 
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Q1rtJJ!1!) . e1Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 1 :37 PM 

To: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: ON 09118-09 in Okt. 080677 -EI 

Thanks. 

From: Sharon Allbritton 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 1:36 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Karla Barnes 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: ON 09118-09 in Okt. 080677-EI 

23 total - including the one we printed out. 

Sharon Allbritton 
Administrative Assistant III 
Florida Public Service Commission FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Division ofEconomic Regulation 1.Admin:Strativt_Parn~_Con~umer 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. bOCUMENT NO. rD] JOl· O'€> 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 DISTRIBUiI0N: 
Phone: 850-413-6177 
Fax: 850-413-6178 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, September 04,20091:27 PM 
To: Karla Barnes; Sharon Allbritton 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: ON 09118-09 in Okt. 080677-EI 
Importance: High 

Confirming that you will be printing Part 3 of 14 (in electronic format) and making 23 copies of the printout. Is 
this correct? 

9/4/2009 




080l.Q,'11- 61 
State of Florida 

JIuhItt~:er&tt.e <1Il.llltltthmb:m 
CAPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD 0 AK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 24, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Michael sp~egulatory Analyst, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveilance, 
Finance & Tax 

RE: Petition for increase in rates b~ Florida Power & Light Company. 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 22 copies of the confidential document DN 08662-09 in Docket 080677-EI. 
Staff will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled 
for August 24th through the 28th. 

These copies are for: 

Chairman Carter FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Commissioner Edgar 1..Ad:ninis~rame_Pames_COUiumer 
Commissioner McMurrian DOCVMh""'NT NO. l (Sl J..;;>. 0 e 
Commissioner Argenziano DISTRIBUnON: 
Commissioner Skop 
Bill Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty 
Commission Court Reporter 
Florida Power & Light 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making \ Ld 

re.-tuft"
Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida (\~\es! (;roll>' fAssociated Industries of Florida v-"\- v' 0; /t/Y"'"City of South Daytona f'FA-
Federal Executive Agencies 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Retail Federation 
South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association 
IBEW System-Council U-4 
Richard Unger 

MS:kb 



-- I - ,li.fIII!: 

FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 83377] 

PARTY 
NAME 

Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
IholTla,s$aporito 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

support(alsaporitoenergyconsultants.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

;;J~ed 1~~3/lPT
\ (VtCU~ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'&.Admiaistratlve_Parties_Co••mer 
'oocuMENT NO. tD"J a:;:) .bro 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 12128/2009 at 1 :23:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 9: 19 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =833771) 

Attachments: Special Agenda for January 13, 2010.pdf 

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


\.~~u1 
\'('(i.\\..Qd ~ 

?-,lpe«Q~~d 

!,SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
A,AdmiJlistrative_Pames_CODsumer 
OOCUMEm' No.l 0J J.a . l) e>. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

12124/2009 




FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@Afidrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@ftfldrewskurth.com No 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 lohn.Butler@fi>l.com No 
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

! Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smaliwood@ruden.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fi>screpreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@)trippscott.comN.o. 

Printed on 1212412009 at 9: 18:23 AM 
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Katie Ely OfJOlt1l 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, December 21,200912:03 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677-EI-00001-030.pdf 

Docket Number OB0677-EI - Form Number OB0677-EI-00001-030 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power &Light Company. 

Change in prehearing officer assignment - Special Agenda - 01/29/2010 - 1:00 p.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-14B - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in prehearing officer: 
From McMurrian to Klement 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrative_Parties_CODDDler 

DOCUMENT NO. I b-Z7.2. ·of> 
DISlRlBUTION: 

12/21/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112009 at 12:00 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Commissioner Skop 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Klement 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Ass!. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080677-E1 -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Forme.. Date TimeNew Date Location / Room 

Special Agenda 01129/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL I CT I ED lAG ISK IKL, 

Commissioners 

KL 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED AG SK KL ADM CT 

Commissioners 

ED AG SK KL ADM 

X 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 090130). Special Agendas (Revenue Requirements - 1113/10 at 9:30 a.m. / Rates - 1129/1 0 at 1 :00 p.m.) 

Pre hearing Officer changed from McMurrian to Klement - only. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-OOOOI-030 



oroou,1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 802064 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

I ~a.~-ed. D"- U/I7/vg 
\ iY)Qllxd 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminisuative0 Parties 0 Consumer 
UMENTNO.~ffa.Df) 

DlSTRIBunON: _. ­_IF IIM'U ­

Printed on 1111712009 at 9: 10:45 AM 

http:UMENTNO.~ffa.Df


Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

BC-oq-O rt 53- PClJ- EJ 
Terri Fleming 
Monday, November 16, 20093:45 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/16/20093:41 :00 PM 
080677-EI; 090130-EI; 090079-EI; 090144-EI; 090145-EI 
080677.090079.0RD Postponing Final.doc 

Please issue the Order in the above-listed dockets. 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 ~~ \ 

tfleming@psc.state.fI.us fYd)uO ?~ 

8\¥QILtd 3~ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.~Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. IQ72~· 08 
DISTRlBUnON: 

1 

00Qtg:Jl 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 

• Associated Industries of Florida 
Association For Fairness In Rate MakinR (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) 
City of South Daytona 

• Federal Executive Agencies (091 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwallsraJcarltonfields. com 
mwalls~carltonftelds.com 

bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 

EI802 

Khojasteh.DavoodiraJnavy.mil 
Audrey. VanDykelalnavy. mil 
vkaufman@jasglegal.com 
jmcwhirter(ivmac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@jsugarmansusskind.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of Attorney General (09) 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

No 
No 

Office of Public Counsel (0ge) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (09i) 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, PA (09) 
Richard D. Melson (09) 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, PA (09) 

EISOI 
EI801 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
cecilia.bradley@jmyfloridalegal.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
Alex.glenn@jpgnmail.com 
sclark@jradeylaw.com 
rick@rmelsonlaw.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@jSaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 
sd.ll@trippsc;(jtt.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/1612009 at 4:53:10 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 16,20094:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 802064) 

Attachments: 11347-09.pdf 

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


11/16/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 757147 

f I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fp_s<:reJlreports,com No 

MJ,llV ~ l~ (IQ f 0I 


IEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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State of Florida 

! 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Jfublit~er£ria QImntttimrion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: November 10, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation ~ 

RE: Confidential Document Nos. 09118-09, 08869-09, 08839-09 & 08912-09 in Docket No. 080677-E1 

Please be advised that we are returning a portion of the copies that were made of the above-referenced confidential 
documents. A total of23 copies of each of these documents were made for use at the hearings held recently. Below 
is a breakdown of whose copy is being returned at this time and also, a listing of whose copy is being retained in our 
office and/or if that copy is being reassigned and to whom. (Also note that the copy made for the Court Reporter has 
been placed in the docket file as part of the record, so we are only accounting for 22 copies.) 

. Copies of confidential documents being returned to the Clerk's office: 
Copy made for: #09118-09 

1. F1PUG v 
2. Associated Industries of Florida V 
3. South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association V 
4. Federal Executive Agencies ~ 
5. Florida Association for Fairness in Ratemaking ..,/"' 

6. City of South Daytona /' 
7. Florida Power & Light ..,/" 

8. Florida Retail Association '1/ 
9 Attorney General /' 

10 IBEW System C()uncil U-4 /' 

#08869-09 
#08839-09 

V" 
........ 
----. 
~ 

.......... 
/' 

-­..,..., 
V' 
...",.. 

-

& #08912-09 

....... 
........­

----"........ 
L-"'"' 

V"'. 

1...­

V"". 

,."......,­

..........­

Copies of confidential documents being retained in ECR and/or changing name on copy: 
Copy made for: 

1. Commissioner Edgar 
2. Commissioner Skop 
3. Commissioner Argenziano 
4. Roberta Bass 
5. Bill McNulty 
6. Katheryn Cowdery 
7. Larry Harris (reassigning to Steve Larson) 
8, Chairman Carter (reassigning to Commissioner Stevens) 

.9 Commissioner McMurrian (reassigning to Commissioner Klement) 
10 Bill Garner (reassigning to Commissioner Stevens' chief advisor) 
II. Office of Public Counsel (reassigning to Commissioner Klement's chief advisor) 
12. Richard Unger (reassigning to Clarence Prestwood) 

TJD/sa 
PSC' eLK .. CORP~SPONDENCE 
.Adminis~tiv-=_Parties_.Consumer~OCUMENT NO.. \ DJN'(j~ 

J)ISTRIBUll0N: 



1 eLK attlcla' Flllng****1111012009 2:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders <j).sc- 01-C>74¥ - Pea--- 61 OBoulJ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 20091:58 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/10/20091:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677 & 090130 
Filename I Path: 080677 .order.grant.motion2reopen. mcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket Nos. 080677 and 090130 today_ Because this order is signed by Chairman 
Carter, the original is on its way to you. 

:0fA f8 
C) a rn.:::: o _ '2. 
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

DA PUBLIC SE

TICIP A TlNG E

COMPANY 
CODE 

E1802 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RVICE COMMISSION 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@}andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola!alandrewskurth.com 
tperdue@}aifcom 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
imcwhirter@}mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@}fpl.com 

SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

John.Butler({iJfpl.com 
swright@}vvlaw.net 
richardb@}gtlaw.com 

No 
No 
No 

LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 

! Ruden Law Firtn (09) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
Mary .Smallwood@ruden.com 
tips({iJfpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/1012009 at 2:55:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 20092:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =757147) 

Attachments: 11242-09.pdf 

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


11110/2009 
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Katie Ely DBOlt-'1 J 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 5:04 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-026.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00001-026 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power &Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 12/21/2009 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Revenue Requirements Special Agenda 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/2112009 to 01113/2010 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/11/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Rates Special Agenda 

Change in appointment date 'CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administndive 0 Purties 0 Consumer 

UMENTNO. (DJ;l.;).- 6 ~ 
From 0111112010 to 01129/2010 EChange in appointment time 

DISTRIBUnON:From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

1111 012009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 11109/2009 at 5:00 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 
Commissioner Klement 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Special Agenda 12/21/2009 01113/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Special Agenda 0111112010 01/29/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 

II IExam. 

ALLICT 

Commissioners 

K IKL 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

cTIED AG SK I KdADM 

I 1 1 
-

Commissioners
Officer 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090130). Special Agendas 

Revenue Requirements 1/13/1 0 at 9:30 a.m. 

Rates - 1/29/1 0 at 1 :00 p.m. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677 -EI-OOOO 1-026 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 504982 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@i'pscrepreports.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
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11/4/2009 11 :21 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles fi, - P 1 - D? 3 I .. Pc-a - -€1 	 Q'OOUll 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9:44 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/4/20099:42:00 AM 
OB0677 & 090130 
OB0677.order granting extension of time for briefs.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in docket 080677 and 090130. The original order with the Commissioner's 
signature is on its way to you. 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries ofFlorida 

• Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 

I

TICIPATING E

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

i City of South Daytona 
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
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.ButJer@fpl.com 
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
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 
tips@fi>screpreports.com 
SllPport@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.coIIl 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/4/2009 at I: 13:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 04,20091 :14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 504982) 

Attachments: 11103-09.pdf 

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


11/4/2009 




Dorothx. Menasco Q~"-tll 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 8:20 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of 

Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; 
Ann Cole; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 

Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 
FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
lL,Admlnlltrattv._Partlta_conlurner 
DOCUMENT NO,__ {.O 7J..;1. D6 

Dorothy, DISTRIBUTION: 
All ofMr. Smith's correspondence has been moved to Parties Correspondence, per your request last week. 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21,20096:51 AM 
To: Katie Ely 
Subject: FW: ROE impact on earnings 1Ratings 

Katie, please advise on the status of moving the correspondence mentioned below from consumer to parties and 
interested persons. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tue 10/20/20098:09 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner 
McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Marshall Willis; 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings 1Ratings 

Dear Ms. Menasco, 

Where are we with this information being made part of the public record? I have not heard back and I am 
following up. 

1 

mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com


Thanks. 

Robert H. Smith 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ 
Sent: Thursday, October 08,20093:03 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office ofCommissioner 
McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office ofCommissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Marshall Willis; 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings / Ratings 

Mr. Smith: 

On review of the correspondence files for Docket 080677, some ofyour correspondence was placed in 
correspondence for parties and interested persons, and other correspondence was placed in correspondence for 
consumers and their representatives. On 5/26/09 you were added to the mailing list as an interested person in 
the docket. I have confirmed with staff that your correspondence should be moved to the correspondence file 
for parties and interested persons (DN 10741-08). Like the consumer correspondence file, you will be able to 
view the correspondence for parties and interested persons on-line. I will follow-up with you when those files 
have been updated. 

Dorothy Menasco 

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413-6770 

2 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 806141 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Ste~hen Stewart {O92 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

vkaufman@asglegal.com 
tips@fI:>scre~re~orts.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 680Ltl1 
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1 :36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 806141) 

Attachments: Revised Agenda for October 27. 2009.pdf 

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


~Q'-l~ .~ 
~~\W lp 
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
Florida Retail Federation (young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
IBEW System Council U-8 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Korey Law Firm (09) 
Marco Iannella 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James 
Terry 
McWhirter Law Firm 
Office of Attorney General (09) 

: Office of Public Counsel (0ge) 
i Office ofPublic Counsel (09i) 

Office of the Attorney General (09) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (09) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
RhondaRoff 

. Richard D. Melson (09) 
Robert Cademartori 

! Robert Smith 
! Ruden Law Firm (09) 

Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

I Tripp Scott, P.A. 
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EI80] 
EI80] 

EMAn~ 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
rnwalls~carltonfields.com 

bburgess@6ngnlaw.com 
yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil 
Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil 
billn@6fcan.org 
vkaufman@asglegal.com 
jmcwhirter@6mac-law.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpLcom 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@6gtlaw.com 
MBrasweII@6sugarmansusskind.com 
joe@ibe""scu8.org 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
marcoiannella@6gmail.com 
dtriplett@carltonfields.com 

jmcwhirter@6rnac-law.com 
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Alex.glenn@pgnrnail.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
marshmaid@gmaiLcorn 
rick@rmelsonlaw.com 
rcademar@6comcast.net 
rpjrb@6yahoo.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 
support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@6SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 
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
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 27,2009,9:30 a.m. 

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room J48 

DATE ISSUED: October 19, 2009 

c-
NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks ( .... ) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally. affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
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

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
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
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (fDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

October 27, 2009 

ITEM NO. 

2** 

10/19/09 REVISED 

CASE 

Doeket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Company. 

Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power 

& Light Company. 

Docket No. 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Doeket No. 090144-EI - Petition for limited proceeding to include Bartow repowering 

project in base rates, by Progess Energy Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 09014S-EI - Petition for expedited approval of the deferral of pension 

expenses, authorization to charge storm hardening expenses to the storm damage reserve, 

and variance from or waiver of Rule 25-6.0143(1)(c), (d), and (t), F.A.C., by Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc. 


Critieal Date(s): 	800677-EI - March 18,2010 (expiration of 12-month clock) 
090079-EI- March 20, 2010 (expiration of 12-month clock) 
090130-EI, 090144-EI, 090145-EI - None 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: Pending (080677-EI) 

Pending (090130-EI) 
Skop (090079-EI, 090144-EI, 090145-EI) 

Staff: 	GCL: Bennett, Fleming 
ECR: Devlin, Willis 

Issue 1: Can the Commission postpone its final decision in the Florida Power & Light 
Company and Progress Energy Florida Inc.'s Petitions for base rate increase, and if so, 
how? 
Recommendation: No. Time does not permit a postponement of the decisions in the 
FPL and PEF rate cases. Section 366.06(3), F.S., mandates the Commission render a 
final decision in FPL's rate case on or before March 18,2010, and render a final decision 
in PEF's rate case on or before March 20,2010. The Commission should take all steps 
necessary to timely render its fmal orders in both cases as mandated by the legislature. 
Issue 2: Can FPL begin charging rates subject to refund on January 1,201 O? 
Recommendation: If the Commission agrees with Staff's recommendation in Issue 1, 
this issue is moot and the Commission need not vote. If the Commission disagrees with 
staff's recommendation in Issue I, staff recommends that FPL cannot begin charging 
rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010. The terms of the 2005 Stipulation and 
Settlement Agreement control to prevent FPL from charging new rates until after the 
Commission enters its order. The order must be entered within the 12 month timeframe 
established by Section 366.06(3), F.S. For the reasons discussed above, the Commission 
should follow the current schedule to set rates by January 11, 20 I O. 

- 3 ­



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
October 27, 2009 

ITEM NO. 

10/19/09 REVISED 


2** 	 Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 
Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power 
& Light Company. 
Docket No. 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 3: Can the Commission postpone its final decision the Progress Energy Florida, 
Inco's Petition for Base Rate Increase, and if so, how? 
Recommendation: No. Time does not permit a postponement of the decisions in the 
PEF rate case. Section 366.06(3), F.S., mandates the Commission render a final decision 
in PEF's rate case on or before March 20,2010. Postponing decisions in each of the rate 
cases until after newly appointed Commissioners take office will likely delay a final 
decision past the deadline mandated by the legislature. The Commission should take all 
steps necessary to timely render its final orders in both cases as mandated by the 
legislature. 
Issue 4: If the Commission postpones its final decision in the Progress Energy Florida, 
Inco's rate case, can Progress Energy Florida, Inc. begin charging rates subject to refund 
on January 1, 2010? 
Recommendation: If the Commission agrees with staff's recommendation in Issue 3, 
this issue is moot and the Commission need not take action. If the Commission disagrees 
with staff's recommendation in Issue 3, staff recommends that if the Commission 
postpones its final decision in the Progress Energy Florida, Inc.' s rate case, Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. may begin charging rates subject to refund on January 1,2010. 
Issue 5: Should these dockets be closed? 
Recommendation: No. This is a procedural matter and the dockets should remain open 
pending final Commission action. 
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
Rhonda RofT 

• Robert Cademartori 
Robert Smith - --­

yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
marshmaid@gmail.com 
rcademar@comcast.net 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

.!fSC' eLK ­ coRRESpONDENCE 
~!,~inistrative0 Parties 0 consumer 
I DOCUMENT NO.J 0;1.'2.- 0 e 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 10/16/2009 at 9:30:20 AM 
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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Friday, October 16,20099:31 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =227683) 

Attachments: Agenda for October 27, 2009.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk 

by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/16/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 27, 2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: October 16, 2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argwnent, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item nwnber. 

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
Company_ 
Docket No. 090130-EI - 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power 
& Light Company_ 
Doeket No. 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Critical Date(s): Pending 

Commissioners Assigned: 	 All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: 	 Pending (080677-EI) 

Pending (090130-EI) 
Skop (090079-EI) 

Staff': 	 GCL: Fleming, Klancke, Sayler, White, Young 
ECR: Slemkewicz, Bulecza-Banks, Devlin, Willis, Prestwood, Marsh 

(Recommendation to be filed on Monday,. October 19,. 2009, by 10:00 am.) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 722469 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fPscrepreports.com No I 

~~ 
\~\\~ \\)~ 

_,_,~c....,~-~--~~.,"~-,'~,." ......~r 
FPSC, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE i 

~Admkt~3trati\lt; [",' Pllrtif.;S U C('tsmnef ~, 
,:'()CU1\.1ENT No-iCLI a_~· oB.. ~,1" 
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles TJs C-oq- 0 ~~'7- PcAJ-li.1 oB6ltl1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, October 14, 20091:53 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/14/2009 1 :52:00 PM ""(i
:::.,....
\ 1 •080677-EI & 090130-EI f6 

ORO denying Saporito withdrawal of motion to withdraw.arw.doc cg '0 

-s:" 

,r'Signed 1Hand Deliver (J ;;....1 ~*7o 
-:t. rn 
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

: Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@f~l.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell((i3sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman((i3kawnlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No -

Printed on 1011412009 at 3:21 :15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 20093:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 722469) 

Attachments: 10547 -09.pdf 

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


1011412009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, October 08,20092:47 PM frSC,CLK-COR~ESPONDENce 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Tim Devlin A-Admlnlstrdve__hltlM_Conau,ner
Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett: Marshall Willis; Katie Ely 

Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings DOCUMENT NO. U)1 ~:2' 0 ff 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Thank you, Cheryl. 

Tim, I will make slire all documents from Robert H, Smith are moved from Docket correspondellce - Consumers (md their represelltatives(DN 01544­
09) to Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons (DN 10741-08) per thcse instructions. 

Katie, please let me know when 1his has heen completed. Let me know ifyoll have any questions, 

Thank you all for your help. 

O(1rothy lltfm<1:m) 


ChicfOeputy Cmnmis.'i,m Ckr/{ 

Florida Public S,'J'l'ice CC/I/II/;,S;OI1 


Of/iCl' ,)tCOlllllJiS!'i.'fI Ckrk 

<~r;"'413-677(' 

,-----,--------,--------, 
From: Cheryl 8ulecza-8anks 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 20092:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Tim Devlin 
Cc: Ann Cole; Usa Bennett; Marshall Willis 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

I concur. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 12:49 PM 
To: 1im Devlin 
Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Che;yl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

Thank YOll, Tim. We will wait to hear from Lisa and Cheryl, and will do accordingly. 

'----_.--------­
From: Tim Devlin 
Sent: Thursday, October 081 2009 12:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Usa Bennett; Che;yl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

Hi Dorothy, 

I think the answer is yes since. if memory serves properly, all of his inquiries relate to the FPL rate case. Lisa and Cheryl, do you concur? 

Thank YOll tor your good work with this matter. 

.. --..,.~...,.,.--_.,.~~."'~~<;~"'.~~___._.._.____""__.....,•._~.___..."..",.",.""___",..,...,..,.~__... _",.__~. .__ ... _.. _~_.M""'"'..{~____,,_,,_.___._.__~___ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 12:20 PM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

Good afrernoOll, Tim. 

In rcvic\~ing Mr. Smith's question below, I did some research in the correspondence files for Docket 080677. 

On May 26, 2009 there is an e-mail, from eLKiPena to Mr. Smith, advising that he has been added as an interested peno/l in Docket 080677. 'fhar e-mail 
was placed ill correspondence for panics <lnd Intcrcstcd persons (ON 10741-08), 

On July 2. 2009. GeL/Imhof sent a letter to Mr. Smith rcspnding to multiple requests for documents and addresslIlg intervenor status. 'fhat letter was 
document numbered (DN 06('74-09). 

10/8/2009 
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On July 16,2009. COM/Bass fonvi:lrded an e-muil ti'om Mr. Smith for correspondence. CKLlP('na advised that the e-mail would be pluccd in consumer 
correspondence (ON 01544-(9). 

It looks like all further correspondence from Mr. Smith has been plaeed in consumer correspondence since July, Should all ofMr. Smith's e-mails be 
moved fTom consumer correspondence to parties and interested persons con'espondence') 

Thank you for your help, 

Do{{'t/tv!l1mas«' 

ChiefDrputv Cmllni,<sioll Clerk 
F/('I'ida f'ublic Sl'rvia Commission 
oNkl' o(C.'lfIWL<sioli Clerk 
SSO-4 13-('71° 

------------_.............._... 


From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 11:27 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of 
Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings / Ratings 

Dear Ms. Menasco, 

Thanks for the information regarding the posting of some of my emails. 

A while back I sent email correspondence with regard to the 2005 agreement. There were specific questions regarding traditional ratemaking versus the 2005 
ratemaking agreement and separation of work order systems, separate cash accounts etc. I do not think that all my email correspondence has been put on the public 
site. I can forward this email correspondence or do you know off hand that this information has been made part of the public record? This information was sent back 
in April. 

I did not see this information in the link below, 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 5:08 PM 
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

Mr, Smith: 

All doclImems th<it arc filed with the Office of Commission Clerk arc cith('r tiled in thc docket file or in the correspondence file for same. All illfollnation 
for both types of ti les <ire available public viewing on the PSC website. 

If YOLI would like to file something with the Office of Commission Clerk. you may do so by U.S. mail. hand delivery. or electronie fi ling at 
filings@psc.state.l1.us. A link to the Commission's e-tiling requirements is beillg included for your convenience: 

10/8/2009 

mailto:filings@psc.state.l1.us
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
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hItp:i!www.Jll?ridapsc.t'Qr:n/<foGk ~tsis::Ji IiI}g:;! 

If I understand your question correctly, the reason Mr. Penn's correspondence \vas placed ill the docket tlle was because it was unclear whether or not the 
communication fell within the except lOll to the ex pane statute. It was document numbered 111 an abundance of caution. 

Your correspondence was not determined to be ex parle and the staff member who responded to your c-mail forwarded it to LIS and requested it be placed 
in consumer correspondence. This document (DN 01544·09) can be found at thc following link: 

http://www... ps<:.state.f•. us!<fockets/cm;?LShQwQoGket.asPx~<fQc:ket"'H:\LIaRABY\fILINQS\Q9\QJ.;5:.<1+09 

To date. if you search for "Smith" in that document, your e-mail is the first document th,1t is found. 

If you have further questions regarding the ex parte statute, vou may speak with the attof!1cy(s) assigned to the docket. The General Counsel's !lumber is 
850-0"+ 13·6199, 

Dor,.·tll .... 1I1ma.<'.' 
Chil'(Dfputy G'mmissioll Clerk 
n'riti(l {'lIb/Je Stn,!a COIlIllJis5i~'n 
Oflic(' ,'(C.wlmis5;m Clerk 

8511'413'(» 7" 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto;rpjrb@yahoo,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07,2009 4:11 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of 
Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Usa Bennett; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

Dear Ms. Menasco, 

I am asking why my documents are 110t being logged just like the link and image below. I understand where this document is, 

What about my documents or emails that have been sent? 

My email correspondence is no different than the email correspondence below. 

Tilanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.USj 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 4:05 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Usa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of 
Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Usa Bennett; rvlarshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew rvlaurey 
Subject: FW: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 

\k Smith: 

The document you arc searching for below \vas entered as an offiCial document on 9I28!()<), DN 09956-09. in Dockcl OS(l677. This doclIlllen; can 
be located Oil-line at the following link: 

10/8/2009 
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http://.Www., tlQfj(t;:JI?§~&QIJJi9()ckct$!qn'i!ShQ.\yj)().ckct .<I§Px}{1()~J<.£t== 1.1 ;\L IB Rt\RY\f ILI.l'(,S\Q2\()225 6 ~()9 

- Memo dated 9/25/09 to ClK/Cole with attached 9/17/09 letter from Our Town 
to Commissioner McMurrian to be placed in docket file and disseminated to all parties. 

File Name File Size Download 56 Download DSL 

* 09956~09..b1.Qf 72 KB 14 sec 3 sec 

Please call our officc if you havc any questions regarding this document. 

DOI(ltliy 1'v1ma5{{l 

Cbi.:(Di'pu(y L-"mmi5sion Clerk 
Florida PuNk Servia C.1!l1Il1issiL'fl 

\JIll'" ofCell/mission CIeri, 
850'4 r;-{'77° 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 1:55 PM 
To: TIm Devlin 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; 'Office of Commissioner McMurrian'; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of 
Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 

Dear Mr. Devlin, 

Is the information available on this page? This is the public access page on the web site. I know that the other letter was put onto this page as public information. 

I cannot seem to locate this information on the docket below. I thought that the information would be made part of the record below so that everyone can have 
access. Just like the email correspondence below. 

Please let me know if is available on the document detail below so that the public can have access to this information. If not, please explain why it is not available on 
the public web site. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Document Detail for Docket Number: 080677 (828 documents found) 

HSlh&Hn_.. ... .. ................ ..- ............-.. ...................... .........._..... _ ... ====::-: 

.10344-D9 !1O/fJ7/1OO9 !FPL (Gooriand) - Response to Thomas Saporito's motion withdrawing prklr motion to withdraw. 


10273-D9 .10/06/2009 IGel/Helton - Copy of~tter dated 10/6/09 to Govemor Crist acknowledgi~g 10/2/09 letter and providing a respol 

in the pending rate cases for FPl and Progress. 


fie Name File Size DownJoad 56 Download DSl 


~ 1027J"09.pdf 90 K8 16 sec 3 sec 


10231-D9 .10/05/2009 :Thomas Saporrto - Motion to postpone final decision on pending hearing until after new COmmissioners take offi 


File name File Size Download 56 DownJoad DSL 


~ lOZ3HJ9.pdf 238 1(8 38 sec 4 sec 


10223-09 10/02/2009 Thomas Saporito Motion withdrawing prior motkln to withdraw. 
~ N,f'ftG • .t.o <:i-rQ Ilrrrntil#nln~rl ...,. "'",'-lInin".. flC;1 

From: Tim Devlin [mailto:TDevlin@PSC.STATE,FL.USj 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 1:30 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: LIsa Bennett 
Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings! Ratings 

10/8/2009 

mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:mailto:TDevlin@PSC.STATE,FL.USj
mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
http:http://.Ww
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Yes, your emails 'were made part ofthe docket Ii Ie and the new commissioners will have access to those files, 
--~----~,----~---,--------------------

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo,com] 
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 8:06 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; 
Ann Cole; Usa Bennett; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 
Subject: FW: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 

Dear Commissioners, 

Will my email correspondence be made part of the record just like the email correspondence below? 

Please forward all my email information to the new Commissioners Mr, David Klement and Benjamin "Steve" Stevens, 

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

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo,com} 

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 7:58 AM 

To: 'Tim Devlin' 

Cc: 'Office of Commissioner Carter'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office of Commissioner McMurrian'; 'Office of Commissioner Argenziano'; 'Office of Commissioner 

Skop'; 'Ann Cole'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Marshall Willis'; 'Cheryl Bulecza-Banks'; 'Andrew Maurey' 

Subject: RE: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 


Dear Mr, Devlin, 

Thanks for your response, 

When you indicate that the email will be placed in the correspondence side of the docket file, does this mean that it will be entered into the testimony just like the 
email below? 

I think that if it is it would be made of the public record correct? 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

10/8/2009 


mailto:rpjrb@yahoo,com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo,com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
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ifuhlie$aidt:2 GItlJlmdsiml 
\Ot ~AI- Cllt{:1.! 0FF1CE CDITQI.l$4O SlniMAIID 04KBouUVAItD 

TAU.A~FLoImIAn3~ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-l\t-

DATE: September 25. 2009 

TO: Ann Cole. Commission elm: - PSC, Office ofCommiasiou Clat."" 

FROM: Kay E. PoseY. ExectuiWl S~ to COl'IUI1iHionet MCM~ 
RE: Communication Received in Dockl'll No. 080677·B1 

Commissioner McMunian has tccelved and viewed the attaChed e-mail DomMr.Mi1:bael PCln. 
Publisher, Our Town SW"ItlIOta. in the" above notc;d doclc.et. II ia unclear whetber Mr. Penn's 
eommuniearion falls within the «':Jtccption 10 the «':Jt parte tWUle wM:b allowt an indiviohW 
n:sidmtilll raltpaycr repnlIICnIing himself without a:I~ion 10 cmmnunicate with the 
COmmission on any maUer. "['h.,lllt'orC, in an abundance' Qfcaution, the CommissiO!lCt" has asked 
that tbe .mail be placed in the record and disseminated 10 1Il1 parties in the docket pursuant to 
the provisions ofSection 3$0.04:2. Florida SWule$. 

Thank )'011. 

At'IlICI.\ment 

poaey 

1"_ 	 ~cam 
&tnt: 	 ~.~ 11, 200910:O!>AM 

"1'.. : 	 OIIIo;:e"'~~;Ol!lceor~edgar;omc.of~Mc:Muman:; 0IIk:e 

",_Chairman; OI!Iceof ~ Skop 


~ 	i'PI..t8!JtlliQ 

~:Higtl 

D6atI'l\llldllP$C~, 

We de> no! ~ _ IlI'OPOMd 3O'Mo FP!. 1'11111: hil«l, That rille Ill' 1lIIY \lIIIIII' thallI, not doS8Iy tied into _ ctm!I'It ~ tJf iIIla!ion 
"",lind ~, FPl $I'ICuICl ~,...., _ wMinO ¢II _ .....long 111M IlOO ~ cul!illO 11IICk¢n0ll ~ 1edIi!ies 
Md~oIhIr'~ 

FPL ,.morelll.tl'lligM lM1ilabfe 10 1l1ban mml61D111S _1IMIy "- dtaQged IhIJlr1eDIltIld ctIIIIiI1IIe to de> 110 

A~. 

MidUIII PlII!M. ~ 

-.~~ 

From: Tim Devlin (mailto:TDevlin@PSCSTATE.FL.US] 
sent: Monday, September 28,20092:25 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenliano; Office of Commissioner Skop; 
Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: FW: ROE impact on earnings I Ratings 

Dear Mr. Smith: 


Your email was referred to me for a response. Your concerns regarding ROE, capital structure and tlight logs are currently bell1g flilly addressed by the 


10/8/2009 

mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:mailto:TDevlin@PSCSTATE.FL.US
http:doclc.et
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Commission. Hearings will continue in October and a decision is expected in December. It would be inappropri<lte for Commission personnel to express 
an opinion on these matters at this point. Your t:maii will be placed in the correspondence side of the docket file (Docket No. 080677-EI) . Thcll1k you. 

Tim Devlin 
Director of the Division of Economic Regulation 

---~~~--~~--~------.----~~--

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.comJ 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 1:06 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Skop; Lisa Edgar 
Subject: ROE impact on earnings / Ratings 

Dear CommiSSioners, 

The impact on the ROE on the earnings of the company might cause a lower rating but what about this question? We all know that debt is usually cheaper than equity. 

Even if the debt rates increase as a result of a reduced rating would the overall cost of money be higher with debt issued at higher rates or would it be higher with a 
higher ROE(increase in the equity rate)? 

Usually equity costs more than debt to the ratepayer, therefore even though the customer would benefit by keeping its existing rating would debt still be cheaper than 
equity if the interest costs increase as a result of a reduced credit rating? 

I think that from an overall cost of money aspect debt by nature is usually cheaper than equity. I would think during these tight credit markets FPL would be able to 
negotiate better debt terms since the associated risk might be lower. This is very important to the decision. If FPl might have the ability to negotiate reduced rates 
with the investment market as a result of showing the investment market that they are a solid company backed by a very large customer base maybe their interest 
rates do not have to increase as much due to a potential rating decline. 

Equity will always cost more than debt. Unless the debt rate exceeds the equity rate it would be inevitable that the rates would be higher with a higher ROE than with 
an increase in interest rates with issued debt. 

This of course would have to be looked at from a traditional ratemaking perspective. Ratebase x Overall Cost of Money =Operating Income for Utility Earnings above 
the line. 

IS this correct? 

Has anyone looked into the missing documents on the published flight logs? 

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

Carolyn Craig 

Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11 :02 AM 

Ruth Nettles 

""QfQ~~~=LJ"~~ 

Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming; Marguerite Mclean; Cathi Lindsley; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Dockets 080677 and 090079 

Terri Fleming sent it bye-mail to all the parties this morning. Thanks for checking though. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:01 AM 
To: Carolyn Craig 
Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming; Marguerite Mclean; Cathi Lindsley; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Dockets 080677 and 090079 

Question: ClK would like to know if you'd like this issued to the parties? 

From: carolyn Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 10:48 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming 
Subject: Dockets 080677 and 090079 

Ruth - I left a letter dated October 6,2009, to Governor Christ from Mary Anne Helton regarding the above­
referenced dockets in Ann Cole's in-box this morning. 

Upon further consideration, Lisa Bennett has requested that this letter be put in CMS as soon as possible. Can 
you please retrieve that letter from Ann's office and enter it in CMS? 

Thank you very much. 

_ rID''' 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
1.f.tl Admiru~ve0 i'urJts 0 Consumer~~ 

Administrative Assistant III tkUMENTNO. ~ (Jld..:;}..· DB 
Office of the General Counsel DiSTR13unON: _l
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

10/612009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 927047 

PARTY 
NAME 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Groue {Keefe09} 
• SteEhen Stewart {O9} 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

vkaufman@asglegal.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

:A- ll1QA~ l{ c( lO/"J/OJ 


se, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrati"Yc 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

OOCUMENTNO. tD/J~·Q~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 10/5/2009 at 8:32:12 AM 
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-
FLORI

PA

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
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4(Sugarmant 
IBEW System Council U-8 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RTICIPATING E

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
.imcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
joe@ibewscu8.org 

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
Office of Public Counsel (0ge) 
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
Robert Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 
TrippScott, P.A. 
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) 

EI801 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
marcoiannella(a)gmail.com 
dtriplett@carltonfie1ds.com 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisir(a)pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
marshmaid@gmail.com 
rick(a)rmelsonlaw.com 
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

- 4D., cuVY\~\ \ 
FPSC, eLK. CORRESPONDENCE 

IrJ1Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 1-fRy..
DOcUMENT NO.1DId..~ ~ D~ 
DIS'fRIBVTJON: 4,- VY\~\ ~ -

Printed on 10/2/2009 at 1:47:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1 :47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 927047) 

Attachments: 10200-09 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply_ 


Thank you. 


10/212009 




State of Florida 

RECEIVED--FP9Ubltt~.erfriee <tlonmthmion 
C-\PfW\\. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

09 OCT - 2 PH ,: U l. TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

-~-~-~-()-It-)l-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: October 2, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Lois Carolyn Graham, Executive Assistant to Chainnan Carter I~ 

RE: Dockets CorresE,ondence (J , 

Commissioner Carter's Office received the attached correspondence from Governor Charlie Crist 
office in reference to Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090079-EI. 

Please include the attached correspondence in the records and handle accordingly. 

Cc: 	 Advisors to Commissioners 
Mary Bane 
Mary Ann Helton 

Attachment 

QOct~HH ~ilJME[R -OAT[ 

I 0 2 0 0 OCT -2 ~ 

FPSC -C0f1r1ISSION CLERI< 



CHA.R.LIE CRIST 
GOVERNOR 

October 2. 2009 

Matthew Carter. Chairman 
Lisa Edgar, Commissioner 
Katrina McMurrian, Commissioner 
Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner 
Nathan Skop. Commissioner 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Carter and Commissioners: 

Yesterday, I selected two new appointees to the Public Service Commission 
whose terms will take effect on January 2,2010. Currently. the Commission is in the 
midst of two significant rate cases. I respectfully request that the Commission postpone 
the final decis.ion on the pending hearings until after the new commissioners take office. 
Given the potential impact that the outcome of these cases will have on Florida 
consumers; I believe it is important that these commissioners have the opportunity to 
fully participate in the process. 

Charlie Crist 

CQct;~i N' ~UMe£'li - DAH 
THE CAPITOL 

T~t flORIDA 32399 • (850) ,(88·2272 • FAIt (850) 922-4292 I 0 2 0 0 OCl -2 ::; 

FPSC-C0i'11';\SSIOH CLERK 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 807585 

~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

'\'(\&\~ C\\ 'd-C\\ tJ,\ 

;:-: _:.,'._ \.~ - ·~O~.~~n2SPONDENCE 

.X-,\,· -'\ ;-;;:;,;~~n,·~_Pat·ties_COnSUme! 

DOCUMENT NO. ._LD7J.a .. 0 B 
DISTRIBUTION: _.___________ 

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 8:39:50 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 173975 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

/ha (~d ;b-~9 

, ,'" " ,:(Y)~l!SPO}4nENCE
y", "~: ',. +i Cf\'" ,,' :J,"';,;:l,~y~_fah~fS_ OBSUmel 

DOClf.MENT NO.. (OJ J.0l:.fl13 
DISTRIBlJTION: ___-----. 

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 8:36:00 AM 
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
Credit Suisse yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No i 

. Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill(altyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter~mac-Iaw.com No 
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

I I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind,com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(alkagrnlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66~bellsouth.net No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P .A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
RhondaRoff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@corncast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb(alyahoo.com No 

I Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.SmaUwood@ruden.com No 
I Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito i Support@SaporitoEnergyConsu!tants.com No 

i TriEE Scott, P.A, 
..... ~ --

~@trippscott.coIll 
--­ -­ -

No 

(-f~y:
)~}lSPONDENCE 

:,' -; ....-atiT';')_PartiesACOD3umer 3-YYlClt/
r:OCUMENT NO·!.Q1,;l:l- 08 
DISTRIBlJTION: ~5 - VYHll! 

Printed on 9/28/2009 at 4:55:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. September 28,20094:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =173975) 

Attachments: 09992-09.pdf 

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


9/2812009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 	 GENERAL COUNSEL/":H]~~ 
MATIHEWM. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 4."4;.~1 ,'<j"~ PATRICK L. "BOOTER" IMHOF 

"""-:i" .I.' - ~ ~ 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 	 ,'/1t' ,~\",~,~ (850)413..(j199~ :~ ~ _:'_~:~:~~~Lt~~i~KATRlNA 1. McMuRRIAN 

"" ',' ~ ~1 "-':' #
"'\. .... ~,:.--:~ , - ~';:" 

''::;.' 
NANCY ARGENZlANO 
NATI-fAN A. SKOP 

"";'iJfuhlic~£rfric£ <rLommissinn ~ rr. 
D~ n ~ m

0 ::2::: 
('"'» 

N rr'1r-'-; c:PSeptember 29,2009 	 Qrn~ -0~(./l :s. -n~'::!J. -0
0 .r::".. cp~ s:" ... )

s:" 

Mr. Bill Feaster 
Manager of Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

RE: 	 Docket No. 080677, In re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company 

Dear Mr. Feaster: 

Pursuant to Commission direction in Docket No. 080677-EI, attached is a copy of the list of 
all people employed by the Public Service Commission from January I, 2006, to present. Ifyou have 
any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

cZ:y,~~ 
Lisa Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

LB:tf 
Attachment t ... ; 

,;,0.....cc: 	 All Parties ofRecord .. co 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ... ~ N 

c... ::z:C"J w c­
L:.:i v;l 
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L.... u::r.: cn • 
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eMITALCIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BoVLEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An AlBnnldve Action I Equ.J Oppormntty Employer 

PSC Websicr: http://wW.fl..fIoridIpilC.com Inlmld E-mail: rontact@pse.8CatuLlII 

mailto:rontact@pse.8CatuLlII
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY 

MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 

i Associated Industries of Florida 
• Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 

tperdue@aif.com No 
I Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) drnoore@esgconsult.com No 

Cit~ of South Day!ona 
 bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 

i Credit Suisse yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com EI802 No 

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
 cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

I RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 

RhondaRoff 
 marshmaid@gmail.com No 

· Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
I Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
i Ruden Law Firm {092 Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 


Saporito Energ~ Consultants 
 support@saporitoenergyconsuitants.com No 

Stephen Stewart (09) 
 tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

· Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergy( onsuitants. com No 

Tripp Scott, P.A. 
 Nosda@triPPscott·corn 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 28,200910:43 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =807585) 

Attachments: 09956-09.pdf 

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


9/28/2009 




State of Florida 

O--fPSC, 1tJ1...'h-I.. Q--C...:_ AT •• 
~tco'O'.¥:.r;.....u;.e: \lJ..untmlStttn 

, "Q M~ lOt ~ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTF..R • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD
SEP '"Q TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COt'\t\\SS\OH -rv.I-~-rv.I-()-Il-~-~-])-IJ-rv.I-
CLER\\ 

DATE: September 25, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Cler~~ >1""\ 

FROM: Kay E. Posey, Executive Secretary to Commissioner McMurriarllt' 

RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI 

Commissioner McMWTian has received and viewed the attached e-mail from Mr. Michael Penn. 
Publisher, Our Town Sarasota, in the above noted docket. It is unclear whether Mr. Penn's 
communication falls within the exception to the ex parte statute which allows an individual 
residential ratepayer representing himself without compensation to communicate with the 
Commission on any matter. Therefore, in an abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked 
that the e-mail be placed in the record and disseminated to all parties in the docket pursuant to 
the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 175333 

J 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

§tephen Stewart (09) 
- .... 

Lti\>s@fpscreprep°rts.com No I 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Stephen Stewart (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

tips@f}:>screpreports.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
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From: Mary Diskerud 
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To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 
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Docket Number: 080677-EI en bFilename 1Path: Continuation of Hearing.or.lcb CJ !:J rn0Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver C"?:t N <

.3: c.n m 
[TI­ D:;oUl

Copied to gcorders 
I 
\ ~~ ~ -n 

0 ....... Cf! -0 

(J) -

c,.) () 

Q'02~ \ 

~l,,--& ,9 


~\{\~~~~ \~ 


r~~"s(',~ eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
!\f,tiilaaD1r8tive Parties ConsumeJ 

"".­ ..,..".. ­JMENTNO. _ (Dl~J.· Oe 
D1STRlBUflON: 



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

kwiseman~andrewskurth.com 

linomendiola~andrewskurth.com 

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

: Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
i Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 

: Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
RadeyThomas Yon Clark P.A. (09) 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

• Thomas SaEorito 

EI802 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield~fp1.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb~gtlaw.com 
MBraswell~sugarmansusskind.com 

vkaufman~kagmlaw.com 

cecilia.bradley~myfloridalega1.com 

sclark@radeylaw.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 
tips~fpscrepreports.com 

Supp~rt@~aporitoEIlerg~()Ilsultants.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

-
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 8:31 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email II) = 175333) 

Attachments: 09918-09.pdf 

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


912512009 
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Matilda Sanders 000lt1] 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:28 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/23/2009 4:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677;090130 
Filename 1Path: 080677.third.n~ce.continuation.doc 

Notice Type: Hearing v'cYV ~\r 
Please issue the Notice of CONTINUATION OF HEARING 

~~~ 
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
b burgess(Qingn]aw. com 
yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneiH@tyndall.af.mil 

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
wade litchfieldiaifp1.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
svvTight@yvlaw.net 
richardb(Qigtlaw.com 
MBraswell{fv.sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
cecilia.bradley@rnyfloridaiegal.com 
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
. rpjrb(Qiyahoo.com 
Mary. Smallwood®ruden. com 
support@saporitoenergyconsu\tants.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsu\tants.com 
s(\a@tl:iwcott.col11 

--­

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 24,20091:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD :: 531535) 

Attachments: 09868-09.pdf 

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


9124/2009 
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

i Ci!}, of South Daytona 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

. Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
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

! Thomas Saporito 

EI802 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@jaif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fp1.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtiaw.com 
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 23,20093:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =785990) 

Attachments: 09830-09.pdf 

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


912312009 




State of Florida - __'r?Sc,
\~f-C'CNEO 1DlthIk~.er£rice cu.~ 
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t\q .,t.. TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323~850 
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DATE: September 22, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ~ PSC. Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano 

RE: Docket # 080677-EI 

Commissioner Argenziano has not viewed the attached Jetter, but, in an abundance of caution 
please place the attached letter in the file for the above noted docket and disseminate copies to all 
parties. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 166926 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
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PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Stephen Stewart (09) tiI>s@fpscrepr~orts.com 
•

No 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 20095:05 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677-EI-00001-022.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00001-022 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 10/22/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 10/23/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 10/2112009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

'FPSC,CLlGCQRREsPONDENCE1 
Administrative 0 Parties []Consmner i 

DOCUMENT NO,illa~:Q.B- i 
mSTRJBUnON: ._---'~- I
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/17/2009 at 5:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 

Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 10/2112009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 1012212009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/2312009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLlcT IEDIM~AG ISK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLlcT IEDIMMAG ISK 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM 

X 

AG SK ADM 

Remarks: '(Related dockets: 090130). Additional Hearing Dates 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-022 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 4:49 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-021 .pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-0000I-021 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Special Agenda - 10/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 10/28/2009 to 12/2112009 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Special Agenda - 11/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/13/2009 to 01111/2010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

", SC, 'eLK .:COAAES'PoNDENcE-1 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 09/17/2009 at 4:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

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

Special Agenda 10/28/2009 12/2112009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Special Agenda 11/13/2009 0111112010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED IMMiAG 18K 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MN AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

CT ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MN 

X 

AG SK ADM 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090130). Reschedule Special Agendas 

Revenue from 10/28/09 to 12/21/09 and 

Rates from I 1/13/09 to I III II 0 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-021 
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PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 872589 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

:\'lASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 721545 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

~"-cl- \ qinjoCf
me\.\\ed- \ 

ffsc,CLK:COi:REsP01~rDEtKEl
iRAr.:minisi!a1i 'It; [j Pi;r;;its 0 Consumer ~ 

.. -:OCUhAEI\T NO.--LQ1 ~;;J ~ oB_ i 
, ""h'"l,",':H~~ r'l'!rl~.I. . . d
li1JI ••}.1N:".";~ ,.i'\.,).t:'j '" _.tu ........ '·_e 
 ......~.~_....>l:.«_ 

Printed on 9/1712009 at 1 :58: 19 PM 



I L..( L..C '-' """"\t' • 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 415602 
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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 013496 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

,Stephen Stewart (09) 
'--­

tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
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eLK ORlelal Filing ****9116/2009 4:22 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders <j?sc-0 1 - a4~7 -1'#0 -tfJ OBoltl} 
From: April Vicary ::u 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 4:20 PM ~ fT'\ 

(f)To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown; Jean Hartman; lisa Bennett; Anna Willta!;ns r"1 0 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 0 -0 iii 

("')3: '< 
Q"\ rnImportance: High 13'. ,.....,m­

-;oUl -0 'T" 
~~ :s:Date and Time: 9/16/2009 4:20:00 PM +,aDocket Number: 080677 .r uz (j)

Filename 1Path: Amendment to PH order.doc (.;.) ­
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver c.n 

Please issue the AMENDMENT TO PREHEARING ORDER in this docket. 

~-

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE \­ { B -€.}fYl Q\. \. 

1'511 Administrative0 purties 0 Consumer \ 
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
linomendi 01 a@andrewskurth.com 
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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 

EI802 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfieJd@fp1.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

No 
No 
No 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 

swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradJey@myfloridaJegal.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

sclark@radeyJaw.com 
Mary.SmaJlwood@ruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 

No 
No 
No 

Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 9/16/2009 at 4:46:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 4:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =013496) 

Attachments: 09633-09.pdf 

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


9/1612009 




o'OOltli 

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
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) 

• Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 

tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
mwalls(clJcarltonfields.com 
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

shayla.mcneill(clJtyndall.af.mil 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil 
Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil 
vkaufman@asglegal.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company 

i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 
! Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) 
• Florida Retail Federation (Young) 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
IBEW System Council U-8 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 

i Korey Law Firm (09) 
! Marco IanneHa 

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

• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) 
• Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 

RhondaRoff 
Richard D. Melson (09) 
Robert Cademartori 

EI802 

EI80l 
EI80l 

wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright(a}yvlaw.net 
swright(clJyvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
joe(a}ibewscu8.org 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
marcoiannella@gmail.com 
dtriplett@carltonfields.com 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
cecilia.bradley(clJmyfloridalegal.com 
jbrew(clJbbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Alex.glenn il.com 
sclark(a}radeylaw.com 
marshmaid(clJgmail.com 
rick@rmelsonlaw.com 
rcademar@comcast.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Robert Smith 
• Ruden Law Firm (09) 

Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) 

rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Mary.Smallwood(a}ruden.com 
support(a}saporitoenergyconsultants.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 
sda@trippscott.com 
sda(a}trippscott.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

~I[td: fA 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. September 16. 2009 2:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =415602) 

Attachments: 09606-09.pdf 

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


911612009 




State of Florida 

RECEtVED--~tt~:erniu QIro. ~~~ ~~,i~...M' 

CMlJ.AI..fijRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
09 SEP '6 "'"~:.. TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION -~-~-~-()-It-)\-~-])-1J-~-
CLERK 

DATE: September 15,2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano 

HE: Docket #'s 080677-EI. 090130-EI. 090079-EI, 090144-EI. and 090145-EI 

Please place the attached letters in the file for the above noted dockets and disseminate to all 
parties. 

coClYPi , t;l~.B[i< - cr;T. 

CJ 9 6 0 6 SEP 16 g; 

FPSC -COH;'iISSIOtl CLEP~ 



eLK Official FiIlng* ** *9116/2009 10:21 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders .fPc,- 0 q -- Q (, :ll. .. A;p -81 Q80(0:1:1 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 200910:21 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/16/2009 10:20:00 AM 0 Xi 
Docket Number: 080677-EI \Q p:5Filename 1Path: K M recusaI2.rcb.cloc C? 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliiver 0 ~ m 

03 -(7\ 
<

r3: rn 
1"1'1­ 0Copied to gcorders. Please issue as soon as possible. Thanks. ;;o(J) 

i:;:J:~ ~ -n 
0 S --0..:z:. en

N 
(7\ a 

~\(~ \ 
mQ~ ~ 
~~~c\ l'1 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
¢Administrative 0 Pm'ties 0 Consmner 
DOCUMENT NO. l 01 aO\ .~ 
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
Associated Industries of Florida . tperdue@aif.com No 

• Association For Fairness In Rate Making {09} dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 

· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09t) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No ! 

I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
· Keefe Law Firm {09} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
· Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergy( onsultants.com No 

Printed on 9116/2009 at 10:51 :53 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. September 16. 2009 10:52 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =872589) 

Attachments: 09585-09.pdf 

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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 789255 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

vkaufman@asglegal.com 
tips@iPscrepreports.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

~'{lO Q\)6\t>C\ 


FPSC. eLK • coRRisPONDENCE~ 
ItJ Administrative 0 Purties 0 Consumer 

DocUMENT NO. 1l)1;L;;l· Oe 
DlSTRIBUnON: 

Printed on 9/1612009 at 10:50:25 AM 

http:Dfu<.e.il


~ \'5 
~l 

~\SS\O~
C0'tl(i\\,\ 	 -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

• '3& ltfu:blic~:er&tt:e Gro:ttttttisintt 
,,~9· CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICECENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: September 15,2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulati.pnFPS~, .C!"K -.. CORRE~PONDCENCeE 
""- Admllustrative._Parfies_ ODiom· 

FROM: Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof, General Counsel ~-r= DOCLMENT NO. lQ1-.g~.."8 
RE: 	 Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light CompatDISliltf.BlR10N: 

080677-EI: Party access to confidential documents Nos. 08839-09,08869-09, 
08912-09, and 09118-09 

This memo is for the purpose of specifically requesting that the Office of Commission 
Clerk allow FPL, a party to th(: above proceeding, to review and copy Confidential Document 
No. 08912-09 for the purpose of preparing a redacted copy to file with its Request for 
Confidential Treatment of that document. 

This memo is also for the purpose of confirming that all parties to the above-named 
docket may review confidential document Nos. 08839-09, 08869-09, 08912-09, and 09118-09 if 
they have permission to do so by FPL as provided by Section 25-22.006(7)(b), Florida 
Administrative Code. 

Please confirm your authorization of these instructions by initialing this memorandum. 

KC 	 ~et~U1 
petitionmemo,kc.doc j/')d 

Re,c'd ", 	 n _ 
-	 ~~~ 

09 -(~ -l.-c01 Ct.J<. \!WJln~8:t--+-
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 043339 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

I -k.'i--ed q 11~lo~ 
\ "(Y\O--;\~ 

EPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties tsI Consumer 

llOCUMENT NO. 1Ol~~ lOB 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 9/15/2009 at 3:06:37 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 397017 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
: Stephen Stewart (09) 

vkaufman@asglegal.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

\ \~'4<:'c\ 
C\\~\~~\ ~\~ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN(~EI 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENT NO. l b7~_:f;e; 
DISTRIBUTION: _ _'we__ ." _"IlL 

Printed on 9/15/2009 at 3:05:09 PM 



[)fOU~/ 

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

Associated Industrie.::..s.:::.of::..;F:..;I:.:::o~ri=da=--:,-:-:-:-----:-::-=­ tperdue@aif.com No 
ate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwaIls@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

• Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) 
City of South Daytona 

mwalls(i:llcarltonfields.com
I bburgess@ngnlaw.com 

~ 
No 

Credit Suisse yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.rnil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EIS02 wade litchfield(riJfpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno John.But\er@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 

I LB.E·W· System Council1l-4 (SugllI1Ilan) 
• IBEW System Council U-S 

MBraswell(riJsugarmansusskind.com 
joe@ibewscu8.org 

No
I No 

• Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
i Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
i Marco Iannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No 

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 
McWhirter Law Firm imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley(riJmyfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (0ge) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. BIgOt paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISot paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

i Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 

• Rhonda RofI marshmaid@gmail.com No 
; Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No 

Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith -----....,..,....,.,.... rpjrb@yahoo.com No 

Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsu!tants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No 

~~~~ ~ 
 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
00Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer~\W OS 
lDOcUMENTNO. 1()lU'O~

e\Y\uJh.d ~'-\ 
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Printed on 9/14/2009 at 5:05:44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 5:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =043339) 

Attachments: 09523-09.pdf 

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


911412009 




State of Florida 

RcCES'lEo-f? ~I ic$.erfrir.e CLt.onunimrinn 
"ro \ '" ~ ~~IRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

09 ~ TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

U\SS\O~CO""'" -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
C\.ERI'

\i 

DATE: September 14,2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Bill McNulty, Assistant to Commissioner Skop JJ/h~ 
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 090079-EI, 

090144-£1, and 090145-£1 

Commissioner Skop has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an abundance 
of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and disseminated 
to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. 

KC 
Attachment 

COCUHf NT NUHBER -OATf 

o9 5 2 3 SEP I~ ~ 

fPSC-COMMlSSION CLERK 



FLORI

PA

PARTY 
NAME 

! Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries ofFlorida 

I Association For Fairness In Rate Making(09t 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) 
City of South Daytona 
Credit Suisse 

! Federal Executive Agencies {092 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b} 

! Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 
I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 

I Florida Power & Light ComEanJ:: puno 09!2 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) 

I Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
I FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

El802 

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
shayla. mcneil1@tyndalLaf.mil 
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

I.B.E.W. System CouncilU-4 (Sugarman) 
IBEW System CouncilU-8 

I Keefe Law Firm {091 
• Korey Law Firm (09) 
i Marco Iannella 

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James 
Terry 
McWhirter Law Firm 
Office of Attorney General (09) 
Office of Public Counsel (0ge) 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09i) 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 

I ProB!ess Energl: Florida, Inc. EI80t 

MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
joe@ibewscu8.org 
vkaufman@J<:agrnlaw.com 
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
Radey Thomas Yon Clark P.A. (09) 

! Rhonda Roff 
! Richard D. Melson (09) 

Robert Cademartori 

EI80t paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com 
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

i rpjrb@yahoo.com 
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

d.-\CL'f-ed 
• __r,.......,_~:~..w1oU'~'O'C'16>I,......-...o<tr.' ..;~--" •. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 14,20095:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 397017) 

Attachments: 09522-09.pdf 

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
N£cr-FPSC,

f\~C~. 1l1nhlit$mrice GInmmUmiolt 
Q t<p \'" cfI;~1::~;LEOFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
O~~ TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

",\,\\55\0"
CQ\Clt~~ -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September 14, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof, General Counsel ~ 
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130·EI, 090079-EI, 

090144·EI, and 090145-EI 

The Chairman has asked that the attached letter be placed in the record and disseminated to all 
parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions ofSection 350.042, Florida Statutes. 

PLI:tf 
Attachment 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-OAT( 

o9 522 S£P I" ~ 
FPSC~COHHISSfON CLERK 



~ -v 

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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) ..• 

City of South Daytona 
Credit Suisse 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
• Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
i Florida Power & Light Company EI802 

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
Office of Public Counsel (0ge). 
Office of Public Counsel (09i) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) 

I Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
RhondaRoff 
Richard D. Melson (09) 
Robert Cademartori 
Robert Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

I Thomas Saporito 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 

• Tri~Q Scott, PA {09) 
-­ . 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore ~esgconsult.com 
mwallsG lJcarltonfields.com 
mwallsG lJcarltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mii 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil 
Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil 
vkaufrnan@asglegal.com 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@£Pl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
joe@ibewscu8.org 
vkaufrnan@kagrnlaw.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
marcoiannella@gmail.com 
dtriplett@carltonfields.com 

jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
cecilia.bradleY@myfloridalegal.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com 
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

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 3:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 789255) 

Attachments: 09485-09.pdf 

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


9114/2009 




State of Florida 

D--fPSC JfuhlieJi~ Olonnmssion 
ifOe'O \ t. p,", 2: aiPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
~1 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

CQMM\S~QN -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERf' 

DATE: September 14, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk CJ 
FROM: Kelly McLanahan, Administrative Assistant to Commissioner Edgar ~ 

RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 090079-EI, 
090144-EI, and 090145-EI 

Commissioner Edgar has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an 
abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and 
disseminated to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida 
Statutes. 

LG:tf 
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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No i 

Credit Suisse yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
• Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
i Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09c) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 090 John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

• FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Marco IanneHa marcoiannellaail.lm1ail.com No 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James 
Terry 

dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 

McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (0ge) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us No 
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.eom No 

• PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80! paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 

i Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO! paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) .john.burnett@pgnmail.eom No 

• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (0ge) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.eom No 

• Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) i Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants i support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. i sda@trippscott.eom No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. {09} 

-­
i sda@trippscott.eom No 

.. f' .....\}Ck~'. \ 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE \
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 14,20093:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 721545) 

Attachments: 09484-09.pdf 

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


9/14/2009 




State of Florida .c'C\\IC~\'SC 
~ . 'tit bl- Q-c..:-.. KI' -­f \" ~,,2,\.. ~ -teO"P~41u,;-.c: \!J..~ 
09 ~ <=.t\.fITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

Q\"\\"\\<,)S\Utt TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399..08SO 
C C\..t.R~ 

-~-1C-~-()-1t-Jl-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: September 14, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Kay Posey, Executive Secretary to Commissioner MCMurriarl::.f) 

RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 090079-EI, 
090144-EI, and 090145-EI 

Commissioner McMurrian has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an 
abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and 
disseminated to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida 
Statutes. 

KP:tf 
Attachment 

OCCUM: ... ~ NUMBER -DATE 
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FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 



--~ 

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

EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 
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
Office of the AttorneyGeneral (09) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 
Progress Energy Service Comp~ny, LLC (09c) 
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
jbrew@bbrslaw.com· 
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

~~~'. \ 
~\~,5 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 3:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =166926) 

Attachments: 09483-09.pdf 

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

-rvr-~-rvr-()-lt-j\-~-J)-1J-rvr-

DATE: September 14,2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk PSC, Office ofCommission Cle~ I ('/ 
FROM: Lois Graham, Executive Secretary to Chairman Carter ~ U 
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI 90079-EI, 

090144-EI, and 090145-EI 

Chairman Carter has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an abundance of 
caution, the Chairman has asked that the letter be placed in the record and disseminated to all 
parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. 

LG:tf 
Attachment 
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Nonnx.e Grant Ot)QU] I 
From: 

Sent: 


. To: 

Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

April Vicary 
Monday, September 14, 2009 9:33 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett; Keino 
Young; Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/14/20099:31 :00 AM 
080677 
080677.second.Notice.continuation.of hearing 
Hearing 

Please issue the SECOND NOTICE OF CONTINUATION OF HEARING in docket number 080677. 

/' 
C-C-5 ~.r 

~ 
fYlOJl1d4 
emoJlW '15 

•CLK - coRRESPONDENCE 
AdministmDveO Parties 0 coosumer 

DOCUMENT NO.l-gJ:td· b~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 

http:080677.second.Notice.continuation.of


FLOR

PA

PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
Associated Industries of Florida 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
City ofSouth Daytona 

COMPANY 
CODE 

IDA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
RTICIPATING E

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburJ,tess@ngnlaw.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Credit Suisse 
Federal Executive AJ,tencies C09} 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09t1 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Korey Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
RhondaRoff 
Robert Cademartori 

i Robert Smith 
Ruden Law Firm (09) 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 

• Thomas Saporito 
LIripp~cott, P . .A. 

-

EI802 

, 

yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
shavla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
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
rojrb@yahoo.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 
support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com 
tips@iPscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergy( onsultants.com 
sda@tripps(:()tt.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 11 :49 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =948772) 

Attachments: 09465-09.pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:24 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-015.pdf 

Docket Number OB0677-EI - Form Number OB0677-EI-0000I-015 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 09/17/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-14B - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

\:" Be, eLK ... CORn:E8F'Ol\JDEN(:~' 
Ad"':1·"~"··'·""'~~"", It," '?}'"'''' \ "r",e"-,,,.,,,,;!'t.1 ....:_lhaJh.,..,v.fiC....f~ r~" ".. 'l¥"'~ " .. .;.:t.....;.)~.ll'.ti! .....Z

DOCUMEN l' -'"l.~J.,~~L:D:O'__ 
r;t.:~]-.:~ijlT1·:()i\J· 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulinu Advice 
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 10:23 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent 

Hearing 09117/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SKI ADM 

I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ISK IADM 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 090130). Additional hearing date. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00001-015 
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PARTY 
NAME 

FLORI

KICKBACK 

DA PUBLIC SE

EMAIL ADDRE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RVICE COMMISSION 

SSES FOR EMAIL ID 906747 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@iPscrepreportsocom No 
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1 el.K OfficIal Flling**"'*SI41200S 8:41 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Be -Q'1 - Q lp 0'). ~ fc£) 6j otOOu. l 1w'\ 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:42 AM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time; 9/4/20098:41 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 080677 
Filename 1Path: 080677.ordergrantingmotiontodismiss.mcb.doc 

Please issue the ORDER DENYING MOTION TO DISMISS. 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDisnme_Parties _ CO!asumer 
L'OClJMENT NO. ~J,;l~-.:.~ 
DfSTRIBU110N: 

IB~~YV\Q\ \ 


l - f()\~1 


3 ~ vVtGL( L 




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
Associated Industries ofFlorida tperdue@ai(com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City ofSouth Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneiIl@tyndaIl.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09t) John.Butler@fpLcom No 
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
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radel'Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No 

! Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

i Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 9/4/2009 at 10:59:03 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. September 04. 2009 11 :01 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =906747) 

Attachments: 09229-09.pdf 

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
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1 el.K Ollle'a' Flllng** **9/3/2009 4:52 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 050l£"17 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Thursday, September 03,20094:49 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

~·rsc. Cl#K - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 9/3/2009 4:48:00 PM AAdminist.-am.:_Parties _ Cou~amef 
Docket Number: 080677 and 090130 
Notice Type: Hearing 	 l)OCUtvfu~T NO. -LQUll.:_Q.fl 

DlSTRll3UnON: .------------­cOj~ 
Please issue the Notice of Continuation of the Hearing in 080677 and 090130 before close of business today. 

~ed 
XY\cUW l/ 
~uJ 2-S 

http:LQUll.:_Q.fl


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADORESS 
IN

EMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER
ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

OIRECTORY 

No 

Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 

linomendiola@2andrewskurth.com No 

Associated Industries ofFlorida 
 tperdue@aifcom No 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
 dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

City of South Daytona 
 bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 

· Credit Suisse yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWbirter09) 
 jmcwhirter@2mac-law.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 wade litchfield@fpLcom No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 


EI802 
John.Butler@2fpl.com No 


Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
 swriR;ht@2yvlaw.net No 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
 richardb@2R;tlaw.com No 

MBraswell@2sugarmansusskind.comI.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) No 
vkaufman@2kaR;mlaw.com No 

No 
• Keefe Law Firm (09) 

· Office of the Attorney General (09) 
• Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net 

cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
 sc1ark@radeylaw.com No 

i Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 

Robert Cademartori 
 No 

rpjrb@)yahoo.com 
rcademar@comcast.net 

No• Robert Smith 
Ruden Law Firm(09t Mary.Smallwood@2ruden.com No 

Sa~rito Energy Consultants 
 support@2saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 

Stephen Stewart (09) 
 tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

Thomas Saporito 
 Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

sda@)trippscott.com No• Tripp Scott, P.A. 

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 5:07:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 5:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I!) =381799) 

Attachments: 09220-09.pdf 

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


9/312009 
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Katie 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:14 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-014.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00001-014 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Hearing - 09/05/2009 - 9:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Hearing - 09/16/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC. eLK ,- CORRESPONDENCE 

PrAdministillm.:_P3rtit.'S-Cml[,umel 

DOCUMENT 1'10. (Q7 g2:..gn 

DlSTRlBUnON: ~--'----- ---_._,­

9/3/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/03/2009 at 3:12 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Infonnation Officer 

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 09/05/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:00 a. - 1 :00 p. 

Hearing 09116/2009
-

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMMiAG ISK 

I I I 
ALL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CTIED 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 


Remarks: '(Related dockets: 090130). Potential (additional) hearing dates. 
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

TO: Ann Cole, Director, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 1cj.t
" 

RE: Co~ of Confidential Document No. 09118-09 - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that 
one copy of confidential document DN 09118-09 in Docket 080677-EI be made. This copy will 
be hand delivered to Larry Harris to be mailed by overnight delivery to Commissioner 
Argenziano to be used in the hearing now in progress. 

CC: Marguerite McLean ~~~ 

F'PSC, eLK ., CORllESPONDENCE 
i:..AdministnltiveJamcs_Com.t1m~r 
DOCillvrnNT NO. \DJ~~D£>. 
DISTRlBUiIOi,,: _____--­
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Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
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DOCUMENT NO. I () 70CiA . Of 
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Printed on 9/2/2009 at 8:13:51 AM 



00ou11 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 291087 

PARTY 
NAME 

Stephen Stewart (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

tips@fpscrepreports.com 
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IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
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,fPSC, eLK ". CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative Parties Consumer 
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1 eLK Offlcla' Fillng****91112009 3:01 PM ***** 

esc.. ,. 6'f ,-0S702t1 ". fea ,.~{ D20loJ]Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:02 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted "...() 

Date and Time: 9/1/2009 3:01 :00 PM ~~~ 
Docket Number: 080677-EI 
Filename I Path: 080677 Amendatory Proc Order.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

/ 
~~ 
~\\ec\ 'l ­

e:~~\\ed \1 
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

• Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
: City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
; Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
I Florida Industrial Power Users GrouP1McWhirter09) imcwhirter(£lJmac-law.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpLcom No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

. Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
, 

Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Srnallwood®ruden.com No I 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 

. 

Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No I 

Printed on 9/112009 at 4:04:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 4:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =433722) 

Attachments: 09091-09.pdf 

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


9/1/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng**.J*91112009 3:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1'sc- of .. lJf}J,8 /1- C;O --GI D20(01] 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:01 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/112009 3:01 :00 PM '~~~ 
080677-EI 
080677 Amendatory Conf Order.rg.doc 

~~ \ 
2­\Y\C(\ ~ed 

emcl\ ted \~ 

rlSC, eLK " CORRESPONDENCE 
.p..Administntive_Partiel_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. lDI ;J. ;}.. 0 ~ 
DISTRIBU110N: 
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

: Association For Fairness In Rate Making(09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fi>l.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fi>I.com No 

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
: Office of the Attorney General (09) cecil ia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
: Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
I Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fi>screpreports.com No 
iThOlnas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 4:02:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 20094:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =291087) 

Attachments: 09090-09.pdf 

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




D'ODlt li·Er{ 
State of Florida 

lOUhltt~mritt orlllttltthmirm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 25,2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Regulatory Analyst II, Division ofEconomic Regulation 

RE: Copying of Confidential Document No. 08839-09 - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 22 copies of confidential document DN 08839-09 in Docket 080677-EI. Staff 
will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled for August 
24th through the 28th, 

These copies are for: \F,PSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
+Adminisntive_Partfes_ Consumt;r

Chairman Carter 
DOCUMENT NO. {D7d-'d.· ObCommissioner Edgar DISTRIBUlION:

Commissioner McMurrian ._-----­
Commissioner 'Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop 
Bill Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Larry Harris 
Bill McNulty 
Commission Court Reporter 
Florida Power & Light 
Office of Public Counsel , (r1(cl.-I-v
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making 
Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida (.t;1 u. 
Associated Industries of Florida U~~e$ q.~'D4 ¥City of South Daytona 

Federal Executive Agencies' 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group ~ eJ>" o~1M' 

Florida Retail Federation 
 c t1y,~ \~
South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association 
IBEW System-Council U-4 
Richard Unger 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 431306 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
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MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Stephen Ste""art (921 __ tips@fpscrepreports.eorn No I 

~\Q0~ ~ 1~;n)C)0i 

~ C' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dmlailtrative_Parties_ Couumer 

l1MENT NO.10l~~. 05 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 8127/2009 at 8:19:05 AM 



- - ~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM o-QOl30 

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

• Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aifcom No 
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0911 lohn.Butler@fPl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 

· Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
i Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
• Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeYlaw.com No 
! Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
i Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 

Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
· Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 
• Saporito Energy Consultants support@sap_oritoenergyconsultants.com No 
i Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fPscrepreports.com No 

Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 

cJ 5 - -e VJI1 Ctl) 
ffSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 4- WI Q{' ) .p..Ad.iaistrative_Parties_CouulBer 
DOCUMENT NO. L07a ~. 06 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 2:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 431306) 

Attachments: 08872-09.pdf 

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


8/26/2009 




State of Florida 

FiECE\VED--FPS~1"'h-IttJJ.er.&i:c::e Q!..nntttthmintt 
09 AUG 2 6 pt11~7\a~E OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMiSSiON -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­CLERK 

DATE: August 26. 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: William C. Garner, Assistant to Chairman CarterttX" ~ 

RE: Off-The-Record Conversation With Steven Stewart Durin~ FPL Rate Proceeding 

Please place this memorandum in the main docket file for dockets No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI 
and distribute it to all parties of record. The body ofthis memorandum contains the substance of 
a communication that passed between Steven Stewart (who is the qualified representative of 
intervener Unger) and myself. and which I communicated to the Chairman. Though Chainnan 
Carter and I do not believe that this communication is an impennissible ex parte communication, 
We have treated it as such out of an abundance ofcaution, and to avoid any appearance of 
impropriety. 

Communication with Steven Stewart 

At approximately 11:15 a.m. on Wednesday, August 26,2009, Mr. Steven Stewart approached 
me in the hearing room of the Public Service Commission. At the time, the Commission was off 
the record during the FP&L rate proceeding, and about to go back on the record. Mr. Stewart, 
who is acting as the qualified representative of intervener Unger, informed me that he had not 
been present for part of the proceedings that morning, that he understood that he had an 
obligation to be present, although he only had questions for specific witnesses. He said that out 
of respect for the tribunal he wanted to know ifhe needed to seek approval ofthe Chairman for 
his absences, and inquired whether the appropriate avenue for addressing this concern would be 
to address it during the hearing directly to the Chairman and on the record, or if it would be 
proper to handle the concern off the record with the Chairman through me. 

I explained that I believed his concern involved a procedural matter that did not touch upon the 
merits of the proceeding, but that I would check with our legal counsel on whether he needed to 
be present for the entire proceeding, and whether it needed to be addressed to the Chairman on 
the record, or whether I could inquire on his behalfoff the record. 

Deputy General Counsel and advisor to the Commission, Mary Anne Helton, advised me that she 
could think of no specific requirement that Mr. Stewart be present at all times, and advised that 
he merely runs the risk ofmissing his opportunity to fully represent his client if circumstances 
arise requiring his participation, and he happens to not be present. She also agreed that the 
inquiry involved a procedural matter not touching upon the merits and did not think that my 
communicating directly with the Chairman would be an impermissible Ex Parte communication. 
She also advised that, given the amount of work to be done and the limited amount of time 
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State of Florida 

JlubItt~.er£ric.e <!tll1lt1ttisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


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

RE: Copying of Confidential Document No. O~- Docket No. 080677-EI 

OCZi'1llo- c '1 ® O~'1qO- oq 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures anual, staff requests 

approval to make 22 copies of the confidential document DN . in Docket 080677-EI. 

Staff will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled 

for August 24th through the 28th. 


These copies are for: FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

fAdmin:sn-ame_Parttcs_Consum~r 


Chairman Carter DDCUMENT NO. lDJ;;l;;?· Ot6. 

Commissioner Edgar 

Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Skop 

Bill Garner 

Roberta Bass 

Larry Harris 

Bill McNulty 

Commission Court Reporter 

Florida Power & Light 

Office of Public Counsel 
 c~ ie~ 'I'~tLvY rle-ci)40 c-Lt.. 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making 

Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida &vI 0<61~510q j;.y

Associated Industries of Florida 

City of South Daytona ~~~cLj.

Federal Executive Agencies ~ 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Florida Retail Federation 

South Florida Hospital and HeaIthcare Association 

IBEW System-Council U-4 

Richard Unger 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Chuck Hill 

Sent: Monday, August 24,20092:42 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Mary Bane; Betty Ashby; Carol Purvis; Selena Chambers; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: confidential information for commissioner 

Excellent. 


Thank you! 


From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, August 24,20092:38 PM 
To: Chuck Hill 
Cc: Mary Bane; Betty Ashby; Carol Purvis; Selena Chambers; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: confidential Information for commissioner 

Thanks, Chuck. Kim is walking it up to Steve Larson, along with the check out log. right now. 

From: Chuck Hill 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:36 PM "se, CLK • CORRESPONDENCETo: Ann Cole 

~Admiaistralive_Parties_Co.umerCc: Mary Bane; Betty Ashby; Carol Purvis; Selena Chambers 
Subject: confidential information for commissioner DOCUMENT NO. lOJ~'o9 

DISTRIBunON: 
Ann, 

We have worked out the best way to get this infonnation to the commissioner and still keep it safe. Please 
make one copy ofthe infonnation, place it in one of our red confidential folders and hand deliver it to Steve 
Larson in his office. He will make sure it gets to her without compromise. 

If you have any questions just give me a call. 

Thanks 

8/24/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

oeo~\l 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

JIuhli:c~.erfri:c.e OIommi55ion 
August 25,2009 

Scott A. Goorland, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080677-EI 

Dear Mr. Goorland: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08656-09, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

ae/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

fFPSC:cLK:C'C()RR~~SPON"DENCEl
ifVIA J 	 •• • ro')., . .,..~, :AC:kmp 11r, ~:l):~~~!:rati'f!; !:'.~ i ,uijt:~ lJ 'OJiSIlJUtf IEnclosure 1-,*(/A.fIiih~''''T 1-'/L·~.:.08__ l 
'<'i \:,-,~c.) ,')0' 11"1 (-)'~ i. 	 ~.'.\..I.~' .l'il.-,,-. ,\. .\1.____. __..... _. !1cc: 	 John Slemkewicz, Division ofEconomic Regulation 'm~~""'.-."'.:.ft: ..h~,."""':;;.'~:..,.,1:._..:_ .._"':1_,,.,.~ 

Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECENED 	 DATE '?I2:S)8 ;;~t1~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-maH: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
http:m~~""'.-."'.:.ft
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Dorothy Menasco O~\JT1 
From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Sent: Monday, August 24, 200912:43 PM 

To: lisa Bennett 

Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI) 

Thank you. I have included it in both dockets per your instmction be10w. 

Dorothy Marasco 
ChklDq.mty Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commissioll 

Ofr/a ofCOll1ndf;Sio!1 Ckr/{ 
850-413-6770 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENce 
LAdmln..trattv._P ....... _Con.umer 

DOCUMENT NO. )Q:J dde-~~ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI) 

Both. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Sent: Monday, August 24,2009 10:18 AM 
To: Usa Bennett 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: e-filing (Dkt. Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI) 

Good moming, Lisa. 

Can you please take a look at the attached notice of service (e-filing) and advise whether or not it should be entered in 
Dockets 080677 and 090130; or just Docket 080677. The first page ofthe notice only includes Docket 080677. 
However, the cert of service includes both docket numbers. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy Ml'lw5(O 

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sen'ice C,llflmissiLm 
Oflice ,rrCommission CkrJ.: 
S50 -413-6j70 

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 3:52 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

8124/2009 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Cc: Anna Williams; Barry Richard; Brian Armstrong; Bryan Anderson; cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us; D. Marcus Braswell; Jack 
Leon; Jean Hartman; Jennifer L. Spina; John McWhirter; John Moyle; John_Butler@fpl.com; John T. LaVia; Ken Hoffman; Kenneth 
L. Wiseman; Lisa Bennett; Lisa M. Purdy; Mark F. Sundback; Marlene Stern; Martha Brown; Natalie F. Smith 

(Natlie_Smith@fpl.com); Schef Wright; Scott E. Simpson; Shayla L. McNeil; Stephanie Alexander; Tamela Ivey Perdue; 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Wade Litchfield 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. Nos. 080677-EI & 090130-EI) 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic fi 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488 9330 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket Nos. 080677 -EI and 090130 ··EI 


In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company. 


In re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power & Light Company. 


c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 


d. There are a total of 3 pages. 


e. 	The document attached for electronic filing is Citizen's Notice of Service of Responses. 
(See attached file: 080677.notice of service responses.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (8S0) 488-9330 
Fax: (8S0) 488-4491 

8/2412009 


mailto:mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
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State of Florida 

ltfuhIic~~ Grllltttttimrlnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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ogoCai7-br 
DATE: August 24, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Dev in, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Michael Sp nger, Regulatory Analyst, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveilance , 
Finance & Tax 

RE: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

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

(!,!SC,CLK-:CoRRESPONDENCEI 

~ 
'\Pl.". M~inistra.t1ve[1 Purtits 0 cClns 
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Richard Unger 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 526432 

PARTY 
NAME 

Stephen Stewart (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

tips@fpscrepreports.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

-{C~Yec\ ~(a410~ 

r~"""':'~-' ;OF;~""".IoIIi""', ~ ~."""""~.'\.,~\., .• ~ 
! i: ~:~ :-\ ~""I; -~:r ~'l> J( t:;,~ ,~! ~)f .. -~.. ,,~~ ,".. "" J~ ~ 
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eLK OHlclal Flling****8/21/2009 6:37 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pz>c. - ocr .. 06"7 3 ~ Ptlo -tE- ( oBey] :J 
From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:35 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole ""0 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted I~O~ ~.~ '0 
Attachments: Prehearing Order Post Hrg.doc ~ """ --) Ci> '"2..'0-. r-:> (f\

C"':i - Q~U; ..-0~ ~ -\I 
Prehearing ~~ 

~J 
~ 

C1' 
~ler Post Hrg.do( 0­

~ 
Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel ~~u 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 --e"~~J l1 
tfleming@psc.state.fI.us 

r~~'(,~7'~'~:~;:)RRT~C~:"pr;;";-D""r-~Cp-!
B t.l ''':''>O''J "'.... .L.JA'-. \..,t ~\. ....... u . .J~ '_, A.J~~ 5..J ~
'¥G .... r,· " . 'ir··
II A,fI.,<1'~JHltstrn,t~ ~,!e,

.~" 
,I j\!!ti~;S ; J f .,~·1~:$urutr ~ ,.. ,

I D{;{'(n~.iiENT l'J()'{. 01~.~:__ 0 ~__ ~ From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:32 PM l "',""r,;--.:) ''?'J'l''.iJ'",f. t ~ 1-..Yl '0.' i_ i,:.._~,·~..;'~ .j' t", •.. ----__._~~4" ._.. ~ 
To: Terri Fleming f""-'-'--"'~~:l."";;'T_~..~",'l;'~"_"l'~'''''''''''RII"_''~ 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 
Importance: High 

Just send something like below except changing the docket, and people (GCl) involved. 

Also attach the Order to the email, I can copy it to I: drive: gcorders 

I just tried copying an old one there and it worked. Hopefully it'll do it for the big prehearing one. 

From: April Vicary 

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 12:50 PM 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Anna Williams; Keino Young 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850)413-6199 


http:J'l''.iJ
mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us


FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

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
I inomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@lfpl.com 
lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb@gtlaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@lmyfloridalegal.com 
Mary.Smallwood@lruden.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 8/21/2009 at 6:52:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 21,20097:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 631470) 

Attachments: 08768-09.pdf 

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
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Matilda Sanders P?t- Oll '05'1& - PC&> -t?1 Q8Q\J?1 ~ 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 2:46 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/2112009 2:45:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080611 "!J 
Filename I Path: 080611.Ungar.intv ord.lcb.doc "f\.'fi, \0Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

("\-'\.~ o c:> '2:. 
t--> \1'\Si 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE CJ~ - Q
~7J; ~\~ ..-0

APRIL VICARY ~~ ~ 
Florida Public Service Commission cz. '£) 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - ~ 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 riPsc,CLK :=C7mSpo.NDENc"El(850)413-6199 

I¢Admirustrativl.:[J Pl1rtits 0 Consumel ~ 
!iY)CUMENT NO. tQ]~Ol· c:B ~ 
j. r-'i""f'"lilif'!)'U·'f'O'~.l..'C. ,,-________---~;; ~.:~J._~ U .. UJ..£U,:,J :: 

L"Iol~~~...~~~ 

~\ 
~\~ 'J.J 
-e~\~~ \'1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SER.VICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida . tperdue@aif.com No i 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess(ciJn.lmlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill(ciJtyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@!mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

, Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
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

Printed on 8/21/2009 at 3:09:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 21,20093:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 526432) 

Attachments: 08763-09.pdf 

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


8/21/2009 
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State of Florida 

1fluhlte~erfxitt <1Lnmtttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: 	 August 21, 2009 

TO: 	 Robert L. Trapp, Asst. Dir. of Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affs., Office of Strategic 
Analysis and Governmental Affairs 

FROM: 	 Walter Clemence, Regulatory Analyst II, Office of Strategic Analysis and 
Governmental Affairs 

RE: 	 Docket 080677-EI- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-l3c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval 
to make twenty (20) copies ofdocument number 08715-09 

Staffwill need these documents to be part of the necord for the upcoming hearing, scheduled for 
August 24th through September 4th. The document contains a confidential grant application to 
the Department ofEnergy. Ifnecessary to answer questions at the hearing or at the following 
agenda conference, staffwill give one copy of the confidential exhibit to the following people: 

Chairman Carter 
Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop 
Council for each of the Intervenors 
Witness 
Court Reporter 

After the hearing/agenda conference, staffwill collect the confidential exhibits and file them 
with the Office ofCommission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk(Pena) 

fvpsc'CLK-"cO'RREsPoNDRN(:fil 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAG~tENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRE SES FOR EMAIL ID 117054 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com 
-­

No 

t~cl 61~1 (()~ 


r----""~--··......~--__l . FPSc. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I
·"~Admi.r.li..Stll!.ti';1(.: 0 h!tiies L.J ConsumerI 
'i)()CUMnNr NO.{('n!j(,L. Ql,__ ' 
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Matilda Sanders f$~... ", - 6(70 -PoE - et 	 D'60lt1] 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, August 21,200910:13 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman; Lis. Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/21/2009 10:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080677·EI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080677\080677 qualified rep st,wart.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORlllNG APPEARANCE 
() (¥) AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADD~SSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY . EMAIL MASTER 
NAME CODE' ADDRESS COMMISSION 

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
City ofSouth Daytonabburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisseyang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09)shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) Jjmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802wade litchfield@tpl.com No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f)John.Butler@tpJ.com No 
i Florida Retail Federation (Young) iswright@yvlaw.net No 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No 

. Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
: Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

RadevThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) scIark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff imarshmaid@gmail.com No 

. Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
i Robert Smith irPjrb@yahoo.com No 
, Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 

Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
i Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
! Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergy( onsu)tants.com No 
LTripp S<;ott, P.A. ___ __ _ 1~.Qll@trippscott.com _ No __ 

Printed on 8/2112009 at I :29:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 21,20091 :30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Seo/ice Commission (Email ID =117054) 

Attachments: 08742-09.pdf 

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


8/2112009 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****B/20/2009 3:12 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~fL- 0'1" Q$}l- PC{) - et OBCA..Jl( 7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 20,20093:11 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/2012009 3:11 :00 PM l~080677-EI 
080677 Proc Order.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders. This order has to be issued today. Thank you. 
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
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola~andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue~aif.com No 
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore~esgconsult.com No I 

City of South Daytona bburgess~ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill~tynda11.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 wade litchfield~fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09t) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

i Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright~yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb~gtlaw.com No 
LB.E.W. System Council U4 (Sugannan) MBraswell~sugarmansusskind.com No 

LKeefe Law Finn (09) vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attomey General (09) I cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegaLcom No 

. Ruden Law Finn (09) Mary.Smallwood~ruden.com No 
: Thomas Saporito Support~SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No I 

Printed on 8/20/2009 at 4:18:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 20,20094:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =888685) 

Attachments: 08707 -09.pdf 

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


8/2012009 




1 eLK Official FlllnS****SI2012009 3:12 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1$,... 01 - 0 ~i ... GFD - B C£:6Ul1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 20,20093:10 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1'1...­
8120/2009 3:09:00 PM 
080677·EI 
080677 Conf Order.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders. This order must be issued today. Thank you. 
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

: Florida Power & Light Company 
• Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 
. Florida Retail Federation (Young) 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

dmoore@esgconsuJt.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil 
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
I Keefe Law Firm (09) 
i Office of the Attorney General (09) 
i Ruden Lavv Firm (09) 

MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 8/2012009 at 4: 12:43 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
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

Printed on 8120/2009 at 4:17:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 20,20094:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 638243) 

Attachments: 08706-09.pdf 

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


8120/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. August 20, 2009 4:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =176293) 

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


8/20/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 076989 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

{~e cl 5/;)0 IO~ 

~-..'.. - --1 
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1 eLK Offlcla' Flllnll****8119/2009 3:27 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ese -0' - OSz. i - PeO -£'1 Cf2f:X.~J.:1. 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:38 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

=> .:vDate and Time: 8/19/20092:37:00 PM \.0 
~Docket Number: 080677·EI :s::­ ()c: c::Filename 1Path: 080677.order granting motion to compel.doc 0 en m

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver n-~.,-::" \.0 < 
rTjfT1=:: 

::;0(.1) Q-0 
~~ ::::E: 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO COMPEL DEPOSITION. (,.) 
-na 

Z .. -0 
(j)

c.> 
0 () 

April Vicary 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard FPs6.CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0650 ~Adm'nI6trutJve__?ar'J3$__- ConlUlYlwr(650)413-6199 

DOCUMEN1' NO. IOlU·-Vg 
DISTRIBUTION: __._--­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I!II 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSIO!ll 

DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Assoeiated Industries ofFlorida tperdue@aif.com No 
Assoeiation For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@lngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@ltyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 wade litchfield@fpLcom No 
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
Office ofthe Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfioridalegai.com No 

I Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.SmaJlwood@ruden,com No 
i Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants,com No 

Printed on 8/19/2009 at 3:52:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August 19,20093:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 076989) 

Attachments: 08649-09.pdf 

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


8/19/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 378925 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsu)tants.com No 

~Q'Ct tl ~ {ltt l 0 \ 

FPSC, eLK ~ c()RJlESP()l\JDENCE I 
-. ~ ,.,Adminis~r.atiYf_. LJ Pl1rilt.S ConsumerO 

DOCUMENT NO·La1 _QL:Q~ 
DISTluzunON: 

Printed on 8119/2009 at 3:34:31 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 880132 


PARTY 
NA,"E 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09l 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Stephen Stewart (09) 
Thomas Saporito i 

vkaufman@asglegal.com 
support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com 
tips@fpscrepreports.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

,fQ¥£ d 8 { l q !bq 

I	FPSC, eLK ~ co'P:RESP'Q';'iDENcEl
lflAdmirustratlVlJ 0 Purtit;S 0 Consum~r I 
D0ClfMENT NO..J-'d..1d.~~ I 
DlSTRI3UTI0N: _ ___. . __. II
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8/18/20099:08 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

CJ8Q077 
April Vicary 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:02 AM 
eLK· Orders' Notices; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/18/2009 9:01 :00 AM ~:CLK.CORRESPONOENCE 
080677 ,__Admlni&t1atJv9_Par'Jofi_Conlurner080677.FPL Employees INTV ORD.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver DOCUMENT NO. Lazd:::J:rB 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE. 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


II 
ADDRESS 

IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

I i DIRECTORY 
i 

, Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(jvandrewskurth.com No 
I Andrews Kurth LLP {09 Texas} linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
i Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 

dmoore@es&consult.com• Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09l No 

City of South Daytona 
 bburgess@n~aw.com No 

, Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

! Florida Power & Light Company wade Iitchfield@fJ>l.com EI802 No 
John.Butler@fpl.com• Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) No 

I Florida Retail Federation (young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
richardb@gtlaw.com No• FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 
MBrasweIJ@sugarmansusskind.comI.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) No 

, Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of the Attorney General (09) 
 cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

RadeyThomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) 
 scJark@.,radeylaw.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No 

Thomas Saporito 
 Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 8/1812009 at 10:27:46 AM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 18,200910:30 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =378925) 

Attachments: 08556-09.pdf 

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


8/1812009 
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Dorothy Menasco \)~\..~ _.______~.._._._.._.._._____.._..__._.__.._ 
,___~ __ .•.•...~ _ .._ .._ . ., ____.._~.~ ..•____~",_",~, __.·.,······..""·_··.,-w·....·..,.-.,...__• ·_·__· __·_~··_____._·.w~,,__,_~·~~_,__ ..._.___._._... .._ .. .......__...._ .._ .••_ __ · __ ___·_·.·__
.~_ ~·.·,·_· 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 6:30 PM 
vAdmlnlltrattve_Par1lH_Conaumer

To: Mary Anne Helton; Marguerite McLean 
DOCUMENT NO. IOJrid-OR'

Cc: Ruth Nettles 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: RE: City of Deltona's Resolution No. 2009-23 

Thank you, Mary Anne. We will place this document in the 2 dockets as instmcted below. 

Marguerite, please see Mary Anne's response below. Let me know if you have any questions. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 20096:18 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Booter Imhof; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: FW: City of Deltona's Resolution No. 2009-23 

Dorothy, 

Please place the resolution in the FPL (080677 -EI) and PEF (090079-EI) rate case dockets. I will 
draft a letter acknowledging receipt of the resolution. This treatment is consistent with how we have 
treated such resolutions in the past. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Mary Anne 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 12:53 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: City of Deltona's Resolution No. 2009-23 

Mary Anne, 

CLK has received a copy of the above-mentioned Resolution, supporting Volusia League of Cities' recommendation 
opposing a proposed rate increase by FPL and Progress. Would you like this Resolution placed in a paJ1icular docket(s) or 
undocketed matters. Thank you for your help_ 

DOTLlthy Mml1sco 

ChiC/Deputy Commission Ckd. 

Florida Public Servia Commission 

OflIce ({Commission Cieri, 

850 -4 13-677{' 


From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 12:50 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Per your request, the attached PDF contains Resolution No. 2009-23., filed by the City of Deltona. 

8/18/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:07 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 880132) 

Attachments: 08546-09.pdf; 08528-09.pdf 

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


~C,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
.._AdmlnifitrYtJve__Par'Jos_ConluMifr 

DOCUMENT NO. 107.4;) -()8' 
DISTRIBUTION: ------­

8/1812009 

-----_.._---­



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
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@l,credit-suisse.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.rncneill@l,tyndall.af.mil No 
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
Marco lannella 
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

i Tripp Scott, P.A. 
I Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) 

EI802 

EI80! 

Khoiasteh.Davoodi(ciJnavy.mil 
Audrey. VanDyke(ii)navy.mil 
vkaufman@asglegal.com 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
swright@yvlaw.net 
richardb(ciJgtlaw.com 
MBrasweIl@sugarmansusskind.com 
joe(ii)ibewscu8.org 
vkaufman(ii)kagmlaw.com 
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From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 8:05 AM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams; Jean Hartman; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/13/2009 8:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080677 
Filename 1Path: Order granting second extension of time.doc 
Order Type: Signed f Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING MOTIONS FOR EXTENSION OF TIME. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 3:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 782740) 

Attachments: 08414-09.pdf 

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


8/13/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. August 11.2009 3:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 588239) 

Attachments: 08323-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply_ 


Thank you. 


8/1112009 




State of Florida 
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HECC., ~icjil:erfri:c:e Cl!nnnnissinn 
Q ~UG \ \ i\1plfJ7;~~LE OFFICE CENTER.. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

0:1 t..1 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 . 

r\t\\~~\QI'
CO CLt:.R\\ -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August II, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole. Commission Clerk - PSC. Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: Lawrence D. Harris, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano~ 
RE: Filina for Docket Numbers 080677-EI and 090079-EI 

Please place the attached email in Docket Nos. 080677-EI, the FPL rate case, and 
090079-EI, the Progress Energy Florida rate case. It should be placed in the main portion of the 
file, and assigned a document number, not placed in the "correspondence" portion ofthe file. 

Commissioner Argenziano does not believe the attached constitutes an ex parte 
communication under Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. In an abundance of caution, however, 
she directs this communication be made a part of the official record and copies distributed to all 
parties. 

00cu~r,,· NUMBER -DATE 

o83 2 3 AUG II ~ 
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Steve Larson 

From: Steve Larson 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11,2009 10:59 AM 
To: 'sunshine@floridafaf.org' 
Subject: RE: attn: Barbara Petersen 

Got it, thanks, again. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Sunshine [mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 10:58 AM 
To: Steve Larson 
Subject: RE: attn: Barbara Petersen 

Anothe two cents worth: If compensation information is disclosed w/o an employee's name 
tied to the compensation (as Cmsr Argenziano has suggested) then there is no privacy 
issue. 

-----Original Message----­
From: "Steve Larson" <SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: <sunshine@floridafaf.org> 
Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2009 15:24:41 -0400 
subject: RE: attn: Barbara Petersen 

> Got it, will do. Thanks 
> 
> ---Original Message----­
> From: Sunshine [mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.orgl 
> Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:15 PM 
> To: Steve Larson 
> Subject: Re: attn: Barbara Petersen 
> 
> Thanks so much, Steve. Please share this with Commissioner Argenziano: 
> Art. I, s. 23, the constitutional right to privacy is specifically 
> secondary to the public'S right of access t government records and 
> information. Thus, there is no right to privacy in a public record. 
> Such records must be released absent a specific statutory exemption 
> and in this case, I firmly believe, the compensation information is 
> specifically NOT exempt. 
> 
> -----Original Message----­
> From: "Steve Larson" <SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
> To: <sunshine@floridafaf.org> 
> Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2009 13:29:32 -0400 
> Subject: attn: Barbara Petersen 
> 
> > Hello, Commissioner Argenziano thought Ms. Petersen may want to know 
> > about this situation below ... 
> > 
> > It appears FPL through 15 of its employees have opposed PSC's staffs 
> > motion to compel disclosure of compensation schedules. Barry 
> Richards 
> 
> > filed the motion which is located at site below. 
> > 

> > Link to PSC site for the motion; 

> > http://www.floridapsc.com/library/filings/09/0B194-09/0Bl94-09.pdf 

> > <http://www.floridapsc.com/library/filings/09/08194-09/08194-09.pdf> 

> 

> > 

> > 15 FPL employees, only one name I recognize from PSC proceedings. 

> > The 

> > DOCUMfNrN~M8ER-DATE 
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FPSC-COM!11SSION CLERK 

http://www.floridapsc.com/library/filings/09/08194-09/08194-09.pdf
http://www.floridapsc.com/library/filings/09/0B194-09/0Bl94-09.pdf
mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org
mailto:SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.orgl
mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org
mailto:SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org
mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org


> > motion to intervene states: "limited purpose of opposing the 
> > motion 
> > 
> > to compel and any other effort to cause FPL to disclose to the 
> > 
> > Commission or other third parties the amount of movants' 
> compensation 
> > 
> > or other personal financial information. Movants have a 
> > substantial 
> > 
> > interest in this matter because ... they are protected from 
> > disclosure 
> > 
> > of personal financial information by a fundamental right to privacy 
> > 
> > guaranteed by article I, section 23 of the Florida constitution." 
> > 
> > In the response/brief, he states 
> > 
> > 1. violates Article I, section 23 of FL constitution (right to 
> > privacy 
> > 
> > from governmental intrusion). compelling governmental interest and 
> > 

> > least intrusive means. 

> > 

> > 2. unnecessary to the performance of any authorized commission 
> > 
> > function and is therefore irrelevant and outside jurisdiction and 
> > powers of commission. 
> > 
> > looks at chapter 366, thinks overall compensation ok, but specific 
> > 
> > identifiable beyond ratemaking responsibilities. And, Commission 
> has 
> > 
> > already in confidential form, no reason to de-classify. No 
> > legitimate 
> > 
> > state interest in names. 
> > 
> > 3. violates FPL's policies, hurts employee morale, drive up 
> > 
> > compensation costs, open door to competitors poaching employees. 
> > 
> 
> 

2 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. August 11. 2009 1 :38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =516573) 

Attachments: addendumagenda090079-080677 .pdf 


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


ADDENDUM TO THE 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 18.2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: August 11,2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (..) next to the 
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
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulema1dng proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
infonna! participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021. F .A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022. 
F.A.C.• concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.f1oridapse.com. at no 
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
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TOO). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission CI~ Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day ofthe Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.f1oridapse.com


Addendum to the 
Agenda for 
Conunission Conference 
August 18, 2009 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

4A** 	 Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 
Docket No. 090079-El- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Critical Date{s): None 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Omcer: McMwrian (0806n-EO 

Skop (090079-EO 

Sta:lf: 	 GeL: Gervasi, Bennett, Fleming 

RCP: Salak 

ECR: Slem.kewicz 


Issue 1: Should Staff's Motion for Order Compelling FPL to Respond to Interrogatory 
Nos. 16-17, 32 and 97 be granted? 
Recommendation: Yes, Staff's Motion for Order CompeUing Responses to 
Interrogatories should be granted. FPL should be directed to fully and completely 
respond to the interrogatories as :revised by staff in Attachment B of its Motion within 
two days of the issuance date ofthe order arising from this rcconunendation. 
IWle 2: Should Staff's Motion for Order Compelling PEF to Respond to Interrogatory 
Nos. 123-126 and 197-198 be granted? 
RecommendapoD: Yes. PEF should be required to provide its full and complete 
responses to Interrogatory Nos. 123-126 and 197-198 within seven days from the 
issuance date of the order arising from this recommendation, and PEF and its employee 
intervenors' Motion for Protective Order and Conditional Motion for Stay should be 
denied. 
Issue 3: Should these dockets be closed? 
RecommeDdation: No, these dockets should remain open in order to process FPL and 
PEF's pending rate cases. 

-6­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. August 07,20092:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =180333) 

Attachments: 080677is4.pdf 

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


81712009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 18,2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: August 7, 2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (U) next to the 
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

To obtain a copy of staff's recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
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

4·· 
CASE 


Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Company. 

Docket No. 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


Critical Date(s): None 


Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 

Prebearing Officer: McMurrian (080677-EI) 


Skop (090079-EI) 

Staff: OCL: Gervasi, Bennett, Fleming 
RCP: Salak 
ECR: Slemkewicz 

Issue 1: Should PEF and FPL's Requests for Detennination by Full Commission be 
granted? 
Reeommendation: Ye~ PEF and FPL's Requests for Determination by Full 
Commission should be granted. PEF did not request a full Commission ruling on its 
Second Request for Confidential Classification pertaining to certain salary information 
provided in response to Interrogatory No.1 from Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
1-2). The full Commission should also consider that request, which is addressed within 
Issue 2 of this recommendation. 
Issue 2: Should the portion of PEF's Second Request for Confidential Classification 
pertaining to the information provided in response to Interrogatory No.1 from Staff's 
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2) (contained within, but not comprising all of DN 
04092-09), PEF's Fifth Request for Confidential Classification for Portions of its 
Response to Interrogatory Nos. 123-124 from Staff's Tenth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
123-126) (ON 07388-09), and PEF's Sixth Request for Confidential Classification for 
Portions of its Response to Staff's Eighteenth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 197-198) (ON 
07595-09) be granted? 
Recommendation: No, the portion of PEF's Second Request for Confidential 
Classification pertaining to the information provided in response to Interrogatory No. 1 
from Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2) (contained within, but not comprising 
all of DN 04092-09), PEF's Fifth Request for Confidential Classification for Portions of 
its Response to Interrogatory Nos. 123-124 from Staffs Tenth Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 123-126) (DN 07388-09), and PEF's Sixth Request for Confidential Classification 
for Portions of its Response to Staff's Eighteenth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 197-198) 
(ON 07595-09) should be denied. PEF should be required to provide in a publicly 
available manner, spreadsheets which, at a minimum, match the compensation 
information at issue to the specific job titles previously provided. 

-4­



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
August 18, 2009 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

4** 	 Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 
Docket No. 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 3: Should FPL's Revised Request for Confidential Classification of Staffs Third 
Set of Interrogatories No. 16, Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories No. 32, and Staff's 
Eighth Set oflnterrogatories No. 97 (DN 07400-09 and DN 07694-09) be granted? 
Recommendation: No, FPL's Revised Request for Confidential Classification of 
Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories No. 16, Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories No. 32, 
and Staff's Eighth Set of Interrogatories No. 97 (DN 07400-09 and DN 07694-09) should 
be denied. FPL 	should be required to provide in a publicly available manner, 
spreadsheets which, at a minimum, match the compensation information at issue to the 
specific job titles previously provided. 
Issue 4: Should these dockets be closed? 
Recommendation: 	No, these dockets should remain open to process PEF and FPL's 
pending rate cases. 

- 5­
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1 eLK Official FIling * * **SI612009 3:0S PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders P*-o9 .. 001",.- peg - eJ D0ou)1;1 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 3:08 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/6/20093:07:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677 
Filename 1Path: ORDER AllOWING MEMORANDUM ON ADDITIONAL ISSUES 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER ALLOWING MEMORANDUM ON ADDITIONAL ISSUES. 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE' 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
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DISTRIBUTION; 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndaIl.af.mil No =JFlorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@!'El.com No I 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No I 
I.B.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradler@mrfloridalegal.com No I 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnerg~Consultants.co~ 

- ~.~- -­ I 

Printed on 8/612009 at 3:36:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 06,20093:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 148141) 

Attachments: 08119-09.pdf 

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


8/612009 




1 eLK Official FIling * ** *B1612009 11:31 AM .**** 

Matilda Sanders esc... ~,.. 066~ .. feF -t'l 	 o60le71 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, August 06, 2009 11 :29 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted ? ( " 

p~8/6/2009 11 :26:00 AM 
080677·EI 
1:\2008\080677\080677.Qualified Rep.Mendiola_ Griffiths.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


-~ -.-~~----~~.----~--~.~-

PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas~ 


Associated Industries of Florida 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 


I City of South Daytona 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
~florida Power & Light ComEani: 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
I.B.KW. System Council U-4 (Su~arman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attomei: General (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

ADDRESSI 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com , No 
linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
tperdue@aif.com No 
dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

i bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

. jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

EI802 
 wade Iitchfield@fp\'com No 

John.Butler@!El.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
vkaufman(t:ijkagmlaw.com No 
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Support(t:ijSaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 8/612009 at 2:15:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 06,20092:16 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 218774) 

Attachments: 08106-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Official Fillng****813/2009 8:19 AM ***** 

Matilda SandelS e:sc - 0'1 - 05$3 .. Pea -lf1 060(IJ2 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 7:41 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Anna Williams; Jason Arnold 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

'"'\\ 
~ rr-.Date and Time: 8/3/2009 7:40:00 AM '0n"Docket Number: 080677 ~ 

Filename I Path: 080677 .AFFIRM INTV.order.jca.doc C-! <nC) '2 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver -;~ \ (1'\(,,) ......,(")~ 

\~(j) Y 
~ --(\Please issue the Order Granting Petition to Intervene ~<;C.o =::: 7};-.. n-:::.Florida Public Service Commission 

-S -2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
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

i Associated Industries ofFlorida 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
Iinomendiola@andrewskurth.com 
tperdue@aif.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

I Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
! City ofSouth Daytona 

dmoore@esgconsult.com 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 

No 
No 

• Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 

i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of the Attorney General (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

EI802 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield(a)fpLcom 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 813/2009 at 1 :39:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 1 :40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 328644) 

Attachments: 07904-09.pdf 

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


8/3/2009 
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1 eLK O"icial Filing * * **7131/2009 1:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fse .. os- 0&1Q -pee -61 oaOle17 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

April Vicary 
Friday, July 31, 2009 1 :02 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Jason Arnold; Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/31/20091:00:00 PM 
080677;090130 
080677.FEA INTV ORD.jca.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Granting Petition to Intervene. 

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

. City of South Daytona 
; Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

bburgess@ngnJaw.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndalLaf.mil 

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

Printed on 7/3112009 at 3:03:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. July 31. 20093:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 509030) 

Attachments: 07853-09.pdf 

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


7/3112009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, July 31,200912:23 PM 
 ----........~~:-::-~-"" 
eeLK· CORRESPONDENCETo: Dorothy Menasco A~lnisuadve0 Parties 0 Consumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 

UMENT NO. I()J~d« 0fl 
Attachments: CCS Form 080677-EI-00002-006.pdf 

DISTRIBtmON: _---­

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00002-006 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 08/03/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/3112009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/3112009 at 12:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar To: 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeLocation 1RoomNew DateFormer DateEvent 

Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 08/03/2009Informal Meeting 

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

Remarks: 

Commissioners 
I 

CT ED MMAG SK ADM J 

Informal Meeting (Staff) 


Tentative date - possibility of a continuation from July 31,2009. 


Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-E1-00002-006 
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Dorothy Menasco 660LQ{ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:30 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677-EI-00002-005.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00002-005 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 07/3112009 - 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
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
Last Revised 07/30/2009 at 3:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

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

Event lFormer Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Informal Meeting 07/3112009 Tallahassee I E-140 1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

i 

I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMMlAG ISK 

r 
X I I I 

Commissioners 

IE ADM 

~Commissioners He";.. Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CTIEDIMMAGISK 

1 1 I I ~ 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AGJSKJADM 

X I J 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

Continuation from July 29, 2009. 

PSCICHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-005 



1 eLK. Offlcial Filing****7/2912009 2:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders €s<:-pli .... 05~~ -Pel> -f:l 08o~11 _ 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:00 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/29/20091:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677 
Filename I Path: 080677.AIF INTV ORD 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

<:::I ::vm"" (') 
(") E: Ii""lr-Please issue the Order Granting Petition to Intervene. 0 .~("')>- N r:lr-:.r. ["rn- "" -,-':n(j) -0 ,
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
Associated Industries ofFlorida tperdue@mf.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler\alfbl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@lsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No I 

LThomas Sap()ri~ Support@SaporitoEnergyC;ons1l1tants.com No I 

Printed on 7/2912009 at 3:43:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =837177) 


Attachments: 09-05250rd.doc 


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


7/2912009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, July 29,20098:20 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00002-004.pdf 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00002-004 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Informal Meeting - 07/29/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Change in room 
From G-154 to E-140 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07129/2009 at 8:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

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

07/29/2009 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / E-140 

Time 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

II Commissioners IHearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 


Room Change from G-154 to E-140. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-004 



1 eLK Official Filing ****7128/2009 9:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc.. 0'1 .. O~3- B;<J - E.{ 080 <.11:;' 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 9:01 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/28/20099:00:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080677 -090130-Ei 
Filename 1Path: Order Granting OPC motion to supplement testimony 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING ope MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT TESTIMONY 
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FLORI

PA

PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 
City of South Daytona 
Flolida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 

I Florida Power & Light Company 
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
wade litchfield@fp1.com 
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
MBraswell@Jsugarmansusskind.com 
vkaufman@Jkagmlaw.com 
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.col11 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/28/2009 at 1 :30:27 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1 :32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 541675) 

Attachments: 07695-09.pdf 

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


7/28/2009 




1 eLK ORie/ai Flllnll****7/27/2009 12:57 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £5,-~qq .. c£"J - eee -~\ O6oyJ] 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 200912:58 PM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/27/2009 12:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677-090130 
Filename 1Path: OB0677.order granting extension of time 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Granting Agreed Motion of Enlargement of Time and First Order Modifying Procedure. 
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

Printed on 7/27/2009 at 3:07:23 PM 

mailto:Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com
mailto:bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:lohn.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:litchfield@fpl.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:bburgess@ngnlaw.com
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 27,20093:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =672999) 

Attachments: 07645-09.pdf 

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


7/27/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 693782 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

M~~ILTh~ ~LHiJSJiI!g~___ ___ ___ _ , - t()h.~t@~nQs!.eam.net Yes_.__ .. _ .. _ .. __ .. _ .. _._ ... _­

~~ 


I 

1/Ql{/f11 

!lSc>c~~ONDENCEl
-lJi.A.<:I:'ltill.istra.ti<{e [J f'i1rtit;S l.J.consuml!:! 1 
l)OCtJ1\.iENT No.lQ1~_0_::.Q8... ;•ltE2STPJ2UTlON: -----_.-_ ..- ~ 

~!.....,,~-~'\,<IIt'"'~""""'~~---

Printed on 7124/2009 at 3:12:58 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTY 
NAME 

Mayor, City of Alachua 
Mayor, City of Labelle 
Mayor, City of Margate 

I Mayor City of Okeechobee 
: Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
I Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 

Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 693782 

I 
COMPANY EMAIL 

CODE ADDRESS 

ACityHall(a)MSN.COM 
labellecty@aol.com 
cityclerk@margatefl.com 
cityhaIl@okeechobee.com 
bboyenS@satellitebeacb.org 
lacross@atlantic.net 
townhall@meIbournebeacbfl.org 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 7123/2009 at 8:25:14 AM 



1 eLK Officia' F'"ng* * **7/2112009 2:15 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders (j So<.t --r 1 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21,20092:15 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/21/20092:14:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677 (f/
Filename I Path: 080677.Notice.Hrg.Prhrg.jeh.doc / 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing tL~ 


Please issue the Notice of Hearing and Prehearing to the Commission. 
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FLOR

PA

PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Senterfitt 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Allsolar Service Company 
Andrews Kurth LLP 

. Associated Industries ofFlorida 

I

R

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 

TICIPATING E

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

matt.feil@akerman.com 
Beth.Keating@akerman.com 
david@allsolarflorida.com 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.oom 
tperdue~ aif.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmooreG esgconsult.com No 
Ausley & McMullen 
Ausley & McMullen 
Balch & Bingham LLP 
Beggs & Lane 

jwahlenG iJausley.com 
lwillis(ii6ausley.com 
dmcphail@balch.com 
md(ii6beggslane.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Broward County Reoording Division Broward County 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
City Clerk, City of North Port 
City of Leesburg 
City of South Daytona 
City ofTallahassee 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 

EM868 

bcc(ii6charlotteflcom 
sbaldwin(ii6broward.org 
CLHPALA W@AOL.COM 
webmaster l@cityofnorthport.com 
Jay.Evans(ii6leesburgflorida.gov 
bburgess@ngnlaw.com 
kevin. wailes@talgov.com 
paul.clark@talgov.com 
coc@co.st-johns.fl.us 
Cas Web@oo.charlotte.fl.us 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

: Clerk, Board of County Commissioners Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Collier County Government Complex 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
Credit Suisse 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association Inc. 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
Florida League of Cities 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 

EC905 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

phancock@monroe-clerk.com 
pcar@osceola.org 

JimDeLony@colliergov.net 
fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.rnil 
Alliance4CleanFL@aol.oom 
fecabill@embarqmail.com 
mhershel@feca.com 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com 
Scott.Newberry@fkec.oom 
tstanfield@flcities.oom 
Brvan.Anderson@J'pI.com 
John.Butier@fpl.com 

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
nanci nesrnith(ii6fpl.com 
wade litchfie1d@tpl.com 
John.Butler@tpl.com 
swright@yviaw.net 

Yes 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 
General Electric Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Holland & Knight 
Hopping, Green & Sams 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) 
Itron, NA 
JEA 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Keefe, Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
Keys Energy Services 
Korey Law Firm (09) 

EM864 
. 

bruce@flaseia.org 
david l.swanson@ge.com 
rgliving(ii6southernco.com 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
gperko@hgslaw.com 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.oom 
Jim.Fisher@itron.com 
knowb@iea.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyJe@kagmIaw.com 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com 
_si~n66@bellsouth.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

Printed on 7/22/2009 at 12:01:14 PM 



PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADD~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Consultants Yes 
Yes 

Mayor, City of Bowling Green I cobg@earthlink.net I Yes 
Mayor, (:ity ofBradenton Beach I info@cityotbradentonbeach.com I Yes 
Mayor, City ofCape Canaveral I ccapecanaveraI@cfl.rr.com I Yes 
Mayor, City ofCocoa I jclark@cocoafl.org I Yes 
Mayor, (:ity ofc;ocoa Beach I cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com I Yes 
Mayor, City ofCoconut Creek I btooley@coconutcreek.net I Yes 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach I ritcheyg@codb.us I Yes 
Mayor, City of Everglades City I dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org I Yes 
Mayor, City ofFt. Myers I mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com I Yes 
Mayor, City ofGlen Saint Mary I gIenstmary@nefcom.net I Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne I cityhall@cityotbawthorne.net I Yes 
Mayor, City of Holly iIill I mayor@hollyhillfl.org I Yes 
Mayor, City oiI(ey West I mayor@key\vestcity.com I Yes 
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights I city@keystoneheights.us I Yes 
Mayor, City of Labelle I Iabellecty@aol.com I Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City I witts@lcfla.com I Yes 
Mayor, City of Margate I cityclerk@margatefl.com I Yes 
Mayor, City ofMelbourne I cityhall@melboumefloridaorg I Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beach I costello@onnondbeach.org I Yes 
Mayor, c;ity of Pallll f3ay I palmbaY@Pallllbayflorida.org I Yes 
Mayor, CityofPalllletto I chgeneral@palmettofl.org I Yes 
Mayor, City of Port Orange I kparker@port-orange.org I Yes 

of Port Sf. Lucie Yes 
of Punta Gorda Yes 

Mayor, City of Rockledge .... I city~lerk@citYQ!to<:kledge.{)!g I Yes 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach I bboyens@satellitebeach.org I Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian I city@cityofsebastian.org I Yes 
Mayor, City of Waldo I cityofwaldo@waldo-flcom I Yes 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek I village@icvps.org I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge I glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hastings I tohast@windsteam.net I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo I hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Indialantic I townhall@indialantic.com I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse I lacross@atlantic.net I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach I townhall@lllelboumebeachfl.org I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park I townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net I Yes 
Mayor, Town ofSt. Augustine Beach I sabadmin@bellsouth.net I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Surfside I mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov I Yes 
Office of Public Counsel I beck.charle~@leg.state.fl.us I Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel I roberts.brenda@Leg.state.f1.us I Yes 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I robert.niekum@pgQmail.com I Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I connie.stehling@pgnmail.com I Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80t I paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com I Yes 
Rhonda Roff I marshmaid@gmail.com I No 
Robert Smith I_rpj!,b@yahoo.com I No 
Saporito Energy Consultants I supQ.ort@saporitoenergyconsultants.com I No 

Printed on 7/22/2009 at 12:01 :14 PM 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

FLORI

PA

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RTICIPATING E

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

mhewitt@Jseminole-electric.com 

SYSTEM 
MAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Sierra Club 

I Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
i Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

The Corporation for Future Resources 
Thomas Saporito 

I Town Manager, Town ofLake Park 
• Tripp Scott, P.A. 
• Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
• Village Clerk, Village ofPinecrest 
i Village Manager, Village afRoyal Palm Beach 

Young, van Assenderp, P .A. 

EC913 

kristin.henry(ilJsierraclub.org 
john.chapman@~oenergy.com 

jhewa@talquinelectric.com 
dglickd@Jpipeline.com 
Support@jSaporitoEnergyConsultants.com 
townmanager@Jlakeparkflorida.gov 
sda@trippscott.com 
clerk@balharbourflorida.cam 
c1erk@pinecrest-fl.gov 
smarkiw@royalpalm beach. com 
RYoung@yvlaw.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 712212009 at 12:01:14 PM 
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page I 01 I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22,200912:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =693782) 

Attachments: 07415-09.pdf 

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

712212009 




1 

Administrative 0 PorJes 0 Consumer 

UMENT No·1Q7 '2'1.::J!S 

eLK omcial Filing....7/20/2009 2:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Esc .. QC( - osa, ­ pea - C1 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, July 20,20091:51 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/20/20091:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677 
Filename 1Path: 080677 .06-30-09.0R.lCB.DOC 

Please issue the ORDER DENYING SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION'S PETITION FOR 
CONDUCT OF A GENERAL RATE CASE AND REQUEST FOR HEARING. 

q--exnQ~ l 

Q-fw 
[-- ~Ov\ \ 


, DISTRBUTlON: .. <._.....k _______._. I 
L" ... '" ..~~.~~,..~_ ....~~,,< 



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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac.!aw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufinan@kagmIaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfioridalegal.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

I 

I 

I 

I 


Printed on 7/2012009 at 3:04:59 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 20,20093:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =314237) 

Attachments: 07321-09.pdf 

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

7/2012009 




Page 1 of 1 

Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 11 :27 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 0806n-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00002-oo1 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power &Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Informal Meeting - 07/29/2009 - 9:30 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

n -::1 
---- cOR'REsPONDENCE 

FPSC, eLK ~ 0 p trties 0 ConsumeI 

til. Mtninis~re1\Ve. '{""12~
l	bc)CUMENT NO.~-
DlSTRlSUnoN: .--~--'-

7/20/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/20/2009 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0712912009 Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

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

ICT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) - Issue Identification 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-001 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 20094:29 PM 

To: William C. Garner 

Cc: Lois Graham; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Letter from Commissioner Argenziano to Chairman Carter 

Thank you, Bill. We will place them in the docket files as you have requested. 

DN"()thy Mmasco 
Chk{Deputy Commlssil'l1 Clerk 
Florida Pub/It St'fl'ice Commission 
otllce o{CClIllmlssklJ7 Clak 
1I.sO-413-(i770 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admlnlatrdve-,-...._Conturner 
DOCUMENT NO. ICJl~d....{)[ 
DISTRIBUTrON: 

From: William C. Garner 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14,20094:24 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lois Graham; Ann Cole 
Subject: Re: Letter from Commissioner Argenziano to Chairman Carter 

Dorothy. 

Please place the letter in the main docket files for docket numbers 080677/090130 and 090079. 

William C. Garner (Bill) 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855 

(850) 413-6046 Office 
(850) 559-5285 Mobile Device 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
To: William C. Garner 
Cc: Lois Graham 
Sent: Tue Jul14 16:20:342009 
Subject: Letter from Commissioner Argenziano to Chairman Carter 

Good afternoon Mr. Gamer. 

We have received a letter from ChaimJan Carter's office. It is a letter dated 7/14/09 from Commissioner Argenziano to 
Chaim1an ealier. I'here "vere no instructions to the Clerk's Office included. Can you please confinn whether you would 
like this document placed in a docket file or in cOlTespondence? If so, can you please provide the docket number as well? 
Thank you for your help. 

Don>thy Menasco 
ChicfDcputy G>lllmi55i,," CIt,-k 
Florida Public 51'fl'ia Commission 

Oljla orC'JfUIJissiOIl Clerk 
85°.4 13-('77° 

7114/2009 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 2:53 PM 

To: 'Jack.leon@fpl.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: FPl's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Attachments: FPl's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification_7-1-09.pdf 

Nancy, 
per our phone conversation, 
i am returning this e-filing since we have received the hard filing with the confidential materials at 
11:58 a.m. 

if you have any questions, please feel free to caU the Commission at 413-6770. 

thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 


From: Leon, Jack [mailto:Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01,20091:02 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Butler, John; Canol Jessica 
Subject: FPL's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Electronic Filing 

ft. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
m~ldeon@fpl~9~Qm 

h. Docket No. 080677-EI 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf ofFlorida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to 
Request Confidential Classification. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 

7/112009 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:Jack.Leon@fpl.com
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Florida Power & Light Company 

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 

Miami, FL 33174 

(305) 552-3922 

Fax: (305) 552-4911 

Cell: (305) 439-1661 


7/1/2009 
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Commission Clerk ~~"1 
From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Friday, June 19,200910:22 AM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =162239) 


Attachments: JUN30-09-080677 AGN.doc 


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
ltlAdministraUve 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

lbixUMENT No·1D122· 0 e 
DISTRIBUTION: 

6119/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 14,2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: July 6, 2009 


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

July 14, 2009 

ITEM NO. 

17** 

Revised 7/6/09 

Docket No. 080317-EI - Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company. 

Critical Date(s): August 11, 2009 (12 month deadline for final agency action pursuant 
to Section 366.06(3), F.S.) 

Commissioners Assigned: Al1 Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: Skop 

Staff: 	ECR: Slemkewicz, Draper, Maurey 
GCL: Young, Brown, Brubaker, Hartman 

Oral Argument Requested on Intervenor's Motion - Participation dependent upon 
Commissioners vote on Issue 1 
Issue 1: Should the Commission grant the Intervenors' Request for Oral Argument and 
TECO's Conditional Request for Oral Argument? 
Recommendation: Yes, the Commission should grant oral argument on the Intervenors' 
Motion for Reconsideration, with fifteen minutes allotted to each side. 
Issue 2: Should the Commission grant the Intervenors' Motion for Reconsideration? 
Recommendation: No. The Intervenors' motion for reconsideration should be denied, 
however, staff recommends that the Commission correct a scrivener's error and clarify 
that parties will have a point of entry to contest the continuing need for the CTs and 
revision of the revenue requirement for the CTs and Rail Facility. Except for the 
scrivener's error, the Intervenors have not identified a point of fact or law that was 
overlooked or which the Commission failed to consider when it made its decision in the 
first instance. 
Issue 3: Should the Commission grant TECO's Motion for Reconsideration requesting 
recalculation of TECO' s weighted average cost ofcapital? 
Recommendation: Yes. The appropriate weighted average cost of capital for TECO 
should be revised from 8.11 percent to 8.29 percent. 
Issue 4: Should the annual base rate revenue increase and the step increase granted in 
Order No. PSC-09-0283-FOF-EI be revised to reflect the revised weighted average cost 
of capital? 
Recommendation: Yes. Staff recommends that the approved annual base rate revenue 
increase should be increased from $104,268,536 to $113,604,121, a $9,335,585 increase, 
to reflect the revised weighted average cost of capital. In addition, the approved 2010 
step increase should be increased from $33,561,370 to $34,077,079, a $515,709 increase. 
Issue 5: How should the revised annual base revenue increase be distributed among the 
rate classes? 
Recommendation: If the Commission approves a revised annual base revenue increase 
in Issue 4, the increase should be allocated to each rate class consistent with the cost of 
service methodology approved in the Final Order to retain the relative class relationships. 

- 18 ­
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Agenda for Revised 7/6/09 
Commission Conference 
July 14,2009 

ITEM NO. CASE 

17** Docket No. 080317-EI Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 6: What is the appropriate effective date for TECO's revised rates and charges? 
Recommendation: If the Commission approves the revised annual base rate revenues 
recommended increase in Issue 4, the revised rates and charges should become effective 
for meter readings on or after 30 days following the date of the Commission vote. TECO 
should file revised tariffs to reflect the revised annual base rate increase approved in Issue 
4 for administrative approval. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.0406(8), F.A.C., customers should 
be notified of the revised rates in their first bill containing the new rates. A copy of the 
notice should be submitted to staff for approval prior to its use. 
Issue 7: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: Yes. This docket should be closed upon the expiration of the time 
for appeal. 

- 19­



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

yang. y.song@Jcredit-suisse.com 
marshrnaid@Jgmail.com 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 10:21 :18 AM 
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Ma'"da Sander. bf?Ote1j 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Friday. June 12, 2009 3:52 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/12120093:50:00 PM 
080677·EI 
4.22.09.TPO.fpl.arw.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
PROTECTNE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080677-EI 

......*Okay to issue, Monday, June 15, 2009*** 

JJ mo:n 
<:::q'e~l !\', 
Q 

I 
'II 
-0l~ mf CJ)
() 

~-~rut 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. (b122--DB 
DISTRIBUTION: _ 
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

Office of the Attomey General (09) 

Thomas Saporito 


COMPANY 

CODE 


EI802 

I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kwisemancmandrewskurth.com No 
mstem@ngnlaw.com No 
jmcwhirter@rnac-Iaw.com No 
wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
John.Butler@fp1.com 
swrightcmyvlaw.net ~vkaufmancmkagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 6/15/2009 at 11:10:30 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 11: 12 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 795591) 

Attachments: 05935-09.pdf 

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


6115/2009 
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Matilda Sanders OBfi£11 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:56 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Sheri Coverman FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ttl Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

Date and Time: 6/11/20092:55:00 PM UocUMENT No..JQ12Z· DB 
Docket Number: 080677·EI DISTRIBUTION:Filename 1Path: 5.8.09.TP02.fpl.smc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PQWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080677-EI 

***Okay to issue Friday, June 12, 2009*** 
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
City of South Daytona mstem(QJngnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter(QJmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield(aITpi.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler\a}fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright\a}vvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman\a}kagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradlev\a}myfloridalegal.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support(QJSaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 611212009 at 12:39:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 513063) 

Attachments: 05889-09.pdf 

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


6112/2009 
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Matilda Sand.,. p$c..- OJ -04 17 -pC/) ...r=-r 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, June ii, 2009 2:52 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
lisa Bennett; Sheri Coverman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/11/20092:50:00 PM 
080677-E1 
05.20.09.TPO.fpl.smc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
i:tJ Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 101'2 Z. oS 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
PROTECTNE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080677-EI 

****Okay to issue Friday. June 12. 2009**** 
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

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.eom No 
City of South Daytona mstem@~gnlaw.eom No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Me Whirter09) jmewhirter@mae-Iaw.eom No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfteld@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@Jfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.eom No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) eecilia.hradley@myfloridalegal.eom No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.eom No 

Printed on 611212009 at 12:43: 13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 12,200912:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 313728) 

Attachments: 05890-09.pdf 

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
Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:49 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Sheri Coverman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/11/2009 2:47:00 PM 
080677·EI 
5.26.09.TPO.fpl.smc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Q66l917 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
OD Administrative 0 Parties 0 Conswner 
DOCUMENT NO. I () ]'zz-oS 
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
• City of South Daytona mstern@ngnlaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@fp1.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

. Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(cVJcagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceciIia.bradleV@myfloridalegal.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 

Printed on 6/1212009 at 12:45:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 12,200912:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =603450) 

Attachments: 05891-09.pdf 

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


6/12/2009 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 001428 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

i MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor City ofCocoa Beach lkalaghchy@.cLcocoa-beach.f1.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Waldo 

r--,.­
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 

waldo-Iee@ccgnv.net 
manager@lakepark.net 

Yes 
Yes 

-2­
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dministrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. \ 011-1.-· dO 
DISTRIBUTION: .. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 001428 

ADDRESS 

INEMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTERADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

ACityHall~MSN.COM Yes 

Mayor, City ofBowling Green 


i Mayor, City of Alachua 
cityofbg~hardee.4ez.com Yes 


Mayor, City ofEverglades City 
 dsmallwood~cityofeverglades.ort Yes 

Mayor, City ofLabelle 
 labellecty@aol.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate 
 cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 

: Mayor, City of Okeechobee citvhal1@okeechobee.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
 bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 

Mayor City of Sebastian 
 cityseb@iu.net Yes 

: Mayor, Town ofHastings tohast@aug.com Yes 

Mayor Town ofIndialantic 
 townhall~indialantic.com Yes 

Mayor, Town ofLacrosse 
 lacross@atlantic.net Yes 

Mayor, Town ofMelbourne Beach 
 townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

OOCUMENT NO. lDl1Z.oB 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 6/912009 at 8:22:41 AM 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 

Sent: Monday, June 08,200912:58 PM 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: Lisa Bennett 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 6/8/2009 12:57:00 PM 

Docket Number: / 080677·EI 

Filename 1Path: AMENDED.West Coast Service hearing notice.doc 


U})~ 
AMENDED NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS 

TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA 

__--~~~;m;EEN~C~ORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 


C CLK· CORRESPOND 

FPS , . 0 Parties 0 consumer FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION 
~Administrative \ 0'1 'Z.-1.. •() rL.DOCUMENT NO._u= 

I.B.E.W. SYSTEM COUNCIL U-4 
DISTRIBUTION: .- := 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION 

THOMAS SAPORITO 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 080677-EI 

PETITION FOR INCREASE IN RATES BY FWRIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 
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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@)dlsolarflorida.com Yes 
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@,andrewskurth.com No 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlen@~usley.com Yes 

• Ausley & McMullen lwillis(aJausley.com Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i Balch & Bingham LLP 
: Beggs & Lane 

dmcphail(aJbalch.com 
md(aJbeggslane.com 

• Board ofCounty Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc(aJcharlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin(aJbroward.org Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 
City Clerk, City ofNorth Port webmaster I @cltYofuorthport.com Yes 
City ofLeesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of South Daytona mstem@ngnlaw.com No 
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes(aJtalgov .com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark(aJtalgov.com Yes 
Clerk of Court St. Johns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 

coc(aJco.st-iohns.fl.us 
Cas W eblalco.charlotte.fl. us *Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 

County 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerkcom Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

dkolhage@,monroe-clerk.com Yes 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(aJcolliergov.net Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno(aJco. volusia.fl. us Yes 
Credit Suisse yang. y.song(aJcredit-suisse.com No 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqrnail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Mc Whirter09) imcwhirter@~ac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer(ajjkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.N ewbeIiY(aJfkec.com Yes 
Florida League ofCities tstanfield(aJflcities.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Brvan.Andersonlalfol.com Yes 

• Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fol.com Yes 
• Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fol.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfieldlalfol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler(aJfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may(li)hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko(li)hgslaw.com Yes 
Hron, NA Jim.Fisher(li)itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb(li)jea.com Yes 

• Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
• Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@J<:eysenergy.com Yes 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 

• Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdeniup@att.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Alachua ACitvHall@MSN.COM Yes 
Mayor, City ofBowling Green cityofbg(cil]lardee.4ez.com Yes 
Mayor City ofBradenton Beach info{alcityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 
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
DmECTORY 

Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes 

i Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach IkalaghchY@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofDaytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@Jcityofeverglades.ort Yes 
Mayor, City ofFt. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glensLll= '~lIefcom.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofHolly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City ofKey West ~estcity.com Yes 
Mayor City ofKeystone Heights stoneheights. us Yes 
Mayor City ofLabelle labellecty@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofMarJ?;ate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 

. Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@Jnaplesgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofNeptune Beach hpruette@Jneptune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee cityhall@okeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofOrmond Beach costello@Jormondbeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City ofPalm Bay I palmbay@Palmbayflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City ofPalmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 
Mayor City of Waldo waldo-Iee@ccgnv.net Yes 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town ofHastings tohast@aug.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofHypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic townhall@Jindialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofLacrosse lacross@JAtlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, Town ofMelbourne Beach townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofOcean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of st. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

iohn. burnett il.com 
robert.niekum@pgnmaiLcom 

Yes 
Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@Jpgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80} paul.lewisjr@Jpgnmail.com Yes 
RhondaRoff marshmaid@grnail.com No 

• Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
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

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipe1ine.com Yes 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park manager@lakepark.net Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village ofPinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village ofRoyal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 1 :48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 001428) 

Attachments: 05742-09.pdf 

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


6/8/2009 




1 cLle OfficIal Flllng....S/281200911:46 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, May 28, 2009 11 :42 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/28/200911:41:00 AM 
080677-EI 
02322.fpl.arw.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

F~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnletnltiv,_Parti,,_ConIumftf 

DOCUMENT NO.loT")'- D4' 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 


080677-EI 
(DOCUMENT NO. 02322-09) 
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

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@)andrewskurth.com No 
City of South Daytona mstem@)ngnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butier@)fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@)yvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@)kagmlaw.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@)myfloridalegal.com No 
Thomas Saporito Support@)SaporitoEnergyC'onsultants.com No 

Printed on 5128/2009 at 1 :45:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 1 :47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =242956) 

Attachments: 05294"'()9.pdf 

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


5/29/2009 




l)iO&77- tl 
!FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 642980 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor, City ofAlachua 
Mayor, City ofBowHng Green 

ACityHal1@MSN.COM 
cityoilig@hardee.4ez.com m 

Mayor, City ofEverglades City CEverglade@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofLabelle labellecty@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofMargate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Okeechobee 
naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com 
cityhall@okeechobee.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 
• Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 

Mayor, Town ofHastings tohast@aug.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofLacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach townhall@melboumebeachfl.org Yes 

FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONOENCf 
V Admln"tmthte_P3r'.i~s__Cun.UM.r 

DOCUMENT NO. I07P.2.-0B 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 5/20/2009 at 8:21 ;07 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 844229 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPAt"lY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor, City of Alachua ACityHall@MSN.COM Yes 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green 

! Mayor, City ofEverglades City 
ci ardeeAez.com 
CEverglade@aol.com 

Yes 
Yes I 

Mayor City of Labelle labellecty@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofNaples naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee cityhall@okeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@sateIlitebeach.org Yes ! 

Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 
Mayor, Town ofHastings tohast@aug.com Yes 

• Mayor, Town ofIndialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
• Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes 
i Mayor, Town ofMelbourne Beach townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Administrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. I0722.... t)~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 5/20/2009 at 8:18:19 AM 
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Atatllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19,2009 1 :31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted V Administrative PartJea COntUtnrtr 

DOCUMENT NO. /Ol'll-08Date and Time: 5/19/20091:30:00 PM Ck~ DISTRIBUTION: _____Docket Number: 080677-EI 
Filename 1Path: East Coast Service hearing notice.doc 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS 


TO 


FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA 


FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 


FLORIDA RET AIL FEDERATION 


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

PETITION FOR INCREASE IN RATES BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 

~~'ted lLf1 

yY\().;\ \eLl '1 ~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


I ADDRESSI IN
EMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 

rnatt.feil(aJakerman.com. Akerman Senterfitt 
~ting(li1akerman.comAkerman Senterfitt 

Yes 
No 

llsolarflorida.comAllsolar Service Company 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 


Ausley & McMullen 

Andrews Kurth LLP 

Yes 

! Ausley & McMullen 

jwahlen@..,auslev.com 
Yes 


Balch & Bingham LLP 


Iwillis(aJausley.com 
Yes~com 
Yes 


Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 

omBeggs & Lane 

Yes 


Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 

bc~charlottefl.com 

Yes 


Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 

sbaldwin@broward.org 

Yes 


City Clerk, City of North Port 

CLHPALAW@AOL.COM 

Yes 

City of Leesburg 


webmasterl@citvofnorthport.com 
Yes 


City of South Daytona 

Jav.Evans@leesburgflorida.govEM868 

No 


City ofTaIla has see 

barmstrong@mmlaw.com 

Yes 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations 


kevin. wailes@taIe.ov.com 
pau1.clark@talgov.com Yes 

! Clerk of Court, St. Johns Countv Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 


coc(aJco.st-iohns.fl. us 
Yes 


Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 

CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us 

Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 


Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

dkolhage(aJmonroe-clerk. com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
 pcar@osceola.org Yes 

County 

Collier County Government Complex 
 Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia Countv 


JimDeLony(aJcollier.e;ov.net 
Yes 


Credit Suisse 

tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
vang. v.song@credit-suisse.com No 


Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
 cochran.keating(aJmvfloridahouse.gOV Yes 

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
 Alliance4CleaD.FL(aJool.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 fecabill(aJembarQrnail.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 mhershe1@feca.com Yes 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
 imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 susan.kohlhoferta:!fkec.com Yes 

! Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberrvta:!fkec.com Yes 

Florida League of Cities 
 tstanfield(aJflcities.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Companv 
 Brvan.Anderson(a),fp1.com Yes 

Florida Power & ~ight Company 
 J ohn.ButIerta:!fpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Companv 
 nooci nesrnith(a),fDl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 wade litchfield(a),fpl.com EI802 No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno0ge) 
 John.ButIer@fpl.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) 
 swright@yvlaw.net No 

! Florida ~olar Energy Industries Associl:ltion bruce(aJflaseia.org Yes 

General Electric Company 
 david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 

rgliving(aJsouthemco.com Yes 
d & Knight 

f~owercompany 
bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 


Hopping, Green & Sams 
 gperko(@l1gslaw.com Yes 

Itron,NA 
 Jim.Fisherta:!itron.com Yes 

JEA 
 Yes 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 


knowb@iea.com 
vkaufman(aJkagmlaw.com No 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & M(>yie 
 jmoyle@)kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services 
 dale.finigan(aJkevsenergy.comEM864 Yes 

~()rey Law Firm (092 . simpson66(aJbeiisouth.net No 

Management and Regulatory Consultants 
 frankdenjup@)att.net Yes 

Mayor, City of Aia<;ima 
 ACityHal1(aJMSN.COM Yes 

Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
 cityotbg@)hardee.4ez.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach 
 infota:!cityotbradentonbeach.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER

ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com 
· Mayor, City ofCocoa 

Mayor, City ofCape Canaveral 
jclark@cocoafl.org 


Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 
 lkalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us tE
Yes 


Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 

btooley@coconutcreek.netMayor, City of Coconut Creek 
ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 


Mayor, City ofEverg\ades City 
 Yes 

Mayor, City ofFt. Myers 


CEvergiade@aol.com 
mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes 


Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
 Yes 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne 


glenstmary@nefcom.net 
Yes 


Mayor, City of Holly Hill 

cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net 
mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes 
mayor@keywestcity.com Yes 

· Mayor, City ofKeystone Heights 
• Mayor, City of Key West 

city@keystoneheights.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Labelle 
 labellecty@aol.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Lake City 
 Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate 


witts@lcfla.com 
cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 


Mayor, City of Melboume 
 cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 

Mayor City ofNaples 
 naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes 

Mayor City ofNeptune Beach 
 hpruette@Jleptune-beach.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Okeechobee 
 cityhall@okeecliobee.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 
 costello@orrnondbeach.org Yes 

Mayor, City ofPalm Bay 
 palrnbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes 

Mayor, City ofPalmetto 
 chgeneral(aJpalmettofl.org Yes 

Mayor, City ofPort Orange 
 kparker@port-orange.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie 
 info@cityofpsl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Punta Gorda 
 pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
 cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 
~City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 

City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 

Mayor, City ofWaldo 
 waldo-Iee@ccgnv.net Yes 

Mayor The Village ofIndian Creek 
 village@icvps.org Yes 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 
 lenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Hastings 
 aug. com Yes 

=.....Y~oluxo.org Yes~.wn .fHypo]u,. 
Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Town ofLacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes 


Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
 townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes 

Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
 townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach 
 sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Surfside 
 mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office ofPublic Counsel 
 roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office ofthe Attorney Gell~ral (09) 
 cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
 gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 

Progess Energy Service Company 
 iohn.burnett@.pgnmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 robert.niekum@pgnmail.cl)m Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 pauLlewisjr@pgnmai1.comEI801 Yes 

Saporito Energy Consultants 
 support@lsaporitoenergyconsultants.com No 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 

Sierra Club 
 kristin.henry@sierrac1ub.org Yes 

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 john. chapman@secoenergy.com Yes 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

The Corporation for Future Resources 
 dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

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

i Town Manager, Town of Lake Park manager@lakeparknet Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@baIharbourflorida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, ViIIage of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
~.... 

Young, van Assendef(l, P.A. 
smarkiw@.,royaIpalm beach. com 
RYoung@yvlaw.net 

Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 5/19/2009 at 3:53:47 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 19,20093:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 642980) 

Attachments: 04939-09.pdf 

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


5/19/2009 




1 eLK. Ottlclal Filing ****5/1912009 1:31 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19,2009 1 :29 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted _V_AAdd1mlnl6tr1tJve_Pal1Je&_Colllum8r 

Date and Time: 5/19/20091:26:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. I07A'}.-a 8 
Docket Number: 080677-EI -r DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Filename 1Path: West Coast Service hearing notice.doc 

CJ/'..Y' 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS 


TO 


FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA 


FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 


FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION 


I.B.E.W. SYSTEM COUNCIL U-4 


OFFICE OF PlJBLIC COlJNSEL 


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

~'l-ed 
~\\.eA 

e{¥\o..'\ec\ 



I 

I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 


PARTY 
NAME 

I 

Akerman Senterfitt 
I Akerman Senterfitt 

AlIsolar Service Company 
I Andrews Kurth LLP 
• Ausley & McMullen 
I Ausley & McMullen 

Balch & Bingham LLP 
i Beggs & Lane 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
I 	Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
City Clerk, City of North Port 

: City of Leesburg 
City of South Daytona 
City ofTallahassee 
City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns COUIlty 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee 
~unty 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Collier County Government Complex 
County Manager/Clerk, V()lusia County 
Credit Suisse 
~ergy & Utilities Policy Committee 

orida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
! 	 Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
Florida League of Cities 
Florida~()wer & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light C;ompany 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 

I Florida Power &. Light Company (Juno 0ge) 
~;

Florida Retail Federation (Young) 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 
t--=----... 
~al Electric COIlJpany 
I Gulf Power Company 
I Holland &. Knight 

Hopping, Green & Sams 
Itron, NA 
JEA ....._-_.. 

Keefe Law Firm (09} 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
~e1's Energy Services 

! Korey Law Firm (09) 
Management and Regulatory Consultants 
Mayor, City of Alachua 
fv1ilyor,~ity ofBowling Green 
Mayor, City ofBradenton Beach 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EM868 

EC905 

EI802 

EM864 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAIL MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Beth.Keatingcmakerman.com 
matt.feil@akerman.com 

Yes 
david@allsolarfloridacom Yes 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
lwillis@ausley.com Yes 
dmcphailcmbalch.com Yes 
mdcmbeggslane.com Yes 
bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
webmasterl@cityofuorthport.com Yes 
Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov Yes 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
kevin. wailescmtalgov.com Yes 
paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
coccmco.st-iOhnS.tl.llB Yes 
CasWeb@co.charlott(,;:.fl.us Yes 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerkcom Yes 

I 

dkolhage@monroe-clerkcom Yes 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
fbruno@ico.volusia.fl.us Yes 
yang. y.song@credit-suisse.com No 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
mhershelcmfeca.com Yes 
imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Scott.Newberry~fkec.com Yes 
tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Bryan.Allderson@fpl.com Yes 
John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
wade litchfield@fp1.com No 
John.Butlercmfpl.c°rIl No 
swrightcmyvlaw.net No 
bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
david l.swanson@ge.com I Yes 
rgliying@southernco.com Yes 
bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
gperko@hgslaw.com Yes I 

Jim.Fishercmitron.com Yes 
knowb<ruieacom 
vkaufmancmkagl!llaw.com No 
imoyle@kagnllaw.com Yes 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
simpson66~bellsouth.net No 
frankdenjupcmatt.ne! Yes 
ACityHal1@MSN.COM Yes 
cityofbgcmhardee.4ez.com Yes 
infocmcityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 

Printed on 5/1912009 at 4:07:20 PM 
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
Mayor, City of Cocoa jcIark@cocoafl.org Yes 

· Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach lkalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City ofCoconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofDaytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Evergiades City CEverglade@aoLcom Yes 

• Mayor, City ofFt. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers,com Yes 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofHawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthome.net Yes 

i Mayor, City ofHolly Hill mayor@hollyhilltlorg Yes 
: Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywestcity.com Yes 
• Mayor, City ofKeystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Labelle labellecty@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofLake City witts@lcfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Margate cityc)erk@margatefl.com Yes 

=ty of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 
ity of Napies naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofNeptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofOkeechobee cityhall@okeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofOrmond 13each costello@ormondbeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes 
Mayor, City ofPort Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes 
Mayor, City ofPort St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofPunta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityoftockledge.org Yes 

· Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 

I Mayor, City ofWaldo waldo-Iee@ccgnv.net Yes 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net

.... Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohast@aug.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofHypoluxo ~o@hypoluxo.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic I@indialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach townhal1@melbournebeachfl.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofOcean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 
~, Town of S1. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company .iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnma.il.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom Yes 

Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No i 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric~ooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquine1ectric.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants7com No 

Printed on 5/19/2009 at 4:07:20 PM 
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
Village Clerk Village of Pinecrest c1erk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach. com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 5119/2009 at 4:07:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 19,20094:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =844229) 

Attachments: 04940-09.pdf 

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




-------

1 eLK Ottlclal Fllinll ....S/7/2009 3:44 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:44 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/712009 3:42:00 PM 
080677-EI 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatraavl_Partlat_COIIIUme, 
DOCUMENT NO. 107""-08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

080677.0RD consolidate and modify discovery.arw.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE AND GRANTING IN PART MOTION TO MODIFY 
LIMITS ON DISCOVERY 

***Per request of Commissioner McMurrian, please issue and email parties as soon as possible. Thank you!*** 
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

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman~andrewskurth.com No 
City of South Daytona barmstrong~ngnlaw.com No 
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
Office ofAttorney General (09) 
Thomas Saporito 

swright@yvlaw.net 
vkaufman@Jcagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley~yfloridalegal.com 
Support~SaporitoEnergyC onsultants.com 

ti 
No 

I 

I 

Printed on 5nt2009 at 4:20:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 07,20094:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 464839) 

Attachments: 04412-09.pdf 

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


5/7/2009 




Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 66oLe7 7 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 06,20092:14 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677 -EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-011.pdf 

Docket Number OB0677-EI - Form Number OB0677-EI-00001-011 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 06/26/2009 - 10:30 a.m.- 1:30 p.m. - in 
Miami Gardens - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 06/26/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in 
Plantation - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDistrative_ Par!~l'S__COll~idmer 

bOCU1",ffiNT NO. -LQ:11." 'Z._:~ 
D1STRIBUnO:N: 

5/612009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/06/2009 at 2:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Service Hearing 0612612009 Miami Gardens 10:30 a. - 1:3v 
C'I Hearing 06/26/2009 Plantation 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Hearing Staff • Commissioners 
Exam. 

ALL CT AG SKED IMM 
X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 


Additional Service Hearings: 


6/26/09 at 10:30 a.ill. in Miami Garden. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00001-011 



------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 500831 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Thomas Saporito SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
v'Adm'n,alratlve_PlrtIta_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. I 07~ 'd -0 8 
DISTRrBUTrON: 

Printed on 5/4/2009 at 8:18:38 AM 



1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****51112009 8:21 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Friday, May 01,20098:10 AM FP-SC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
CLK - Orders 1Notices '/ AdmlnlltratIVe_Par1ltl_ConIUmer
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. /07J.;;J, -og 

DISTRIBUTION: ---- ­5/1/20098:09:00 AM 
080677-EI 
080677.AGO INTV ORD.arw.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

~'f-~ ~ 
mQ\\ed \ 
e~\'ed q 



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
City of South Daytona barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfie1d@fpl.com No 
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

Printed on 5/1/2009 at 11 :30:51 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 01,2009 11 :31 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =500831) 

Attachments: 04083-09.pdf 

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


5/1/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 866398 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Thomas Saporito SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No 

FBSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_V_AAdmlnlstratlve_Partles_ConIumer 

DOCUMENT NO. /Ql~'),~0$ 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 4/30/2009 at 8:19:14 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 033895 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Thomas Saporito SaporitoEnergyC onsultants@lgmail.com No 

FijSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 


_V_Admlnl8tr1t1ve_PlrtIIe_Conlum.r 

DOCUMENT NO. I 07~J-{) € 
DISTRIBUTION: __--­

Printed on 4/30/2009 at 8:16:46 AM 
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PARTY 
NAME 

i Thomas Saporito 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 933720 

COMPANY 
CODE I I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

i 
DIRECTORY 

I SaporitoEnergyConsu1tants@gmail.com No 

FijSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_V_AAdmlnlltrattve_Parllel_ColllUlller 
DOCUMENT NO. ID1~~-D'if 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

! 

Printed on 4/3012009 at 8:14:25 AM 



1 eLK OIIIelal Flllng····412912009 2:05 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,s £~C -0 'i .. a .211 - fc..o - ,f1 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Tlmolyn Henry 
Wednesday. April 29, 2009 2:04 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/2912009 2:03:00 PM 
080677-EI 
080677.FIPUG INTV ORD.arw.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC.CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 
V AdmlnlsvatIV8_Partlel_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 107?-2.-08 

DISTRIBUTION: __-- ­

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

:nfA to 
~?-. n 

b rn.,0~-ed 0 ....., Z 
n~ ,.S), r:>. q
fT\­ -0-:;oc.fJ~\W 
~Cf2 ::c -h 

'iJ0 r:?-z:.~W 'l -(.,.) ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@fpl.com No i 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

: Thomas Saporito SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No J 

Printed on 4/29/2009 at 4:12:07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 20094:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =033895) 

Attachments: 04010-09.pdf 

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

4/2912009 
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1 eLK Ollle'a' FII'ng****412912009 2:00 ,,'" ***** 

"'atllda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, April 29, 2009 2:01 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices ~C,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE
Anna Williams _Admlnllfratlve_Plrtie8_ConaumerOrder / Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. I07J':J.-08 
4/2912009 2:00:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:
080677-EI 
080677.CSD INTV ORD.arw.doc 
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

Andrews Kurth LLP I kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
City of South Daytona barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Thomas Saporito SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No 

Printed on 4/29/2009 at4:16:24 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 4:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 933720) 

Attachments: 04011-09.pdf 

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


4/29/2009 




-------

4/29/2009 11 :11 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 'PSc - a' -e??Q -peo -- 'E1 
From: Tlmolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29. 2009 11 :06 AM ~C.ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


CLK - Orders 1Notices _Administrative ,.......- 1"____• 

Anna Williams - ·-vvr....m.r 
Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 10761- o&' 

DISTRIBUTION: 
4/29/2009 11 :03:00 AM 

080677-EI 

080677.SEC INTV AND MOTION TO STRIKE ORD.arw.doc 

Signed / Hand Deliver 


ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART 
PETITION TO INTERVENE AND GRANTING MOTION TO STRIKE 
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

COMPANY I EMAIL 
CODE 

EI802 

ADDRESS 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
wade litchfield@fp1.com 
lohn.Butler{@Jpl.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 412912009 at 4:07:04 PM 

mailto:SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:lohn.Butler{@Jpl.com
mailto:litchfield@fp1.com
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29,20094:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =866398) 

Attachments: 04009-09.pdf 

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

412912009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOC 

ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
MASTERADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Credit Suisse credit-suisse.com No 

FP~,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
vAdlnl.tratIYe_'....._Conaum.r 

DOcUMENT NO. t07Z~'" Df/ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Printed on 4124/2009 at 1 :41 :21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 2:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 730966) 

Attachments: MAY05-09.080677 -AGN.DOC 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not after the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/24/2009 




GCL Official Filing 
4/17/2009 1:36 PM*********** 1:36 PM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1:36 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/17/20091:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677-EI 
Filename f Path: 080677.SFHHA motion for procedural,or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MOTION OF SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEAL THCARE ASSOCIATION 

FOR ORDER ESTABLISHING DISCOVERY PROCEDURES 
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Htchfield@fpl.com No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) . Iohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4/17/2009 at 3;04;38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 3:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 103919) 

Attachments: 03581-09.pdf f>~-oq -Od 'Y\- f'c.o -~\ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process yourreply. 

Thank you. 

4117/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****418/2009 4:50 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,s ;t>@c- p'1-0':2.1 7 - peo - f1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, April 08, 2009 4:51 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

418/20094:50:00 PM 
080677-EI 
080677.FRF INTV ORD.arw.doc 
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

I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

I 
i 
I 

Printed on 4/9/2009 at 2:46:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 20092:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 920243) 

Attachments: 03187-09.pdf 'P5C- cq _ O'2..\1-1'CO-E\ 

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

4/9/2009 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng""**4IB/2009 4:47 Pitt ***** 

Ittatllda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, April 08, 2009 4:47 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/812009 4:46:00 PM 
080677-EI 
080677.SFHHA INTV ORD.arw.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 0ge) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4/9/2009 at 2:42:08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:43 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 137527) 


Attachments: 03186-09.pdfnc.r_ 

T ...;.;A-- c::IO\ - O~\U> - ~ c...O - E:. \ 

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




eLI( ORIe/al Flllnll**"'*41BI2009 3:49 PM 1***** 

Matilda Sander. f$C- oct - () 'A} 2- pel> - £1 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 3:49 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/812009 3:46:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080677-EI 
Filename 1Path: 080677.SCU4 INTV ORD.arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

***Okay to issue tomorrow, April 9, 2009*** 
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
1:'01 

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

Printed on 4/9/2009 at 2:36:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =769440) 

Attachments: 03185-09.pdf PX-cA-02JC5- PCO-E.l 

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 2:12 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 

Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 
ffsc,CLK'"COR~ESPONDENCE 
A.\dmini8111'8tf... ~_Parties_Ccas~ldel 

Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-01 O.pdf DOCU!vrnNT NO. Jt-1 1.. 2-~ 
D1SlRIBUnON: -­

--------~-

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-00001-010 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/19/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 3:00 
p.m. - in Sarasota - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/19/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Fort Myers - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/23/2009 - 4:00 p.m.- 7:00 
p.m. - in Daytona - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/24/2009 - 9:00 a.m.-12:00 
p.m. - in Brevard County - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/24/2009 - 4:00 p.m.- 7:00 
p.m. - in West Palm Beach - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/25/2009 - 9:00 a.m.-12:00 

3/20/2009 
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p.m. - in Fort Lauderdale - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/25/2009 - 4:00 p.m.- 7:00 
p.m. - in Miami - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/17/2009 - 9:30 
a.m.-ll:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/24/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/25/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/26/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/27/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 5 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 

3/2012009 
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From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 6 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/31/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appoi ntment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 7 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/02/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 8 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/03/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Fi rm 

Change in appointment - Day 9 of a 9-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/04/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Special Agenda - Tentative - 10/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - Tentative - 11/1312009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/20/2009 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 1 of 4 

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

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

06/1912009 

06/19/2009 

06/23/2009 

06/2412009 

06/2412009 

06/2512009 

Sarasota 

Fort Myers 

Daytona 

Brevard County 

West Palm Beach 

Fort Lauderdale 

11:00 a. - 3:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

4:00 p. - 7:00 p. 

9:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

4:00 p. - 7:00 p. 

9:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3120/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00001-010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 2 of 4 

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

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

06/25/2009 

08/17/2009 

08/24/2009 

08/25/2009 

08/26/2009 

08/27/2009 

Miami 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

4:00 p. - 7:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 11:00 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

CTIEDIMMIAGlsKIADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3120/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080677-EI-00001-010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 3 of 4 

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


Docket Number: 080677-EI Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Special Agenda 

08/28/2009 

08/31/2009 

09/0212009 

09/0312009 

09/0412009 

10/28/2009 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL cr ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

cr IEDIM~AGlsKIADM 
I I xl I I 


Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 4 of4 

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

Special Agenda 11113/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-010 



Gel Official Filing 
3/20/2009 9:53 AM*********** 9:53 AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


psc ... 0 q -0/s9 - PetJ - 1:-( 
Timolyn Henry 

Friday, March 20, 20099:53 AM 

elK - Orders / Notices 

Lisa Bennett; Mary Macko 

Order / Notice Submitted 


3/20/20099:52:00 AM 
080677-EI 
080677.0EP.lcb.doc 
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

Printed on 3/20/2009 at 3:l3:37 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =645527) 

Attachments: 02406-09.pdf fX'~- 0 q -() 15q - P(}D -£ [ 

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




_______ _ 

Page 1 of1 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11 :33 AM 

To: Kimberley Pena FPSC, eLK .. CORR.ESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080677-EI-00001 ~Administrame_Parties_Consumer 
Attachments: CCS Form 080677 -EI-00001-004.pdf DOCUMENT NO. --\JLl.1Z-6~ 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 080677-EI - Form Number 080677-EI-0000I-004 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/18/2009 - 11:00 a.m.­
3:00 p.m. - in Sarasota - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 06/18/2009 to 06/19/2009 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 06/18/2009 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Fort Myers - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 06/18/2009 to 06/19/2009 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/1812009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 02117/2009 at 11 :32 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room 

Service Hearing 06118 6119/2009 Sarasota 

Service Hearing 06/18f")n"" "6119/2009 Fort Myers 

Time 

11:00 a. - 3:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff i 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

I Commissioners 

ADMCT lED IMMIAG SK 

Commissioners 

I I I 


Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-004 



CLK Official Fll1ng1211812008 9:49 AM I

Matilda Sanders Psc- a -. o'i6- co -

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:

Filename I Path:

Theresa Walsh

Thursday, December 18, 2008 9:21 AM

CIK - Orders! Notices; Katherine Fleming

Order! Notice Submitted

1211812008 9:20:00 AM

080677

080677.or.aclc.intv.OPC.kef.doc

FPSC, CLK- CORRESPONDENCE

dministrative_PattS_COMSUmer

DOCUMENT NO. O722-O
DISTRIBU'IlON:

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080677-El.
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makc

I em2 lec



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080677

ADDRESS

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 12/18/2008 at 2:30:23 PM
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12/3/200811:03:12 AMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us _ -  
cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: 080677-El Electronic Filing 
Attachments: 080677-El Letter to Chairman Carter 12-02-08.pdf 

(FPSC, CLK - CORI$ESPONDENCE 1 

Dear Ms. Davis, 

We are in receipt of your electronic filing. Please note this filing is a duplicate filing of the one received today, 12/3/08, by U. S. mail. 
As such, this filing will not be accepted as an official filing. 

For future reference, when filing through U.S. mail, you do not have to file electronically, this duplication causes confusion in filings 
and document numbering. Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Ruth Nettles 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-493-6770 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03,2008 1O:lO AM 
To: Filings4px.state.fl.u~ 
Cc: McGLOTHUN.30SEPH 
Subject: 080677-E1 Electronic Filing 

Electronic Filing 

J.R. Kel ly Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Kelly. JR@lgpste,fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 

In Re: Application for rate increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of three pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing i s  a Letter addressed to Chairman Carter. 

(850) 488-9330 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

12/3/2008 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 18,2008 

Armando Olivera 
President & Chief Executive Officer 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 080677-E1 

Dear Mr. Olivera: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Company, which was filed in h s  office on November 17,2008, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mdation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

- *” I . .  
?-- 4 eo 1-r 

Office of Commission Clerk 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conta@psc.statefl.us 
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.~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 989677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2998 Title: Application for increase in rates by Florida Power & light Company. 


Company: Florida Power & light Company 
F1SC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 

....j MIl.'" ........... Co___ 

iiocuMENT No. \~IS-~ -()~ 
DlS1'RI»UI1ON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(A()@ indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 19 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B58) 413-6778Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1­
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

19. 
OCRs 11­

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
29. 
21­
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
49. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

-._-- _.. (s) Prehearing Officer_.. ---- ,-, -

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK915-C (Rev. 94/97) • COMPLETED EVENTS 



Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

~ 	 ........ 

Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Application for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Co~any. 

Co~any: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) 	 x x x X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Ti me Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ] Slemkewicz [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton C Kummer NONE 03/31/2009 
A Maurey 

1. MFRs & Testimony Due 
NONE 04/20/20092. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel ] Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 11. 


(SSC) R Hicks 
 12. 

(SGA) T Ballinaer 
 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2008 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H .... .. --_. (s)"'-, -. ..- Off'Off' 	 _..- _ 	 Preh .... --. ---­
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. CJ[ 0. ~ 


Approved: III (~.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: W1312008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case §ChedulinglRescheduling A'tt, tee 
Last Revised 02/17/2009 at 11:32 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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


Docket Number: 080677·EI·· Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Service Hearing 06/1812009 06/19/2009 Sarasota 11:00 a. - 3:00 p. 

Service Hearing 06/18/2009 06/1912009 Fort Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMMIAG SK 

X I 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

CT ADM CT 

Remarks: i"HOLD" pending OEP. 

PSCICHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-004 



OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous 

Staff Counse1 -tt:~~~ffi~ims::j 13 . 
..J 14. __________-1 15 . 
__-,..,.______---1 16. 

OCRs (RCP) 17. 
(SSC) 18. 
(SGA) 19. 

-n-.Io5iIiLI..iO'-­______-I 20. 
__________-1 21. 
__________-1 22 . __________-1 23 . __________-1 24 . __________-1 25 . 
_________---1 26 . 
__________....,27. 
__________-1 28 . 

29. 
Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -LConmission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

Date filed with ClK: -"",,,,"'.c..'~~":<.i(,-"~,""v",V",,J____--j 

- -- ­ ff- - -~--

CUrrent 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ../ ~ 

Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power &light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 11/18/2009 
last Day to Suspend: 05Ll.8LZ_009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Initials 

Assignments are as ows: ~s~ 
Hearina Offi (s) 

--~ - ,-.... - ­~ 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

commissioners ADM 

CT I EDl MMl AGl SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: L'\ ~'\V"-Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/25/200G;
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 1 of4 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 

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

0611912009 

06123/2009 

06/2412009 

06/24/2009 

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

ALL CT ED IMN AG SK 

Staff StaffHearingCommissioners 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SKI ADM 

I 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-09-0 159-PCO-EI issued 3120109. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-E1-00001-01O 



Case ~heduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 2 of4 

To: Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director 
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


Docket Number: 080677-El-- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Service Hearing 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

06/25/2009 

08/17/2009 

08/24/2009 

0812512009 

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

CT ED MN AG SK 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

SK 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners I 

CT ED MM 

X 

AG SK ADM. 

I 

Remarks: 'OEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-01O 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 3 of4 

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

08128/2009 

08/3112009 

09/02/2009 

09/03/2009 

09/0412009 

10/28/2009 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

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

CT ED MM AGISK ADM 

X I 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-010 
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Case ~hedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/20/2009 at 2:10 p.m. Page 4 of4 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
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

TimeEvent New Date Location 1RoomFormer Date 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 11113/2009ISpecial Agenda 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Current Assignments 

CommissionersCommissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLlcT IEDIMMAGISK 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-09-0I 59-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-01O 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 
"-'" ~ 

Docket No. 080617-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power" Light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power" Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 11/1812009 
Last Day to Suspend: ~5L18L2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK 
("Oil indicates OPR) I I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

(ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF Rep SGA 
X I X 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

PrQgr:am Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Slemkewicz ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

C Bulecza-Banks D Buys 
S Cornelius. D Dowds 1. Standard Order - Suspension SAME 
E Draper. B Gardner 2. Staff Recommendation-SFHHA's Base Rate Petitio SAME 
K Giles, B Hadder 3. Service Hearing - Sarasota/Ft.Myers SAME 
C Hewitt. C Hinton 4. Service Hearing - Daytona Bch SAME 
C Kummer, P Lee 5. Service Hearing - Brevard/WestPalmBch SAME 
P Lester, S Livingston 6. Service HearinQ-Ft.Lauderdale/Miami SAME 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Service Hearing - Miami Gardens/Plantation SAME 
C Piper, C Prestwood 8. AGenda - SFHHA's Base Rate Petition SAME 
A Roberts, 14 Springer 9. Transcript of SYc.Hrgs. Due - Saras.ota/Ft. Mye SAME 
P St.allcuD 14 Willis 10. iDt. of Service Hearina Due - SAME 

11. Testimony" Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 
12. Standard Order - SFHHA's Base Rate Petition SAME 

Staff Counsel L MBrown 13. Tr,~Mr~MiDt. of Svc Hras Due - MelIWPB/Ft Laud SAME 
] A Williams 14. FAW Notice Filed Prehearina " Hearina SAME 

15. Notice of Ina and . SAME 
16. Prel' . List of Issues SAME 

OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 17. Test.imony " Exhibits - Staff SAME 
(SSe) R Hicks R Moses 18. ina SAME 
(SGA) T Ball inlll'>r S (;a,.l 19. T .. .,• .; ........" I/, Fyhibits - SAME 

I( I_i.. 20. n, ~L ina SAME 
21. Di, Action.. Comnlete-re .. t;monv- SAME 
22. Int of ina Due (Dailv) SAME 
23. Di, .t. Comnlete - Tes1:;monv - All 0 SAME 
24. Hea,.ina (08124-28 n/09" 0912-4/09) SAME 
25. T,.ansc,.;nt of Hea,.ina Due ited) SAME 
26. R,.i&:l!f.. DU&:l! SAME 
27. S1:aff - .n, ;illn SAME 
28. Snec;al Aa&:l!nda _ n, .D, Ian SAME 
29. T,.anscr;nt of Sn&:l!c;al Aaenda Due (Dailv) SAME 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 
and/or deciding this case: 31. Special Agenda - Rates SAME 

32. TranscriDt. of SDecial AGenda Due (ExDedited) SAME 
Full Commission ....!...Commission Panel 33. Standard Order SAME-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/20/2009- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: OS/21/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.._-­ ... -_ ... --~ ,-.,ff' (s) Preh.. .. -~.- ..... Offi-_ .. ---­

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Current 

OS/26/2009 
06/18/2009 
06/19/2009 
06/23/2009 
06/24/2009 
06/25/2009 
06/26/2009 
06/30/2009 
07/13/2009 
07/14/2009 
07/16/2009 
07/20/2009 
07 20 2009 
07 21 2009 
07 21 2009 
07 23 2009 
07 27 2009 
07 31 2009 
08 06 2009 
08/1712009 
08 1712009 
08 18 2009 
08 21 2009 
08 24 2009 
08 27 2009 
09 18 2009 
10/19 2009 
10128 2009 
10129 2009 
11/04/2009 
11/13/2009 
11/16/2009 
12/04/2009 
01/04/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 
X I I 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I X I 1 
Approved: .c.::s:J '\"f'v'l'V "'­

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 9
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

Service Hearing 06/26/2009 Miami Gardens 10:30 a. - 1:30 p. 

Service Hearing 06/26/2009 Plantation 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG I SK IADM 

Commissioners 

SKIADM 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI issued 3/20/09. 


Additional Service Hearings: 


6/26/09 at 10:30 a.m. in Miami Garden. 


Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLlcTIEDIMNQAG ISK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-Oll 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
~ 

Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: lli17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 11/18/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: g~LI8l2009 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
{"~l" indicates OPR) I X X X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ijme S~b~dul~ 
Program !!,!odu]e Al (a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff A~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks. 0 Buvs 
S Cornelius T Devlin I. Staff Recommendation - Motion to Dismiss 
D Dowds E Draper 2. Staff Recomm.-Request-Confidential Classificat 
B Gardner, C Hewitt 3. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
C Hinton C Kummer 4. Prehearing 
P Lee, P Lester 5. Discovery Actions Complete-Testimony-Company 
S Matlock, A Maurey 6. Agenda - Motion to Dismiss 
S Ollila, C Piper 7. Agenda - Request-Confidential Classification 
C Prestwood A Roberts 8. Transcript of Prehearinq Due (Daily) 
MSpringer, P Stallcup 9. Discovery Actions Complete - Testimony - All 0 
MWillis 10. Hearina (O8124-28 n/oc) & 0912-4/09) 

II. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 
12. Standard Order-Request-Confidential Classifica 

Staff Counsel L M Brown 13. Sta"tb..tI Order - Motion to Dismiss 
S ] Hartman 14. Briefs Due 
A Williams 15. Staff ion - I/R.

16. <;.n.....;;:;· An.."tI;:; - ,.. , ........... D ..... ;ion 
17. int' nf' 'iDecial Ao..nd;:; I)u.. (I);:;ilv) 

OCRs (RCP) 1 Hallenstein 1 Harv .. v 18. Staff ion - Rates 
n M;:;ilhot' (" Vin~nn 19. <;.n.....;;:;l AlJI'nd;:; - Rat'..o;: 
" W..le-h 20. iDt of' <;.n.....ia1 Ao..nd;:; I)UI' it' .. d) 

(SSe) R Hie-ko;: (" I ..",io;: 2I. Order 
R Mnc..c P Vi ...k .... v 22. ("100;:" nn...l(et or R..v;o;:.. ("A<;'R 

(SGA) T Ballinaer w ("1_"..... 23. 
SGar]K I ",,,,ic "W",hh 24. 

25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3I. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/03/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Preh~ .. _.. _-­ ... Off'-_ .. ---­

Previous Current 

SAME 08/06/2009 
SAME 08/06/2009 
SAME 08/06/2009 
SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/21/2009 
SAME 08/24/2009 
SAME 08/27/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09 08 2009 
SAME 09 18 2009 
SAME 10 19 2009 
SAME 10 28 2009 
SAME 10 29/2009 
SAME 11/04/2009 
SAME 11/13/2009 
SAME 11/16/2009 
SAME 12/0412009 

04120/2009 0110412010 

SK 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

a\~~08/03L2g()9 .....~---

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case'-S'chedulinglRescheduling ~vice 
Last Revised 07/3112009 at 12:22 p.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Informal Meeting 08/0312009 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG 

Commissioners 
Officer 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

Tentative date - possibility of a continuation from July 31, 2009. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-006 



Case"S'chedulinglRescheduling ~dvice 
Last Revised 07/30/2009 at 3:29 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 

Deputy Executive Director 
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

Former Date New Date Location / Room 

07/31/2009 Tallahassee 1E-140 

Time 

1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MN AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL ICT lED IMMAG SK 

I I I I 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CTCT 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

Continuation from July 29,2009. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-005 



Case"-Schedulin2lRescheduling ~vice 
Last Revised 07/29/2009 at 8:19 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Informal Meeting 07/29/2009 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 
-

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

CTIED ADM 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

~ssioners Hoaring Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners 

CT AG SK ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 


Room Change from G-154 to E-140. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-004 



Case~chedulinglReschedulin2 K"dvice 
Last Revised 07/20/2009 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Informal Meeting 07/29/2009 Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL ICT lED IMMlAG ISK 

Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CTIED 

Commissioners 

CT ED jMM 

X 

AG SK •ADM 

Remarks: IInfonnal Meeting (Staff) - Issue Identification 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-001 



.....,. '-' 
Case Scbeduline:/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/03/2009 at 3:12 p.m. Page lofl 

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

Hearing 09/05/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:00 a. - 1:00 p. 

,Hearing 0911612009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearinl! 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED MM AG 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

SK 

Commissioners 

SK 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

CT IlniEOii1AGistOMII 
Remarks: (Related dockets: 090130). Potential (additional) hearing dates. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-014 
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

Hearing ,09/17/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

I ALL ICT lED IMMiAG ISK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff StaffHearingCommissioners 
Exam. 

SK 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM 

X 

AG SK ADM 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 090130). Additional hearing date. 

CCS Fonn Number: 080677-EI-0000I-015 PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ '--"'"' 

Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing 	Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 1111812009 
last Day to Suspend: D'iLI8L2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) Gel PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.ION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
.OPR Staff 	 J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

(Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
S Cornelius T Devlin 1. Discovery Actions Complete-Testimony-Company SAME 08/17/2009 
D Dowds E Draper 2. Discovery Actions Complete - Testimony - All 0 SAME 08/21/2009 
B Gardner C Hewitt 3. Briefs Due SAME 09/18/2009 
D Higgins C Hinton 4. Hearing (10121-23/09) NONE 10/21/2009 
C I<ummer, M laux, D Lee 5. Standard Order SAME 12/04/2009 
P lee, P lester 6. Staff Recommendation - RevenueReq/RateDesign 10/19/2009 12/09/2009 
M Lineberry, S Matlock 7. Special Agenda - RevenueRea/RateDes;gn SAME 12/21/2009 
A Maurey, S Ollila 8. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Daily) SAME 12/22/2009 
C Piper C Prestwood 9. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 01/04/2010 
A Rob~rt~ M Snrina~r 10. Sn~cial Aa~nda - Rat~s SAME 0111112010 
P Stallcup, I< Thompson 11. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Expedited) SAME 01/14/2010 
M Willis, J Wu 12. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/20/2009 02/12/2010 
---______--1 13 • 

14. 
Staff Counsel I M R .. nwn 15. 

S r, J( 16. 
J Hartman A Williams 17. 
K Vouna 18. 
_________--1 19 . 


-=-=-=-=:-;----0--.:-_-:--=-:--_--1 20.

OCRs (RCP) 	 ] Hallenst.ein l Harvev 21. 

D Mailhot. C Vinson 22. 
I< Welch 23. 

(SSe) 	 R Hick,. (' 1_;,. 24. 

R Mo§~,. P Vick~rv 2S. 


(SGA) 	 T BalHna~r W ClemenCf~ 26. 

S Gar' J( lewis I( W~bb 27. 
_________--1 28 . 

29. 
Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
andlor decidinq 	this case: 31. 

•32. 
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner =Staff = 34. 

35. 
Date filed with Cll<: 08/03/2009 ~~:Ii 

Initial s OPR . 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

__ 40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

..H_-- ... Off'- - . (s) 	 Prehearina Officer (.. s."-~'S 
~ -_. ,-" 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

St.aff 

i All I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I X I I I I I 
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

PSC/ClI<OlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Commissioners ADM 

SI< 



,....,....... 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09117/2009 at 5:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

! Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

. Hearing 10/21/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/22/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/23/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 090130). Additional Hearing Dates 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-022 
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Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 09117/2009 at 4:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

IEvent Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Special Agenda 10/28/2009 1212112009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Special Agenda 11113/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 ~:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
I

9111112010 
-~---- ...... ­

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLlcT lED IMNOAG ISK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG I SK 

I 
ADM 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090130). Reschedule Special Agendas 

Revenue from 10/28/09 to 12/21/09 and 

IRates from 11/13109 to 1111110 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-021 



v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlllllission Clerk-, ....., 
Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light 

Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official 	Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 11/18/2009 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0" indicates aPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: 	 THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff A~signments 

aPR Staff J Slemkewicz ~ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 0 Buvs 
S Cornelius. T Devlin 1. Discovery Actions Complete 

2. Testimony - Company 
B Gardner. C Hewitt 
o Dowds. 	 E Draper 

3. Testimony - All Other 
D Higgins C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Complete 
C Kummer. Mlaux. 0 lee 5. Briefs Due 

P lee, P lester 
 6. Hearing (l0/21-23/09) 
M lineberry, S Matlock 7. Staff Recommendation - RevenueRea/RateDesign 
A Maurey, S Ollila 8. Special Agenda - RevenueReq/RateDesign 
C Piper, C Prestwood 9. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Daily) 
A M Snrinaer 10. Staff "-In.. - Ra1:f!l'l: 
P Stallcup. K Thompson 11. Special Agenda - Rates 
MWillis. J Wu 12. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Expedited) 

13. Standard Order 
14. Close Docket or Revi«;;e CAC;;R 

Staff Counsel L B~DD~tt, MB~gwD ; 15. 

S Cg~~miD. K CgW~e~~ ! 16. 


; 17. 
~ ~~~~D. A~j]]jim5 	
118. 

: 19. 

, 20. 

OCRs (RCP) 

(SSC) ii~~~~"" 	In: 
R Moses P 	 Virker\i 25. 

(SGA) 	 T Ball;noer WCl iIIllmenciIIll 
S Garl K Lewis K Webb 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full COlllllission ~Colllllission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff-

-
-

Date filed with CLK: 0912212009 

Initials aPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes 

..__..... fficer(s)-

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

.. _h...__... _ff'~ .. --_. 
COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
SK 

COlllllissioners 

CT 

Due Dates 
Previous 

SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/19/2009 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

12/04/2009 
02112 2010 

Current 

08/17/2009 
08/17/2009 
08/21/2009 
08/21/2009 
09/18/2009 
10/21/2009 
12/09/2009 
12/21/2009 
12/22/2009 
01104/2010 
01/11/2010 
01/14/2010 
02/01/2010 
02125/2010 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 	 PIe"iinq , lCV:;\t>'\ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

i 

i 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~_ 
'-' 

Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in 
Company. 

rates by Florida Power" light 

Company: Florida Power" light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 11/18/2009 
last Day to Suspend: OS/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progrjlm Module Al(a) WARNING: mIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.ION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff J Slemkewicz [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

(Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
S Cornelius T Devlin l. Discoverv Actions Comolete SAME 08/17/2009 
o Dowds, E Draper 2. Testimony - Company NONE 08/17/2009 
B Gardner, C Hewitt 3. Testimony - All Other NONE 08/21/2009 
D Higgins, C Hinton 4. Discoverv Actions Comolete SAME 08/21/2009 
C Kummer, Mlaux, D lee 5. Order-mandates COM Render Final Decision timel NONE 11/16/2009 
P lee, P lester 6. Staff Recommendation - Revenue Requirements 10/19/2009 12/2112009 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Special Agenda - Revenue Requirements SAME 01/13/2010 
S Ollila, C Piper 8. Transcript of Special Aaenda Due (Daily) SAME 01/14/2010 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 9. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 01/22/2010 
M SDrinaer P Stallcuo 10. Soecial Aaenda - Rates SAME 0112912010 
K Thompson, MWillis 11. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Expedited) SAME 02/03/2010 
J Wu 12. Standard Order 12/04/2009 02/18/2010 

13. fine;", Ilnrk"'t" nr R",vie;", CASR 0211212010 0212512010 
14. 

Staff Counsel '­ lot Brnwn IS. 
S Cg~~miO. KCgwde~~ • 16. 
J Hi[tmao. 4 ~j]]jiml ·17. 
K Yf:II.IDg ! 18. 

19. 
• 20. 

OCRs (APA) J Hi]]loltejo. L Hi~~~ 2l. 
D ~ij]bgt. C Mjoloo i 22. 
K~],b ' 23. 

(RAD) I Bi]]jOge~. ~ Clemeote , 24 . 

~ ~~~~~.KCl~~~ K~Ibb 1 

2S .(SSe) 26. 
R ~g511. e Mj,ke[~ i 27. 

! 28. 
1 
29 •Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: .31. 
32. 

Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09122/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. - -- ­ - ­

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

I 

I 
i 

ff' (s) 

CT 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners 
..--- i... _... --- ,-" 

Commissioners ADM 

Exam 


All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 


Hrg Staff 

Kl 
XX I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c...,~~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is \
Date: 10/OS/2009 <:...C::. ~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/09/2009 at 5:00 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano 

• 
General Counsel 

Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 

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

Special Agenda 12/2112009 01113/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Special Agenda 0111112010 ,01129/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.
~-----........................................ ­ -----_................. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED lAG ISK IKL 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ADM CT lED lAG ISK IKL I ADM 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090130). Special Agendas 

Revenue Requirements - 1/13110 at 9:30 a.m. 

Rates - 1/29/10 at 1 :00 p.m. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-026 



'-' ........,. 

Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/2112009 at 12:00 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel Court Reporter 
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

Special A~enda 

Former Date New Date Location / Room 

01129/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 

Time 

1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingJPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL icT lED lAG ISK IKL ALL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CT ED AG SK KL 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

CT ADM 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 090130). Special Agendas (Revenue Requirements - 1113/10 at 9:30 a.m. I Rates - 1/29/10 at 1 :00 p.m.) 

Prehearing Officer changed from McMurrian to Klement - only. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-0000I-030 
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lse Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section~ffice of Commission Clerk ....." 


Docket No.Q80677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 

Co~any. 

Co~any: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(uQ" indicates OPR) I X X X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assign~nts 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, M Barrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

( Bulecza-Banks 
D Buys, S Cornelius SAME 03/17/2009 
T Devlin, 0 Dowds 

l. Discovery Actions COl\1Dlete 
SAME 03/17/2009 

E Draper, B Gardner 
2. Testimony - COl\1Dany 

SAME 08/21/2009 
C Hewitt, D Higgins 

3. Testimony - All Other 
SAME 08/21/2009 

C Hinton, C Kummer 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 

NONE 01/20/2010 
M Laux, 0 lee, P Lee 

S. Informal Meeting - Staff 
SAME 01/22/2010 

P Lester, S Matlock 
6. Staff Recommendation - Rates 

SAME 01/29/2010 
A Maurey, S Ollila 

7. Special Agenda - Rates 
SAME 02/03/2010 

C Prestwood, A Roberts 
8. Transcript of Special Agenda Due (Expedited) 

12/04/2009 02118/2010 
N I;alnnva M SDrinaer 

9. Standard Order 
02/1212010 02125/201010. Cl nc... I)nrl...t or Revi c... CAI;R 

11. 

MWillis, J Wu 

P Stallcup, K Thompson 

12. 
13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel l MBrown IS. 
S K 16. 

J A Williams 
 17. 
K Youna 18. 

19. 
20. 

OCRs (APA) J Hallenstein. 1 Harv...v 2l. 
I) Mailhn't C V;n ..nn 22. 
K w",lch 23. 

(RAD) T RallinQ(~r WCl_nc", 24. 
C; Garl I( lll'!wis I( W",bb 25. 

(SSe) R Hick.. C t",wis 26. 

R M05"'S P Vickll'!rv 
 27. 

28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
31.and/or deciding this case: 
32. 

Full Commission .JLCommission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 12/21/2009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40, 

ADM 

ST 

Md~~ 
r c... ~ ~~ 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

AGALL ST 

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


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

....__.... _.... __ .. ,-" ... _..__...... Off'Off' (s) h 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Exam 
StaffHrg 

Approved: 

Date: 12/21/2009 


X 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01119/2010 at 3:51 p.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Informal Meeting 01120/2010 Tallahassee 1G-362 9:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLlAG1ED I SK In 1ST 

2L I I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED ISK n ST 

I 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

X 

ST ADMADM 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting (Staff) 

PSCICHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-010 
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Case Scheduling/Reschedulinl! Advice 

Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 2:55 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Docket Number: 080677 ·EI •• Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0510512010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:30 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearintz 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

I I I I T 

Staff 

X 

Prehearintz Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED ISK IKL 1sT ADM 

I Ix I 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-011 



Lase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecora 	 ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 	 ~ 

Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: 	 Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
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

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, MBarrett [§J Current CASR revision level 
o Buvs S Cornelius 
T Devlin, 0 Dowds 1. Discovery Actions COl11Plete 
E Draper, B Gardner 2. Testimony - Company 
C Hewitt, 0 Higgins 3. Testimony - All Other 
C Hinton, C Kummer 4. Discovery Actions Complete 
M laux, 0 lee, P lee 5. Informal Meeting - Staff 
P lester, S Matlock 6. Staff Recommendation 
A Maurey, S Ollila 7. Agenda 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 8. Standard Order 
N Sal nova, MSpringer 9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
P Stall CUD. K 10. 
MWillis, J Wu n. 

12. 
13. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett MBrown 14. 
S ,ft K ("nwtl",.." 15. 
A Williams K Youna 16. 

17. 
18. 

OCRs (APA) ] Hallenstein L Harvev 19. 
o Mailhot C Vinson 20. 
K Welch 21. 

(RAe) T Ballinaer W Clemence 22. 
S Garl K lewis K Webb 23. 

(SSe) R Hicks (lewis 24. 
R Moses P Vickery 25. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission ..x.Colllllission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/27/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

----­ --- ­ - ­ - - ­ - ...-,ff' (s) - ­ -­ - ---­ - - ­ff' 

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
NONE 05/11/2010 
SAME 06/17/2010 
SAME 06/29/2010 
SAME 07/19/2010 

04/30/2010 08/20/2010 

COlllllissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

COlllllissioners ADM 

AG I ED T SK T Kl 1 ST 

l 1 I X I 

h&\~'N'..
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/27/2010 • 
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. c....~\..~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--- ---Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
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


Docket Number: OS0677-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room 

Informal Meetim:r 05/1112010 Tallahassee / G-382D 

Time 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing I StaffHearingCommissioners 
Officers Exam.Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-012 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecora 	 "age .L or .L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 	 ..,., 
Docket NO.OB0677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/200B Title: 	 Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light 

Company. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/1B/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/1B/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: 	 THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff A~signments 

Due Dates 

OPR Stiff J Slemkewicz, MBarrett 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

D Buvs S Cornelius 
T Devlin D Dowds 08/17/2009 
E Draper B Gardner 

SAMEl. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 08/17/2009 

C Hewitt, D Higgins 
2. Testimony - Company 

SAME 08/21/2009 
C Hinton, C Kummer 

3. Testimony - All Other 
SAME 08/21/2009 

M laux, D lee, P lee 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 

SAME 06/17/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 

5. Staff Recommendation 
SAME 06/29/2010 

A Maurey, S Ollila 
6. Agenda 

SAME 07/19/2010 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 

7. Standard Order 
08/20/2010 

N Sal nova, MSprinaer 
04/30/2010B. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

9. 

P S ....allcun. I( Th 
 10. 

MWillis, J Wu 
 11. 

12. 
13. 

Staff Counsel l M B .. own 14. 
S I( 15. 
A Willia.m: K Vouna 16. 

17. 
lB. 

OCRs (APA) ] Hall l Ha..vev 19. 
o Mailho.... C Vinson 20. 
I( Welch 21. 

(RAD) 	 T Ballinae.. WCl@lIH!nce 22. 
S Carl I( 	lewi .. I( Wehh 23. 


(SSe) R Hicks CLewh 
 24. 
R Moses P Virlierv 25. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidina this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ~Conmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. -- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/2712010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off' (s) ff'_____ "w_ . _..h_-- -,.- _.... ---­~ 
~--.---,-, 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X 1 1 1 1 1 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I 1 X 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/27/2010\
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~a5e A5519nmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .-age J. or J. -Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (fCR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul!il Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING fXX:UflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

D Buvs S Cornelius 
T Devlin D Dowds 08/17/2009 
E Draper, B Gardner 

SAME1. Discovery Actions Comolete 
SAME2. Testimony - COl11)any 08/17/2009 

C Hewitt, D Higgins SAME 08/21/2009 
C Hinton, C Kummer 

3. Testimony - All Other 
SAME 08/21/2009 

MLaux, D lee, P lee 
4. Discovery Actions COl11)lete 

NONE 05/05/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 

5. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
SAME 06/17/2010 

A Maurey, S Ollila 
6. Staff Recommendation 

SAME 06/29/2010 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 

7. Agenda 
SAME 07/19/2010 

N Sal nova M Springer 
8. Standard Order 

04/30/2010 08/20/2010 
P StallcuD, K 

9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
10. 

MWillis, J Wu 11. 
12. 
13. 

Staff Counsel L MBrown 14. 

C;; ('"I I( ('"nwd"rv 
 15. 

A William" k' Ynunn 
 16. 

17. 
18. 

OCRs (APA) J Hallenstein l Harv"v 19. 
n MaHhoT C Vin"nn 20. 
I( W~lch 21. 


(RAn) T Ballinm.r W(,"h,\lIII'!n{"'~ 
 22. 
S Garl I( L@wi!!: I( W@bb 23. 


(SSC) R Hick!!: C lewi!!: 
 24. 

R Moses P Vickerv 
 25. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Connission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/2712010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40, 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

• • _ ••__••• IM __ " " __,,h ff'- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

ST 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED T SK I Kl I ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: \\G-r\ ~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 04/27/2010 ~ C <S ~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -
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

Informal Meeting 05105/2010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:30 a. - 12:00 p. 

...... , 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 
Commissioners 

AGIED ISK KL ST ADM 

I I x 

Remarks: IInfonnal Meeting (Staff) 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED JSK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080677-EI-00002-011 



~ 

Las,e ASS19nmenl: ana :)cneau I1n9 Kecora 	 I"age ~ OT ~ ./ 
Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler 

~ "'-" 
Docket ~o.~677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light

• Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official 	Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: mIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING txK:UMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz. MBarrett [f] Current CASR revision level 

D Buys S Cornelius 
T Devlin, 0 Dowds 1. Discovery Actions Complete 
E Draper B Gardner 2. Testimony - Company 
C Hewitt, 0 Higgins 3. Testimony - All Other 
C Hinton C Kurrmer 4. Discovery Actions Comlete 
M laux, 0 lee, P lee 5. Staff Recorrmendation - Motion for Reconsiderat 
P lester, S Matlock 6. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration 
A Maurey, S Ollila 7. Standard Order 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
N Sal nova, M SprinQer 9. 
P S1"all cun I( 10. 
MWillis, J Wu 11. 

12. 
13. 

Staff Counsel I S (j 14. 
I( A William.. 15. 
K Vouna 16. 

17. 
18. 

OCRs (APA) 1 Hall ,~+ • I Harvpv 19. 
DMailhot, C Vin..nn 20. 

IIe1 ~h 21. 
(RAD) :al Ii noer, WCl emence 22. 

iar' K lewis K Webb 23. 
(SSC) lid r.. ( •P'"'; c: 24. 

loses P Vi ckerv 25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recorrmended assiQnments for hearinQ 30. 
and/or decidinQ this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .,LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/11/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/21/2009 
SAME 08/21/2009 

06/17/2010 06/30/2010 
06/29/2010 07/13/2010 
07/19/2010 08/02/2010 
08/20/2010 09/30/2010 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off' (s) h -_.ff'--_..... _-- ~ ... -_. ---- .... -... 	 . ----- ... 
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
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Docket No. OS0677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/200S Title: 	 Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power 8. light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power 8. light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/1S/2009 EXpiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 
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("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 
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IIStaff Assignments 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz. MBarrett 
D Buys S Cornelius 

T Devlin, 0 Dowds 
 SAME 08/17/2009 
E Draper, B Gardner 

l. Discovery Actions COll1)lete 
SAME2. Testimony - COll1)any 08/17/2009 

C Hewitt, 0 Higgins SAME 08/21/2009 
C Hinton, C Kummer 

3. Testimony - All Other 
SAME 08/21/2009 

MLaux, D lee, P lee 
4. Discovery Actions COll1)lete 

06/30/2010 07/22/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 

5. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat 
6. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration 07/13/2010 08/03/2010 

A Maurey, S Ollila 08/02/2010 08/23/2010 
C Prestwood, A Roberts 

7. Standard Order 
09/30/2010 09/20/2010 

N Sal nova, MSpringer 
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 


P StallcuD K 
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MWillis, J Wu 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
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K A Williams 
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K Youna 
 16. 

17. 
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32 . 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/29/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Preh ... Off'.. • fficer(s) .. _._--- _.. ----
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•••%1... '" 
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Exam 


All lAG IEDI SK IClI C2 


ConmissionersHrg Staff 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 


X I I I I I 
 I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~~~ 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSSigned the full Conmission decides the 	case. PeRet;ng 'l \ \ ~ \ \~ 
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Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power" light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power" light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/1812009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAO SSC 
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S Cornelius T Devlin I. Discoverv Actions Co...,lete SAME 
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Testimony - Co...,any SAME 
B Gardner, C Hewitt 3. Testimony - All Other SAME 
D Higgins, C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Co...,lete SAME 
C Kummer, M laux, 0 lee 5. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat SAME 
P lee, P lester 6. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Standard Order 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
A Roberts. N Sal nova 9. 
M SDrinaer P S1:allcuD 10. 
K Tho...,son. MWillis II. 
J Wu 12. 

13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel L S IS. 
K A William~ 16. 
K Youna 17. 

18. 
19. 

OCRs (APA) J Ha I.. l Harvev 20. 
D Ma lho1:. (Vinson 21. 
K We' :h 22. 

(HAD) T Ba' Ii naer. W(1 emence 23. 
S Gar K lewi~ K Webb 24. 

(SSC) R Hie!(s (lewis 25. 
R Mo~esP . 26. 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0712712010 36. 

37. 
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08/17/2009 
08/21/2009 
08/21/2009 
08/05/2010 
08/17/2010 
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~ tfv'fr-,.

Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is t
Date: 0712712010 t,.t."-<­assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle; 
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Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 
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o Buvs, MCi, 
S Cornelius T Devlin l. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 01/17/2009 
o Dowds E Draper 2. Testimony - Company SAME 01/17/2009 
B Gardner C Hewitt 3. Testimony - All Other SAME 01/21/2009 
o Hiaains C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 01/21/2009 
C Kummer, MLaux, 0 Lee 5. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010 
P Lee, P Lester 6. Agenda SAME 09/21/2010 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Standard Order 09/07/2010 10/11/2010 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/15/2010 11/12/2010 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 9. 
M Sn,.;ntlfll,. P StallcuD 10. 
K Thompson, MWillis 11. 
J Wu 12. 

13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel I c;. 15. 
K A Williams 16. 
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18. 
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KWelm 22. 
(RAD) Ra­ I;ntl..,. WC1 emence 23. 
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37. 
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Staff Counsel 39. 
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..__.... _...__. - Prehearina Off' 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/23/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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S Cornelius. T Devlin l. Discovery Actions eo""lete 
D Dowds. E Draper 2. Testimonv - Cotmanv 
B Gardner C Hewitt 3. Testimonv - All Other 
D Higgins, C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Co""lete 
C Kummer, M laux, D lee 5. Staff Recommendation 
P lee. P lester 6. Agenda 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Standard Order 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 9. 
M SDrinaer P StalleuD 10. 
K Thompson, MWillis 11. 
JWu 12. 

13. 
14. 
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K A Williams 16. 
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09/16/2010 09/30/2010 
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~ 
~ 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
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I X I X I X I I 
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I I X I 1 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Pertding {'t - ~;t - ~ (jassigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cle~ 
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Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/1712008 Title: 	 Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/1812009 Expiration: 
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Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
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PrQgram Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770S~aff As~ignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Slemkewicz, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

o Buys MCicchetti 

S Cornelius. T Devlin 
 SAME 08/17/2009 
D Dowds E Draoer 

l. Discoverv Actions Complete 
SAME 08/17/2009 

B Gardner, C Hewitt 
2. Testimonv - Company 

SAME 08/21/2009 
D Higgins, C Hinton 

3. Testimony - All Other 
SAME 08/21/2009 

C Kummer, MLaux, 0 Lee 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 

10/12/2010 
P Lee, P Lester 

09/28/2010S. Agenda (Deferred) 
NONE 10/26/2010 

S Matlock, A Maurey 
6. Agenda 

NONE 11/15/2010 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 

7. Standard Order 
11/12/2010 12/13/2010 

A Roberts, N Sal nova 
8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 


M P StallCUD 
 10. 

K Thompson, MWillis 
 11. 
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 12. 

13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel L S 15. 

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
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R Moses P V;rlc",rv 
 26. 
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29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel .x 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 
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Staff 

ALL I AG J ED I SK I GH I BI 

I X I X I X I I 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 {'>..~\'tt-:~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: 0-9-12=2"":12010 t\ ~ 

Date: 	 '( ­assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clef\." ..... '­Docket No.080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & light
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, MBarrett Current CASR revision level 

D Buys. M i 
S Cornelius T Devlin 1. Discovery Actions Complete 
D Dowds E Draper 2. Testimony - Company 
B Gardner C Hewitt 3. Testimony - All Other 
D Higgins C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Complete 
C Kummer, M laux, D lee 5. Agenda 
P lee, P lester 6. Standard Order 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 8. 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 9. 
M P Stall CUD 10. 
K Thompson, MWillis 11. 
J Wu 12. 

13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel l D, S CnVf'lrllllln 15. 
K A Williams 16. 
K Youna 17. 

18. 
19. 

OCRs (APA) Ha' Ipl1stein H=\rvev 20. 
D Mailhot C Vinson 21. 
K Wple-h 22. 

(RAD) T Ba' I;nal>r W(1I>mIOne-1> 23. 
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R Mos"", P Vickl>rv 26. 

27. 
28. 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/16/2010 36. 
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Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

s) .. -.~- .. ~. 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/17/2009 
SAME 08/21/2009 
SAME 08/21/2009 
NONE 11/09/2010 
NONE 11/29/2010 

11/12/2010 12/13/2010 

- _ .. -~-
Conmissioners ADMConmissioners 

ED 	 I SK 1 GH I BI 1 NC 
I X I I 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

NC 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
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
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ) Slemkewicz, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level 

D Buvs. MCicchetti 
S Cornelius T Devlin l. Discovery Actions Co...,lete 
D Dowds E Draper 2. Testimony - Conpany 
B Gardner, C Hewitt 3. Testimony - All Other 
D Higgins, C Hinton 4. Discovery Actions Co...,lete 
C Kummer, M Laux, D lee 5. Agenda (Deferred) 
P lee, P lester 6. Agenda 
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Standard Order 
S Ollila, C Prestwood 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 9. 
MSnrinaer P St:allcun 10. 
K Thompson, MWillis 11. 
) Wu 12. 

13. 
14. 

Staff Counsel L C; Cov""""""" 15. 
K Cowdery. A William .. 16. 
K Youna 17. 

18. 
19. 

OCRs (APA) ] Hall@n..t:@in L Harvev 20. 
o Mailhot C Vin ..on 2l. 
K Welch 22. 

(RAD) T Rallina"r W Cl""",nc" 23. 
S Garl K lewis K Webb 24. 
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RMoses PVickerv 26. 
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29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 
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Full Commission - Commission Panel ..!. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/1612010 36. 
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Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H..­ - .-­ -- - -­Off· (s) .. _._--­ --­ -_. ---­h Off· 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
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NONE 11/09/2010 
NONE 11/30/2010 
NONE 12/20/2010 

11/12/2010 01/03/2011 

Commissioners 
- ""-, 
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Exam 

Staff 

All J GH I ED I SK I BI J NC 

I I X I X I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH J ED J SK I BI I NC 

I 1 X 1 1 
bill~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~Date: 09/22/2010 ~~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080677-EI Date Docketed: 11/1712008 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power" Light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power" Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 03/18/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 
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Due Dates 
OPR Staff J [ill Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

D 
1. Discovery Actions COIIt)lete SAME 08/17/2009 

D Dowds. E Draper 2. Testimony - ColII)anv SAME 08/17/2009 
B Gardner. D HiQQins 3. Testimony - All Other SAME 08/21/2009 
C Hinton. C Kummer 4. Discovery Actions COlII)lete SAME 08/21/2009 
M Laux, D Lee, P Lee 5. Agenda (Deferred) NONE ll/i0/2010 
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